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S - on May 23, 1973, SA OARY R. PETERSON, Intelligence
Unit, Internal Revenue Service (IRS), advised SA J. PATRICK
PARKER that the telephone number 964-4758, is listed to the

Technical Branch, Intelligence Unit, IRS, Headquarters. He "
advised that STEVENS RESEARCH LAB had made contact at the
Technical Branch to attempt to make a sale of equipmenty - 7"

No purchase was made by IRS. S P SR

: PETERSON advised that FRANK HUDNER is 1in tharge of .. .
the Technical Branch. : S . e e
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As directed by SAC JOHN J. MC DERMOTT on Friday, April
6, 1973, at approximately 3:15 p.m., SA JOHN M. MC SHANE, III,
Washington Fileld Office (WF0), accompanied by SA WILBUR G.
STEVENS, Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Laboratory, went
to meet SA DANIEL C. MAHAN at the Democratic Natlional Committee
Headquarters (DNCH), Watergate Office Building, 2600 Virginia
Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. (WDC), and there to examine a
telephone instrument in which JAMES MC CORD reportedly saild he
had instzlled an electronic iistening device. Upon arriving,
SAs MC SHANE and STEVENS were introduced by SA MAHAN to the
person then in charge of the DNCH, Mrs. MARY LOU BURG, who cleared
the pertinent office space of its personnel and remalned with
the agents as MC SHANE and STEVENS examined the particular tele-
phone instrument in question, and subsequently, every other
telephone in that room. These examinations disclosed no forelgn
objects in those telephones. At thls point the question of
possible changes in telephone instruments arose and Mrs. MARY
LOU BURG said that the Telephone Company representative who
handles all service for the DNCH at the VWatergate is one JOHN
EVERETT, and that she could give SA MAHAN his number.

At this point SA MC SHANE called Mr. EARL CONNOR,
Supervisor, Security Cffice, Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone
Company, WDC, who advised that many telephone Instrument changes
had been made in the DNCH since the notorious June 17, 1972,
break-in there, but there was probably no way to trace these
chanres. Mr. CONNOR noted that any such record of change orders,
if made at all, would ordinarily be destroyed within a period
of about two months - three months at most.

Mr. CONNOR sald he knew personally that instruments
were belng changed in the areas adjoining and around Mr. OLIVER's
(Mr. OLIVER of the DNCH) on September 13, 1972, when CONNOR
was there. CONNOR suggested the best and perhaps the only hope
of tracing any equipment changes in the DNCH would be 1in the
memories of the installers who have done most of the telephone
work there, Mr. LARRY CAPONE, and Mr. JIMMY HILTON.

. Upon furnishing the above information to SAC MC DERMOIT,
ke instructed that every telephone instrument in the DNCH be - .-
examined. Since Mrs. BURG had conjectured there were 50-some
telephones installed at that time in the DNCH, 1t was decided =
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to solicit more help in examining them. Mrs. BURG was asked for .-
a blueprint of the DNCH space upon which the location of each
telephone could be mapped by SA STEVENS. Meanwhile, SA MC SHANE
picked up SAs JAMES B. REAMES, JOSEPH B. PARSONS, and JERRY H.
BREIDENFELD, all of the FBI Laboratory, returning them to the
DNCH. SAs PARSONS and MC SHANE then made a Radle Frequency

(RF) (to detect any microphones of the type found in Mr. OLIVER's
telephone on September 13, 1972) sweep of every line 1in every
telephone Instrument then present in the DNCH space In addition,
SAs REAMES, STEVENS, and BREIDENFELD opened and inspected all of
these same telephone instruments, numbering approximately 77

instruments, all with negative results.

It 1s noted that Mr. CUNNINGHAM of the DNCH staff
remained in the headquarters space with the agents during the
above-described operation, and unlocked any locked offices to
enable the agents to check every telephone instrument there at
that time. Mr CUNNINGHAM re-locked these offices and saw the
agents out of the Watergate upon completion of thelr telephone

inspection.

On Monday, April 9, 1973, Mr. LARRY CAPONE and Mr.
JIMMY HILTON, Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company Installers
who handle telephone service at the DNCH were interviewed by
SA JOEN M. MC SHANE, III, at Room 514, 600 New Hampshire Avenue,
N.W., WDC. Mr. CAPONE sald that he and a fellow Installer, Mr.
JOHN WILLIAMS, together with several Telephone Security men, had

examined every telephone in the DNCH on September 13, 1872,

the date on which a device was discovered in the telephone of

Mr. OLIVER of the DNCH, and that nothing else was found. Mr.
CAPONE and Mr. HILTON confirmed there have been many, many changes
of telephone instruments since that time.

Concerning the specific office wherein Mr. MC CORD
reportedly planted a device in & telephone, both CAPONE and
HILTON recalled that to the best of thelr knowledge and recollection

the presene 6 button tclcpuuuco in that office had r°p1°"eﬂ two

17 button Call Director telephone instruments which were there at

%
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the time of the famous break-in and arrests on June 17, 1972.
Mr. HILTON said he believes that every telephone instrument in
the DNCH had been changed except for the Treasurer's Office.

Concernlng the telephones which had been removed from
the DNCH, Messrs. CAPONE and HILTON agreed that to the best of
their knowledge and recollection all of these Instruments had

gone over to the Western Electric servicing facility in Arlington,

Virginia.
On April 9, 1973, Mr. EARL CON!IOR, Supervisor, Security

Office, Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company, told SA MC SHANE

that he had confirmed the followlng: That every telephone in-
strument sent to Western Eleciric in Arlington is opened and
examined and any foregin obJects are removed before delivery of
the instrument to another subscriber; That to date the Western
Electric people have not reported the discovery of anything
resembling the device uncovered on September 13, 1972, at the

DINNCH, Watergate.

Mr. CONNOR stated that as a result of instant 1inqulry
he has now Instituted a procedure whereby he wlll be notified
should any such device be uncovered by the Western Electrie
servicing shops in Arlington, Virginia, or in WDC, and that he
will in turn notify the WFO, FBI, immediately.
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Dole of franscriphion

IUART MACRUDIR, during the cource of Intervievsa

R R Y!

J “
held in the i=shington Fleld Officv, Federal bureau of
Invortio=ticon, ‘“s xnrton ND.C., rade the following

revaiot Lons to the 1ntery tewing arents. T.:zce revelstions

were ;onaez durins and aftor examination of HAGHUDER on a polygraph.

porsibly n01 on the Mnite ‘House staff hau Thow cure of the 7 —

HL.[’C: .f.,uL, (IOI"-.LL(D-
-t % y

the thon Com.lvuhe to r”J*Tu a rrcsident nad ccmmitted
perjure before the Pederrl Grand Jury and if contacted today,
woule rprovavly be of assislance Guring an interview.

~ceviously discussed issued

In rastters coneerned a v
Ao MAGRUDIR adviced that an

with JATRUDER by SA AKRGILO J.

,.: -

indivicunl 4dentified as_KEN L CHIGIAN, o speech writer 15%3/,
and 1ncher of tre ciaffl m&?gl ¥ 1’?1?& 110 iat‘. alde CHARLES /

COLSLL, was Invclived with eithe“ the printing or preparation
of litorature d2irimental to the cpposing candidates in the
Presid-ntial eicctiion.

IAGRUOCR advised that THOUZAS PTLL, former staff
merrer at the Committes tc Re -llch the Preside had printed

in Tennecssee gome of this 11terat /4ngy L ¢ s

MATT A:‘Z_R, fl_;rthgr 1;'_{ that HUGH W WALTORACLOAN, JR._H._
forusev. . Lreasuren, mititece to “e Flect the rres ideot “had
his 2epmal fees pc d for Ty the Comittee. Jurther, “that

Sirt was brovzht baek to work at the Commlttee &s a Consultant
and «il his bael pay was made up.

He stated that another n who has informaton zbout
the Toat Water; zte coverup is LAURY REDTRICYg the secretary to
FRECE=ICK LA RUE. — T L:&

In zdiition, he stated that he was nog tertain 1f this
wz3 irentioned to the Pederal Grand Jury by SALL iQﬁﬂONY, but he
MACTUDUR, wanted 1t known that HARIONY delivered 'a &¢C O YL

Intervicwed on_ __Jiilg_t_g_g_/_?_sﬂu‘__‘i&i‘_‘s h;.‘:pEE_QEL }-_) .'._QL [ = | 3 .3,‘.3_?:}:_66“?__‘,“

by ___SA PUGELO J, LANO__ AJL:3rh  L/R7./T73e
J. VOBEDD FCTARCE

Thizs dowement! tentpins rethber frcommenditant nor conchosions of the FBL, I i the properly of the FBI and 15 Loned lo your ngency;

itoand i (urtert ere ror e be dotnre'cd ovtiide your agency,

~6-
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"GEMSTONE" memoc directly to him. M768£q9%j C. 7

MAGRUDER mentioned that a person who may have
wledpe of the conversations held by himself and ROLERT

/4)€§§IDAH,.and FRED LA RUE while they wepé California, the

weekend of June 17, 1972, 1s onec RAJNUALDIERQ..uho was the

celebreties man for the CRIP. it 1L e

et
In conclyblon, MAGRUDER mentioned that the Publie
Relations f of X 'agner & Bargody, did dirty tricks Witerial
work Tor CHARLES CULBUN during the campaign.fgggi
MAGRUDIR advised that to the best of his recollection,

the above persons were the only other persons he could think
of that he had not mentioned in the previous interview.
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o AT WASHINGTON, D.C. Vi1l continue to afford ™
{nvestigative assistance to ihie Federal grand Jury. All:
leads to be handled outside of WFO will be furnished to

~ those offices by teletype. o Sy
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Me . BERNARD L. BARKER; . S s |
Lo VIRGILIO R. QONZALRL; U
S EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.3 . @ T 0 « iy
s : e GEORGE GORDON LIDDY; . RTINS SR
L .. . EUGENIO ROLANDO mmmsz-x-cmmx BRI
godes - JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR, -~ .. :
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Synopsigi,cae GoRpON LIDDY, a/3/73, sentenced to additional 18 i3’?
| months for refusing to obey eourt order and testify bctoro #iofe B0
Federal Grand Jury. On 4/12/73, Bureau Agents with JAMES WALTER = °
MC CORD, JR., traveled to Poolesville, and Germantown, Maryland, T
Fto locate hidden electronics equipment. Some material located, 5.
- MC CORD 1dentifled photos of RENALDO PICO and FELIPE DE DIEGO . '
as deing part of the cgraiip:r1 that entered the DNC during - & .
Memorial Day weekend, 1972. On &/7/72, LEONARD LILLEY received i‘“
$350,000 from ALEX BUTTERFIELD and placed same in safety de-.:+ -
pasit box. On A/21/72, delivered $22,000 in cash to JOSEPH =
: BRROODY, Public Affairs Consultant, UDC. On 11/28/72, LILLEY - a«_ﬂ
fFmoved remaining mone‘ from safety deposit box and returned i -
ame tp BUTTERFIELD, 0 other oontacts made dy BUTTERFIELD to ‘%,
LLEY. HERBERT A. POST, Printer, advised GEORGE GORDON LIDDY . e
réquested him to prepare certain memorandum headed ‘GEMSTONB'agg,"
Also requeasted to prepare envelopes with red borders mark
USENSITIVE MATERIAL®. LIDDY made request sometime in 3unc,hv-
 14972,7and the Job was completed on 6/11/72, with the material:
tirned over to LIDDY on that date., Bill submitted for $75.66
not paid as of date of interview. JOEL CURTXS HERGE, Spestal '/
Assistant to the Attorney General, advised he was conduit of .= * -
$50,000 from Lehigh Valeey Dairy Association and Committee ...~
te Re-Elect the President. Original offer of $100,000 was .
mile to Committee if Vice-President AGNEW would be guest speaker.
- Since AGNEW not avalladle, 3ecretary of Agriculture, BUTE gave
speech,” Day of speech $25,000 turned over to BILL MINSHALL vﬁ?'?
and JAMES MC CORD who in turn gave money to BART PORTER. .° “5;¢-~
' Several days later, HERGE received additional $25,000 from -i .
F:ANK (LNU} and that money also turned over to PORTER. TOM BELL, .

ATVN CONTAINED -«
WHERE SHOU'N GTHERWISE,

ALU INFORM
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HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIEN EXCEPT-
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'former member CRP, printed material regarding Senator ED | .; :
MUSKIE and turned over literature and printing plates §o , ;19',4
BART PORTER. DARIUS N. KEATON, Monterey, California, . @ =% %

Interviewed regarding contribution to CRP after April, 1972.,M.~
In particular, $1,650 wired to ROGER T. STONE, WDC. ROBERTi
A.F. REISNER, tormer Administrative Aide to JEB S. MAGRUDER,
recalled “GEMSTONE“ file in MAGRUDER's desk. Also stated - R
(3) coples of Campalign activities memos prepared; (1) for =
~ MAGRUDER, (1) for JOHN N. MITCHELL and (1) for H.R. HALDEMAN. .
Oon 6/17/72 after call from MAGRUDER, REISNER placed GEMSTONE
f@der in ROBERT ODLE's briefcase. On 6/17/72, REISNER . - .
saw LIDDY and POWELL MOORE together in CRP headquarterﬂ. One‘,“
remarked they were going to see the Attorney General >
(KILLEINDIEST). VICTORIA L. CHERN, former secretary to JEB s.- .
MAGRUDER maintained appointment and schedule book for MAGRUDER =

- which was turned over to Senate Investigators. Recalleda . = .
seeing typewritten forms captioned "GEMSTONE, RUBY, CRYSTAL, .’
SEDAN CHAIR 1 & 2% and felt these were people planted in the .
- Campaign staff of the opponents. Packaged MAGRUDER's files . .
at the Committee for storage. Later went to MAGRUDER's home <O
to look for a specific file. Recalled boxes appeared not $o * &
be labeled as she had once done. Investigation to locate ~ .

" artist who may have prepared charts for LIDDY determined therge

are approximately 737 such artist in the Metropolitan area. ' .+
. Interviews of GLENN SEDAM and EDWARD PQUILOR regarding 1ten 2 7
, of enclosures set forth.. g

ENCLOSURES: © . - - - * . .o :} e e "
, < .+ Enclosed ror the Bureau, The Department and the :;i;ﬁgj'
, United States Attorney are the followingr, i 7. ?;‘3'33-‘ RS

: 1) A c0py of a Letterhead Memorandum captioned *"ﬁﬁg -
-"DANIEL ELLSBERG: ANTHONY JOSEPH RUSSO, JR." which reflects ity

‘an inventory of the documents and files removed from the

former office of EGIL KROGH at the United States Department_“ﬁﬁj”
of Transportation._ e . _ . _"fhﬁ;f'

_—
o

2) A set or documenta turned over by Archivist “
Washington, D.C., which were located in 1972 Committee for‘the
Re~ Election ot the President files._ - J STt

1‘.--__.. .-‘-._"-
LB R

S S
- S

QETAILS: AT HASHINGTON D.C.
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On March 28, 1973, at the request of the United States
Government, Chief Judge JOHN J. SIRICA, United States District
Court, Washington, D,C., granted immunity from further prosecution
to EVERETIE HOWARD HUNT, JR., and ordered him to testify before

Tl A T RIALA & Bdd S AW T M

the Federal Grand Jury.

On March, 30, 1973, Chief Judge SIRICA also granted
immunity from further presecution to GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, and
ordered him to testify before the Federal Grand Jury.

LA

On April 3, 1973, upon a motion from the U.S.
Government, Judge SIRICA sentenced GEORGE GORDON LIDDY to
18 months in jail for refusing to obey his order of March 30,
1973, that 1s, to testify before the Federal Grand Jury.

The Immunity conferred was under Sections6001, 2 and 3 of the
United States Code.
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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1 . \ ) Dale of !rnn'lc{ip1inn_, 1‘/1 3/_?_3 [,

JAVES WALTER MC CORD, JR., while in the presence
of SAs ANGELO J. LANO and FELICE MUOLLO, was ghown the
following listed photographs in the order shown:

1. ALY¥RED HARRISON DOLDFR, photograph taken 1971.
2. LARRY E. CANADA, photograph taken 1971.

\ 3. JCHN EDWARD MURDOCX, photograph taken 1970.
Ig” 4, FLLIPE 2&%%?2;0, photograph taken 1972.
2 5. CRARLES WICHAEL TOLA, date taken unknovm.
€. ORVILLE BURT MILLER, ¥BI 87-1434s5,

7. GORDON KEJTH PROCTOR, PRI 4324211
8. REI&QLQ%X%ng, photographed furnished 1972.
; 9. ROBERT WADE DAVIS, FBI 87-8416.
l‘L.' 10. Urknown white male in sport coat, stripped
L7 pants, with hands crossed in front.

Of the above photographs shown, MC CORD advised
that the photcgraph of the person known as Numbsr 8 was
positively awcrig the group of men who entered the Denmocratice
: %% Natlional Committee Headquarters with him during the weekend
L2 of Menorial Day, 1972, in wWashinrton, D. C. He advicsed he
5 % could not reeanll this pergons name.

MC CORD also selected the photograph of the person
depicted as Number 4. He sald althcugh he was not positive
of this person, he 4ld fcel 1t was quite probable that this
was another of the origzinal group who entered the Democratic
National Committee Headguarters during the Kemorial Day
weekend of 1972, in Washington, D. C,.
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crevesed on LY SY2 /T3 ———-—"—Rockville;haryland———— " f Wrg-139-166—— -

by —SA ANGELO-J. LAND-and —-AJL:lsh -— Date dictated /1213 ————
SA FPELICE MNUOLLO ’

This docemear conlnwry neithe: reccmmendofions nor contiasiors of the FB 0t is the properiy ol the FB' and it lusned o your cgency,

# ond i con'enh ore not to be dulributed ouwside your agency
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) .Dale of Iranscription

Pursuent to instructions furnished by Assistant
United Stotes Attorney FARL J. SILEVRT, Washineton, D. C.,
Specinl fipgents ANGYLO J. LARDO &nd FUYLICE M., NUOLLD met
JAMES WALYER FC CORD, JR. a2t his residence 7 Winder Court,
Rockville, Maryland, for the express purpose of being shown
certain sreas where he, MC CORD, Lad hidden electronics
ecuipnent used by him durdinpg the monltorine of Democratie
Hatiosal Committee Headquarters telephones.

After beine introduced to SA WUONLLO, MC CORD
furnished SA LANO with the follouwing letter:

L2
g
- e
-
4

Geroantovn &
e g 12773 Poclesville, Uaryland  res UPO 139-1f40

L3

SA ANGFLO J. LAMO and o
s, SA FELICE . NGOLLO BIL:NSY __ pow dworec 4/ 1

- s 13/73

: I I n e FB oren te yo.o oty
o e ity e pslher rpconmy agonens B3 candiusons of the FB Mo b property of e FBLand W beores te yo ageat
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2

JAMES W. McCORD, JR.
7 WiMDER COURT

ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850

' April 12, 1972
T0: Tileo

Per my ofier to the USA's office in the prescnce of my
attornzy Bernard iensterwaid, the writer has voluntarily offered
to take representatives of the FBI to the following locations to
recover electronic equipment placed there followin, wy arrest in
June 1972, by the writer:

1. Davies farm, Elmer's School Road, near Poolesville Md.

2. Route 118, near Germantown Md

3. A paved street off of Route 28, vhere sore items of equipment
was placed in & drainuge slots off of a paved street.

Some or none of the ftems may still be in place on Davies farm

and off of Route 118. No msjor effort was made to conceal the
equiprent so some ma

y have been found by owners of the property or
other persons traversing th: area. I hazve not removed any of guch
equiprment since it was originslly placed tiere.

ames W, McCord, Jr.
cc - Agt lLano

- Attorney Fensterwald
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3

Per MC CORD's instructions, the Apents were
directed to Poclesville, Faryland, After passing throurh
Poolesville, we traveled to the intersection of Darnestown
Road and Flmer's School Road. VWe turned left onto Elmer's
School Road untill we reached Davies Farm. We were directed
to turn onto the approach road of Davies' Farm and proceed
about forty yards. HC CORD then asked to stop and advised
that In the area north of the road, he had hidden in the
heavy brush, some of the electronics eaquiprent. He
indicated there mirht be one briefcase and nurercus
eavesdropping devices,

After a search of about thirty minutes, SA LANO
uncovered a briefcase, reddish browvn in color. After removing
the heavy follape from around the ca2se, there came into view
numerous other pleces of electronic equipment. MC CORD
readlily acknowledged that this was part of the ltems he
concealed, However, he indicated that also 1n the area were
two small boxes indlcating they were about six inches by
four iInches by four 1inches in size. FHe indicated that they
contained several "bugring” devices and panel btoards. After
MC CORD photographed the above recovered items the search
for the other cartons continued,

The weather at the time was adverse. Ieavy snow
was rapidly falling and covering the ground nma.lng the search
more difficult. The gsearch was terminated due to the bad
weather.

MC CORD then directed that we drive toward Germantown,
faryland. SA MJOLLO returned to Darnestown Bcad and proceeded
toward Germantown. At the intersection of Route 28 end Route
118, SA MUOLLO turned onto Route 118. About four miles from
the intersectlion MC CORD recognizea the area where he felt
he had hidden esdditional gear.

Before beginning a search, ™C CORD indicated that
iIn this area he had hidden two briefcases which had buillt into
them two Uher tape recorders. In addition, he Indicated there
may be other electronles material., He readlly admitted thut
In thic location he did not make tro rreat an effort to concerl
the items.
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It was obvious as the search bepan that someone or
several people had bteen in the area. There vas also evidence
that possibly State maintenance crews or posslibly park crew
personnel had been In the area since there were several trees
cut and trimmed in the area where MC CORD e¢laimed to have
hidden the equipment.

After searching for about four minutes, MC CORD
uncovereaed In some heavy follape numercus items of electronics
gear, most of which were toole, hatteries and a saw. There
were several other items which will be listzd on the inventory
to follow. It was concluded that the valuable items, that
is the tape recorders, were possibtly picked up by someone
walking through the area. Agaln, due to the heavy snow in the .
area, the search was called off,.

MC CORD then directed that we continuese on out Route
118 toward Interstzate 70 S. At the intersection of Clopper
and Maryland, Route 118, ¥C CORD asked to0 stop. He then
stated that along a five mlle stretch of roac from this
Iintercsection back toward Route 70 3, he had tnrown into the
farm field two (2) Handile Talkies, lodel 220S, worth about
$1,000,00 each. Me indic-ted that he possibly purchased
these items from MICYVARI, SUFVRHUS 4w Chilcafo, Ililhels. He
indicated that he =iiht possibly be able to reczil the loecation
wligre he dropped the lienms but it would take sometime tc go
over the area.

MC CORD then direccted that we return to the intersection
of Route 28 and 70 S. At this location, we turned VWest abtout
two hundred yards on Route 28, untii we reached Research
Boulevard, Turnlng onto LResearch Boulevard, !'NC CORD indicated
there were four storm drains on thils short street in which he
deposited several intercepting devices in each. No check was
made of these drains. MC CORD indicated that the items were
tossed away shortly after he was released from Jail 1n June,
1972.

¥C CORD also stated that southbound on Interstate 4§65,
crossine over the Potomac River about 1/3 to 1/2 way across, he
thrrer vy the 58232 several nicens of flectvenias occninment ’
including a tape recorder., This also was done in 1972,
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From the area of the DAVIES Farm, the following items
were located:

R R L R L I L ST L TN

1 - Telephone block with red and orange wires and a minlature
microphone attached. Block is labeled Miles - M-18.

s, -

l - Black electronic microphone sealed with black tape connected
to a Duracell 8.4 volt battery.

A U T R ST Jerne

1 - Black microphone sealed with black tane connected to a
Duracell 8.4 volt battery and held together with a rubber
band.

1l - Black électronic device - 1" X 2%" X 3/b4" with four orange
wires. "“wWo wires are connected to a miniature microphone,.

1l - Plantalr spezker with blue wire leading to alligator c¢lip
and tan wire leading to ear pilecce.

fecs pahk ARV i N
T e e ¢
AN TR -

MY

Blue Pen - dispuish=d — conceraled micronhnne - with one
blue wire to alligator ¢lip; second wire to earphone.

ot
]

l - Simpson meter box.

[
!

Plastic box branded "Memocord" Box 252, Englewood, New
Jersey O07631.

o try’_g;ﬁy\?mﬁ'i%\f e
L i L el b ey o

- Uher akustomat - F 411 switches -~ SHS 16990 and 15504,

P I
e

-~ Uher - "Gerate" type Z—162-12V. &

- Calectro N 4-103 tele-amp.

f -.wpt"xx,»;mm\“

PPN L 1 HE R LR

2

1

1l -~ Sony battery pack BP-22. '
) .

1

- Uher telephone adapter,

(-

!
3
g
Q
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(1) Tele Amp with Adapter, # NA 4-0103

(2) UHER-Akustomat F 411 switches

(1) Miles Reproducer M-400 Automatic Telephone Monitor
‘33; (1) UHER connection cable & 665

(1) Small Blue charger

(1) Stuzzi MX 500 stand

(1) UHER automobile cable

-
¥y o

(1) Martel 106 GA gain Amplifier

(1) set of cables UHER recorder

fLCS BT N P TORE N N

- el KL Ll B .,V 4 A
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L EE TR S

(1) Black metal box with (2) electrical plugs.
(1) Grey metel foot pedal with cord
(1) UKER power pack

(1) ULER headset

T TV TR A R
A L R A

(1) UIER hand remote control unit

(1) Adapter "DC toDC Model # DC-9"

a
exiiesy, Aok -
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(1) Grey box marked "UHER type A-261%

T

(1) Black manual switch

R Y
s e
[N R+

(1) UHEX headset without wrapping

EET SNTTRW .Y

(1) Overload junction box
(1) UKEK cadium cord.

(8) mis~ellanecous cords
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(2) male plugs

= (2) cassette tapes still in original packages
N

ﬁgg (1) Strand of metal wire

%gf (1) pack of plastic recording belts

(1) tube & epexy glue

(1) empty can of 35 mm film

By e

2 (1) Brown brief case. When examined it contained a
recorder and a microphone which microphone was

concealed in the side of the brief case.

IO AR R L
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to Iloute 118, just outside of Germantown, Marylend. On a
side of the road, approximately 10 to 15 feet into the
brush, MC COID explained he concealed some other equipment.
He explained that there should be two briefcaseswith
teperecorders inside. The Agerits and MC CORD were unable to
locate these items due to the snow. However, MC CORD did
uncover a cache of miscellaneous tools and wires which he

sald were part of the items he concealed

MOV LR e S A

L A S =t Y
E

g i A

e o o

:’r’“r*'
)

TN N S

P AT

ry

!/




Fu 3\;‘.‘ ®iIVO11.272-200 -_\ -
) ) F {

‘
]

"FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 . | bere of vanscrpion, ADPTLL 25, 1973

On April 16, 1973, Speclal Agents ANGELO J. LANO,
MICUAEL J. KiIG and LENNIS HOFEMAN of Washington Field Office
and FELICZ M. IJOLLO, Silver Spring Resident Agency, Federal
Eureau of Investigation, travcled to Davies Farm, Poolesville,
bacyland for the exoress purpose of again examining an area
pointed out by JAMLS WALTER MC CORD, JR., as being the place
where he dispoced of certain Electronics equipment.

Snecial Azent KING located behind a small tree,
buried ben-ath a pile of leaves, a decayed cardboard box. 1In
the remains of the box were the following items:

(Five) Oral Intercepting Devices.
(0ie) Wire Intercepting Device.

Several wire nuts and parts of a plug and jack were
also located.

The Acents then traveled back to Route 118, just
bc"ore Gerqutown, liaryland. This location had been secrched
wivh 0 CCID, previously but due to inclement weather, the

Seaich was Cdlied oif.

~
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Located in a heavy underbrush by Special Azent

i3 170110, were two attsche cases. Boch c2ses are leather and
d the locks vere corroded. When opened, each was found to
B contain a Uill! tape recorder. One attache case was found
%é to have a microphonec housed in the handle with the leads
£y rurning back to the tape recorder inside the brief case.
H

The items recovered from both locations were returned
to YWashington, D.C. to be showm to JAYIS WALTER MC COURD, JR.
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Inlerviewed on

April 15 1973 Ppolesville, M Iylc.ndrﬂ_hh‘_muag_lﬁs

~aha- Goarmantoim; il
Spacial Agents ANGELO J LARO, L'"3NIS HOTFMAN,
b 11CUEL J. KIVG end FILICE M. 1I7OLLO

April 20, 1973

Dote dicloted

This dovuiint ooy e e aeienmend Vs e condlisinng of the FBL M iy the oo ooty of the T8I ond is Jocned to your oger:y

W oend A coanleads are nat o to be distributed octodse your aogency
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It {s noted that prior to going to the above
locations, Special Agent LANO telephonically contacted
BERNARD FENSTERWALD, attorney for MC CORD and informed him
of the anticipated move. He agreed that MC CORD did not have
to accompany the Agents, but desired to have MC CORD examine
the items if any were located.
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RS PATRICIA A r{FEE%ocx 7752 Fiverdale Road, Yew C&rfﬁlggn
" Rarvland, was Intervieved n the Unitad States DIstiEtat Tourk,

'ﬁ%sﬁlﬁgton_ D.C., pursuant to a Fedaral Grand Jury subpoena where

shs furnts he following information: n L
yoy u/ﬂvzaﬁ#jz He L
N She s presently employed as &£ 566TATA ary £

%¢L;§Blﬁ whe ie 8 depuly to K.R. HALDZMAW at_j:;_g;}t 'Jousc.
4\?_..’_’. L:.%

She oririnally was a secretary $o . FAGRUDER
from August 31, 1972, until Deeenber, 1272, &t tho Committes for
the Rc-Flection of the Preszident ané st the Iraupural Comnittee.
In January, 1973, she moved over to the White liouse. PFPrior to

the above she worked at the Department of Kzalth, Edueation, and
Velfare, and at the White Eouse for FRED FALXK,

As & secretary foF AAGRUDER she hanidlesd all bis =all
and personel eorrespondsnce. 5hke worked ¢losely with VICTORIA
“"¥ICXIE" CHERK. 3he alsc worked e¢losely with RIOBERT REISKRR,
HAQRUDER's Administrative Assistant. REISNER was replecsed by
BRUCE KILLER, "when REISKER went to work for BeQREGOR., PAULIAE
VATONA, nov at Off1cs of Economio Opportunity, replased VICKIE CHERY.

3he stated that rmemorandums of all asoris and dsseriptions
were ment tron VAGRUDER to DORDOE STRACHAN at the White Heuse.
me AT ‘v ﬁ%c%ﬁg}‘ were r‘- -';.:.i Hl' Lol % s %4 Damm sl bhades o

were alse sent to CLARE McGREGOR. e ness memos

Yhen she typed & mems for MAGRUDER. there were three (3)
coples made, ene for MGREGOR one for AALD&!AJ and one feor
MAGRVDER.

She resallad $yping a meno directly te EALDZVAN from
NAQRUDER which dealt. with She Lerocrats having purchased prin-

talavistion 4 san &2 walltsa &42ma

B AW VW AW AYEE W A R WY A, v

She stated J[AN ROBERTS, HWAGPUDER's formar ucx-etm,
once kept 8 card ile wherein she recorded the date and description
of each mamo that went to GORDON STRACHAN. However, she did not

record then beszuse 1t was mentioned to her by ROBERIS that 1t was
not necessary.

-4 3
;‘1 i ‘§
‘ A a,ujl 3
b .
A %womﬂsfisf;af o Heshington, D.C. — Fie# m_!!DWLSS-Iﬁﬂ
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: SAz ANGFIO J. LAND AL : gxp
E e BANTEL -G HALAR Dotedicloted. . €/22/73
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3 e Ste stated that while at the Corrittee or shortiy ™

! . arter the Inau ural she returnc to 1701 Fennsylvanizs Avenue 3‘ :
< and packaed “A”“J“’” 3 files. They ware tnen placed in the .

" empty orrice adtacent to MAGRUZYR 8., She took =ASRUDIR s personal .
file and farily lelters to the Inauvural Office.

Siie stated YICHT CHER! soneiime later ealled her and
told her gshe was lookins for 8 certain file for MAGRUNER, CHFRA
told PEZSZCY that the boxes were not labaled, PRIINCH stated
she recalled marking the boxes when she packed threr. She also
atated that when she preckel ther she did recall sesin SITCHILL
file in the earton. Shes stated these would have nA;quiP S copies
of the menos.

At sl i R ENE I
h-‘.w.-:.:ﬁ,_ VI AT A AT

Lt A L e

She recellel receiving on a drily basis from
YVONRT ALLE.. eopies of reports cartioned CrHAPYAN 8 Priend
These wers forwarde to nA“” JDER . Latepr, AACHUD.T g2 1t wasg net
recessary to keer them, 80 they were Leinr destroyed after
HAGRUDLR read them.

AR O,

She stated COURDOH STRACTAN visited MAQRUD'T occamionally
durinr the week and ealled quite frequently on the telephone.
Zhie does not recall STRACHAL coming to see HAGRUDER at the
Inausural Committee.

She stated JAEN W. DUAN called VAASRUDIN on the tele-
rhone but net as often as STRACIAN. Bhe advised LIAX protably
vislited ¥AQRUDER at the Comnmittee On oOne cccasion.

AT P o A

2 AT S M o T 3" “_' i oy
ek TRV AT e R e ) oz B0 AR r
1 DA S
p 2 ST

[y

She atates RACAUTGIR frecuantly eallad JOW »ITCHTLL
and vice versa, Iven after WITCLILL left the Committee. HITCHFLL
eontinued to call XAGRULLR freguently.

¥nile at the Inaurural CTormiitee PRESDCT had tue
occasion to speal to Yrs. HAGRIULTE on the telephone. She learned
froz ra. MAGRUDER that Mpr. MAGRUDIR was 1in ‘lew York visiting
Hr. "{I* C(‘if.;.l

AR it

FITCHILL 441 not wigit MASRUSEP at the Iraurural.
vut whenevar HITC;:LL came to Washirnrton frop Yew York HMAGRUDER
would g0 to the law office of 2XITCIILL and meet with him,

oo & Lot e
o She furthspr atatct thnt pattorneys PARKIIOX awd D'BRYITR
‘were frocuent visitora to SAGRUTTR'S effice.  ¥Whenaver thar were

; In NAGRUDNCR 8 office they would elese the office door. 7.« .-

L4 - .
e, . : FRENT O
;{* . . RS &4 ;L’
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Dote of Iranscriplion

1 ' | 4/24/73

KATHLEEN AIQSD Staff Assistant to the President s
of the United States, was intervieved in her office at “the <
Executive Office Building. BALDSON furnished the following
information regarding certain cartons maintained in the office

of EVERETTE HOVARD HUNT, Jr.:

// BALDSEN advised that just prior to the Spring of
19?2 RICHARQX@UWARD member of the staff of CHARLES COLSON,
%//)’ ormef‘WHTte House Aide, and person for whom she worked in
ﬁfhe past, asked her if she had room in her office to store
ome baxes. She sald she did and HOWARD had brought into her
“wffice four or five small cartons. She exsmined these cartons
(and found them to contain coples of a book entitled, "The

News Twisters' by EDITH EFRON. BALDSON advised that this was
a best seller at the time and was being passed out among staff
arsonnel at gtieir meeting.
M
Sometime after the btoxes were brought to her office,
; she decidzd that she did not have encugh spaca for theam, The
Q\/‘ office adjoining hers at the time was occupied by EVLRETIE
- HOWARD HUNT, JR. One day when HUNT was going into his office,
she asked permission to store the cartons there, He agreed
and she had them placed in the southwest corner of the room,
There they remained uniil shortly before June, 1972, when the
entire COLSON staff moved from the third floor to the second

floor area. She had the cartons moved with her and kept them
outside hor second floor offi ce, until a moenber of tha Vice

L = LT F 3 R VA BRI a i e r

President's staff complained of the cartons being in the hallway~.

P R T T FIC AL g
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.
.

A,

fhortly before the move and thereefter, books were
Being ai elr}e'r-carl to omn1 loyees on a regular basis, She then
displayed to the Agents, six conies of the book and she stated
this is all that remains from the original five cartons. She

sald each carton probably held about twenty books.
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Asked to talk about HUNT, BALDSON said that the
reason she knew that HUNT was or was not in hls office daily
was because HUNT had to pass through her office to enter his
own. Whenever he was in he would usually lock the door behind
him. Sometimes he would leave it ajar. HUNT had a telephone
and a separate line from hers. She acknowledged answering the
phone a couple of times, but most of the time, while HUNT was

awvay from his office, the door would be locked.

She said his office had a desk, some chalrs, a
credenza and a file drawer type safe. She could not be certain
if the cabinet had two or four drawers,

She was asked if she had seen HUNT with any visitors,
ad +hat+ Pf\pmN 1.ITDDY a froonant vieitor ntf Mr

- £
U Lila L Twaiiag Bk B A AT WOY B 4LALTHUTile YL O4dWwe Wi sias

HUNT's., She said she did not know LIDDY by name, and only
recognized him as the visitor when she saw his picture in the
paper with the mustache.

<
A
8

€

<
e
w

She said when HUNT first came to work at the Executive
Office Building he would stay in his office and would be there
regularly, But as time went on, he would be seen less frequently.
Somatime he would come in for ten minutes and then not show up
for several days or maybe even two weeks. She sald on several
occasions she wouvld take his payroil check and slide it under
the docr.to his office. BALDSON advized that when the COLSON
staff moved to the second floor, HUNT stayed behind in the third
floor space.

1]

BALDSON advised that otber than the cartons that she
placed there herself, she neither saw nor removed any other
cartons that would have belonged to HUNT from his office. She
advised that she dces not recall ever seeing anyone move any

cartons from HUNT's office.

/¢
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Daote of transcription _L____.S_Zgg[7.3ﬁ -

. @:ﬂ%rr Soecial Assistant to the President,
whese office T3 In Tt weldt WINZ of "the White House, - l'ui*n;sqed
the fclloving inforration regarding a remo dated March 22, 1972,
stzmped "Confidential? gddressed to BRUCE KEHRLI from RICHuRD
HOWARD, who was then on the staff of CHARLES W. COLSON. fThe
wemo stated that HOUVARD HUNT had been very effective in his
puaition of Consultant, however, kr, HOWARD felt that HUNT's
services couvid be nore effective at 1701, The memo recownended
EUNUT be terminated as a Consultant at the White House Gffice
(D) effective Aprii 1, 1972, and thereafter be imnediately
hired by 1701.

/ Ch -P:_,“___'_...‘—-.—-J-‘- s - /}[__....
A “KETRLT advised that on or abouf JG%e 1% or June 20, —/
i/;,/’ig;;:/he recelved a telephone ¢all from then \Wnite Housa

Counsel JOEHd WESLEWUTAN, who wanted to know 1f HUNT was thern

on the Waite House 'payroll. LAt that tine, KEHRLI reviewed

the HUNT file angd recalled that a memo had been forwarded

to him from RICEARD EOWARD, dealing with X¥r. EUNT's problem

of stayirg on Goverament payroll z2nd draxing CIA retirement

bernefits. Ee recziled that he was asked to determine what

arrangenents could be made back in late Mareh or early Arril,

1972, to determine how HUNT could be s5t11) employed by the

Governnent and not eflect his CIA beneflts. KEERLI advised

that the information was resezrched and it was determined

at that time that the best employment possibility for HUNT

would have been teminztion of his Consultant fees and

hiring of him st the Committee for the Re-Election of the

President (CAP), then in 2pril, 1972. He stated that 1t was

an administrative error at the time, that the memorandum

wz3 lost and after receiving the telenhone cail from JOHM

DEAN on June 19 or 20, 1972, he began an extensive sezrch

for the document. Aftﬁr the document was located, he then

wrote on the bottom of the document 1n pen that it ¥as

*Ox to transfer". He stated he 4id this on or sbout June

12 or 20, 1972, and not on March 20 or April 1, 1972.!F\

X
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Ee advised that after he located the nemo and
wrote the above on 1it, he belleves he recontacted JOAN DEAN
erid told him that the matter concerning HULT's problems with
CIA benefits had been rescolved and that as cof Arril 1, 1672, .

LUNT was nct _on tne ¥hite Eouse payreoll.  He stated that tro._

ierveaed o 916473 e ____ Washington, D. O, Ffles _YRD . 130165 —
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memo was then sent to the Personnel Section where it was placed
in HUNT's ruef\

Wien asked as to whether or not he discussed this
nemo and his writing on it after June 17, 1972, with anyone
elae, KEHRLI advised that it was possible that he discussed
the entire situation with CHARLES COLSON and RICHARD HOWARD
gt that time. Ee stated he can best recall that COLSON had
no i1dea that HUNT was still employed.

KEHRLI emphatically denied having the documents
typed after Avril 1, 1972, and stated again that it was
en adiministrative error on his part that the documents had
been misplaced and had not been located until JOHN DEAN had
rade inguiry of him on June 19 or 20, 1972,

20
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

L _s/35/13-

*

"WIELDING, Assistant White House Counsel, fﬂr- 5

M
‘nished the r0110v1ng Information egardlng accesg to the - "% - -
White House grounds by one BQ;%gﬁ{PPARD during June, 1972: 12&2;

" June 2, 1972 HEPPARD entered the White House grounds
J(éf and visited with CARLZKOROLOGOS. June 7, 1972, SHEPPARD disz-

AR Tals

" played a DepartnenE’Z? Transportation Identification Card at
12:35 p.m. and was going to visit with WILLIAN TIMNONS.
June 9, 1972, SHEPPARD displayed a "P and S" delivery pass
at 2: 55 p-m. and again visited the office of WILLIAM TIMMONS.
June 16, 1972, SHEPPARD displayed a Department of Transporation
pass at 8:42 p.m. to visit the office of WILLIAM TIMMONS,.

June 21, 1972, SHEPPARD displayed Departme?;A§§132§nsportation
8 a

. - : Date of ranscriplion
e CX
20 e SoLam »'.' [-5 . ‘a;

]

pass at 11 30 a.m. to visit the office of R FFORD. June 21

1972, SHEPPARD displaved a "P and S" pass & .m_. and

S T e EtEmE mmaiats

visited the office of Mr. O'NEIL in the press office. June

30, 1972, SHEPPARD displayed Department of Transportation pass
at 2:00 and visited the offices of WILLIAM TIMMONS.

Mr. FIELDING adviaed that iiLiTi"d IHMONS is a Staff
Assistant to_the President for Congression 1L 1iatlson and slnce
SHEPPARD operates a delivéry service it is eonveivable that
SHEPPARD 414 not visit Mr. TIMMONS in person but rather picked
up a package from a secretary and forwarded it to someone at
Capitol Hill. C
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FcDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 | | | - 5/4/13

Date of lcanscription. . _ 0
Chl—

L.
LEONARPALILLEY, 3011 C;gmir_xgha*n Drive, Alexandria, ﬁ/
Virginia, furniehnq/the following information:. '

-

friend of his ALEXMUITLRFIELE, vho was then a (khite House. b?[
Alde. BUTIESFIZLD related that he was charged with the -7/}
re5ponsibility of finding someonz completcely trustworthy and way--——
impaachable; someone who could be entrusted with a delicate é;£442
task. LILLZEY said he asked BUITZRFIELD who was meking this

request, but at that time BUTTERFICZLD did not divulge the name

of the person. LILLEY sald he asked what it was that was to

be entrusted, and BUTTERI'IELD tecld him that a special part of

the campaign fund was being set aside, and that scmcone outside

the VWhite Houce staff, scmeone who could be trusted; someons

whe would not reveal the mission and who would be in a position

to travel. He recalled that BUTTEZRFIELD elso called it a special

or ‘emergency furd and indicated that it might never be used.

LILLEY said he would be honored in doing this and thought he

could handle it withont making it knnwn to anyona, '

. .S A ¢ KA l//:’-
_liﬂ»ﬁf;mbn~ﬁ fié;é,.;QT ~he-Teceived a C‘{f’ rom a close

BUTTERFIELD then suggested that LILLEY go to a bank
and obtain ¢ safety deposit box. LILLEY agreed and went the ..
seme day to the Clarenden Trust Bank, Rosslyn, Virginia., After
obtaining the box, Number 187, hz called BUITERFILLD and they
agreed to meet at the Key Bridge Marriott parking lot.

Abcut 4:30 p.m., BUITEZZFIELD showed up and turnsd
over to LILLLEY a beat up brown leather attaeche case. LILLEY
asked BUTTERFIZLD what was in the case and BUTTERFIELD said,
“$350,000 in envelopes. I just counted every penny''. After
passing the attache case to LILLEY, LILLEY went across to the
bank which was about three blocks away. BUTTERFIELD did not
accompany him to the bank. : -

J/l/?J Kashingtcn, D.C. VVO 139- b
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At the bank, LILLEY opened the box then the attache
case. He observed a large manila envelope marked $100,000.00.
It was sealed with scotch tape., There were a number of small
envelopes with $10,000 in each. It all added up to $350,000.00.
LILLEY placed the envlopes in the box and left. Later that
night, BUTTERFIELD called LILLEY and asked how he made out,
LILLEY said he had no trouble.

A short period of time later, to be precise, April
21, 1972, ALEX BUTTERFIELD called LILLEY and said, M've been
instructed te ask you to deliver $22,000 to JOSEPE&BAROODY,
at 1100 17th Street, N,W,, Room 712, LILLEY went to ~pae
and Temoved from the box two envelopes totaling $20,000., Then

he opened a third and removed $2,000 from it. He noted that
the envelope was mostly fifty and ¢ne hundred dollar bills.
elope wa y ty ox»jf_igf;/J

LILLEY then drove to the above address. He told
the receptionist that he wanted to see Mr. BAROODY. A short
time later, he was escorted to BARUODY'e office. He told
BARGODY, "I think you're expecting me'. He asked BAROODY
for his identification. After checking BAROODY over, he handed
BAROODY the envelopes and left. He did not obtain a receipt
from DAROQDY,

LILLEY believes he may have called BUTTERFIELD gnd
told him that he accomplished his r!ssion, but he {s not certain.

On November 28, 1972, BUTTERFIELD called again and
said he wanted the rest of the money. LILLEY explained that
he was enroute to Dulles Airport arad did not have time to go
to the bank, BUTTERFIELD insisted that he had to have the
money today. LILLEY agreed to meet BUTTERFIELD again at the
Marriott, LILLEY took the brown attache case and went to the bank.
There he removed the remainder of the money and met with
BUTTERFIELD. After he turnsd over the money to BUTTERFIELD,
they parted.

LILLEY said that on one osther occasion he went to the
bank to check the box. That was on August 15, 1972, At  that
time he did not remove any funds from the box.

2y
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; LILLEY said that one other person knew about the

¢ box, but not its contents, He sald he feared that 1f he

! should die then no onz could get to the box, He contacted

a close friend named ygﬁgpjfﬁgu wvho resides at 200) Hoxth
Adams Street, Arlington, Virginia. He explained the existence
of the box to FORD, but not its contents. He also told FORD
that should anything happen to him, the contents of the box
should be delivered to ALEX BUTTERFIELD.

R | Y kiR M
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LILLEY further sald that the night after he came
into possession of the money, from BUITERFIELD, BUTITERFIELD
tcld him that he was very happy to have brought uvp LILLEY's
name; that "'they" were very happy. LILLEY inquired as to who
the "they'" were and BUITERFIELD responded that the persons who
knev about his possession of the fund were '""HALDLRMAN, HIGBEY,
STRACHAN and MAURICE STANS".

TPH I R AN TR,

Y,

LILLEY said he has known BUITERFIELD for approximately
ten yecars., He followed BUTTERFIELD as adjutant at the U.S.
Alr Force Academy in Denver, Colorado, and they have been

neighbors for about four years.

A% gt At I E I N
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Other then thc above information, LILLEY stated this
was his only involvement with the White House or ALEX BUTTERFIELD.
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1 Dote of hanscriplion _ 4/24/7_3 ——
BERBERT _AuﬁfggT, of H. A;¢§;- Associates, Room

&23, 1(\.?_2_8 “{:0 f‘e; d‘- “‘.-;g“”"‘“" 4T 131 ch the follo owing

Tnformation: B

He was hired to do printing work for the Finance
Coitmittee to Re-Elect the President in March, 1972. Some-
tima in June, 1972, he was called into the office of
GEORGE GORDON LIDDY and shown several pieces of paper with
written headinp and caution statement, POST said LIDDY

wanted to know if he, POST, could print up Such material;

scme on plain paper and certain colored envelopeu. POST ' -
agreed to do the job.

e Zoud D ”‘ﬁ%v%

POST was asked §f he has any such record and pro-
duced a large manila envelope marked %2515", Finance Comr't.“ee
To Re-Elect The President, Suite 272, 1701 Pennsylvania
Avermmu2, NW, 20006. RE: Mr. GORDON LIDDY.

o L A

FOST edvised that he had subcontracted the job
out. That 100 opaque envelopes, with red lines, marked
USENSITIVE MATERIAL!; 500 sheets of paper printed with
captioned "GE!STONE", "SOURCE' and *DATE"., A warning state-
mont was printed on thn bottom. One hundred sheets of
plain white paper captioned “GIMSTONE', “'SOURCE" and ''DATE"
v.re alse ordered., Tha subconiractors were printers named

By 0 g L 2 oy N
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L,

3 Doyle and one named Ginn's, Th2 total orice was §75.66.
14 The original date of the dontract was June 9, 1972, POST
21 said he returned the completed itens to LIDDY on June 11,
it 1972, and then on June 26, 1972, he sent the bill to the

%% - committes, - 'Rb-examin&tion of the records fajled to disclose
: %g - that this b111 had been paid.
i1 _ o T
A POST advised he does not do and did not do any
F s chart work for the Committee to Ec-Elect or the Finance

interviewed ou 4/_13,/13,-‘.,,ﬁ .—__0'—HaShingt0n, "D' ci File # _ ‘HF’G %9'166~——~
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Company to Re-Elect of GORDON LIDDY. He did suggest that
a person to contact about chart work for the Committee

to Re-Elect would be Weadson Printing Service, 324, N
Fairfay Alexandria, Virginda.

POST was given a receipt for the entire work
envelope and all material contained therein. He initaled
each item taken,
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. : Date of lrenscription
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Mr, JOUN DXICPTON, Jr., Editor, Menday and First
: Menday, Gfficial Fepublicon PUbllCGLiOﬂS, Pepubllcan Netional
e Comnittee Headquarters, 310 rlrSL Street, S.&., Washinston,
f§f D,C. (WdC), furnished the fcllguenz information:
il ‘H [{a/!/
S That bis relationship with the Cermittee to Pe-Elect
3K the President, during 1971 znd 1972, vas rot e close ono. His
s £y publication had to be clearcd by that Committee as the President
f{i had auvthorized them to handle his re-election campaign, Mr.

" LCFTCON's contact with the Committee to Re~£lect the FPresident
(CRLY) was primarily by telephone but sometires he would visit.

e

On one such visit approximately a year ago, LCFTON
was in JiB MAGRUDER's office, at CREP, upon enterins he noticed
FRED LA RUZ was alrecad

RO SR

"TORN asked MAGRUSIR if he could use this
is publicetien. MAGRUDER said, '"no", as it would

-
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to be referring to a memcrandum on his desk, LCFTUN cdescribed
this mermo as being in a soft blue folder and was entitled-
"Gemstone I'., Thea writing appeared to be in a narrative form
as compared to printed conversations. During this ditscussicn
Mr. LA RUE did not interjecct any conments., MAGRUDER stated he

had more intcresting information of the same nature end he

“,
s

é? apr.-arec amused by it. MAGRUDZER stated he had good sources in
‘3§ the Democratic Camp,
%
D On June 19, 1972, LOFTON contacted MAGRUDER by phone
¥ at CREP, and referrxng to the arrests at the Vatergate office
E% building on Juna 17, 1972, in jest, stated "well, I guess there
il goes Gemstone 17" There was a-noticcable pause on MAGRUDER's
?f part, and finally MAGRUDZR said, “never use that term again"

Ipi~rviewed on 5/1 /73 _ 1 1‘:}\'_1]] noton’ . EL_C.'__dMFi;G §_ —({-_];%?—}—é-(j———'
SAs DANIEL C. MAHAijp and
- Ald — '
by ____‘{\ \GELO J . I:é] 'd:::- Date dictoed 54/_9_/73
They doe el (ont3m; nerther recommentatisns nor conclusions of the FBL I i the property of the FB! ond is locned to yous ogency,
HoLa oty oot At pep mab do be dualoboted ewblde your cgendy.
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- -
4 secord discunsion reesrding "Genstone! wes held
with MAGRUDENR Ly T077ICN {;‘3 or to ]1,;;"131--* icy, T‘_y, 1675,
'_rhn ‘r*'r" ”(.:“-?hr"':'.!,:." LRt BOT s - Py e }.‘-{""'\‘]'"‘“p LA NI P ]
A AN LIL SR S ) L N N T . L ) {( PRI VI \_..'\_,u’ PRy ey i 4 P SR T T el & )
that LCI'TON had nover scon the “Cemxtoqﬂ meno'.  LCFTCE told
AAGRULLZY rhet ke did in 0% see it. 2R ind thac

AGRULIR indicared
-

l
Ny PrOle hzd 1308 un?or cath thev thi

1ntelllgence nature to Wotuerg
VIAGRUDLEZR on this occasion in o
Inaugorel 211, Unon enters
FaTan SERYIRE B ati i T .
U..U\L/ul\ .)i.\r.u u“\ 17as pIe'-"“""L'
vish to talk in front orf J'“ c:
ell right- g4 the above conver
~d .
Pk (11144

ﬁr. LCVI0N stated that he received 2 renort from

4

MAURRYACUIUIETR, sbout invervievs of a yoporior o hed
3‘nterv1e'ﬁcd‘ﬁr»—rﬂ+0*°, MUITCTE, BEENRIY and MO GOVETY aboot
thomeelves,  CIWIELLE tole TiPTOY «g coetrey the mereTio)l aftor
hez had vsed it 1n wne honday publicotions.,  LOTTCH mever krow
the identity of this reperter as the toq of th= pare, assuncd
to bear his narme, wvas blockcd curt, VCWTR leler svatod t
this veporter was not bzing vsed amtore as the mepsy to »ry
him ran out,

fpproxivately thren oy Jour weels s LOTTON veeaivad

a phone ¢all fronm JEB MAGRUZER.  MICHUDER fr?un the conversatlion
with small talk then stated, "I trust you're not tellking acout
vhat we discussed before.," LOFYTCY stated hiz weould rezlliy 1ike
to sit down with MAGRUDZIR and ge:o it straight'', MAGRUSER

indicated they would but the meeting never materizlized,

Mr. LCFTON denied ever ' correspond
in writing and particulerly denicd ever vrit

i
referring to MAGHUDIR as & diamend or othor pr

Mr. LPVTDN stat..s thr hy 23id ot ~e to the .
authorities witlh this infcisaticon vecouse inlo . ihv .o didg
not know vhat 1t was, explzining he orly recently learncd whut
"Gemston2" referred to by veadir: svndicalad cclumnist JACK
ARDERELH, At the time of the prcsidential Tnavgeral the maoev




L] "
. stayed in the bzck of his mind an

2t discuss it with LIASRURIR.  Finally, .

P JLJST_: a li.ﬂk to thig entire situntion conl cost somoche hie .

3 [ R - oA LA L AN LA YA LS T AL LR ¥ A

;i job and future.

’
¥ Mr, LCUTON provided a binder containing issues of
SN the Monday publicetions for the period of November, 1972 to

March, 1973, for persual.

+

v R S D IR R S
Pt AR et e e e e A o i a2 e e e e

3

LAyl

Cl.-;q;;\ 4

v

o

R

oAV

43 eviny, P e

AR £ ok

RO

RN

pene st

“ .

g
3
'
»
5
k3
‘
¥
V
1
i
'
i
1
Il
|
'
1
'



FO-302 (REV.11-27-70)

(.r(j

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

O ! CU' (ERTIAL

1 . “ 4/30/73

Daots of ronscription

-

Mr, QQEL“QHRI{§kﬁ££QEJ Special Assistant to the o
Attorney General, appeared at the Washington Field Office of //(
the Federal Burecau of Investigation (FBI) where he was made
avare of the identities of the interviewing Agents and the fact
he was being interviewed pursuant to the request of the United
States Federal Grand Jury, Washington, D.C. (WDC), which body
ts currently hearing testimony concerning the 'Watergate Affair'.
/22 G wiwel £ - EVAKL, filevralpy ﬁ] /s
Mr. HERGE relatéd he was employed with the Committee
to Re-Elect the President (CRP) from December 10, 1971 through
November, 1972, at which time he left to join the Presidential
Inaugurel Committee. His duties at the CRP were scheduling the
speeches of surrogate candidates throughout the country. His
superior during this period was HERBERT PORTER.
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In April, 1972, he was contacted by FRANX (last name
unknown) who is a Lobbyist for the Lehigh Valley Dairy Association,
who wanted him to supply a spezker for a mejor Republican dinner

R A T Ev TR T v

AR A Y 7R, e

bl

k£t in Pennsylvania. at first FRANI (last nane unkiown) wanted Vice
:_§§ President AGIEW to speak and offered to pay $100,000.in the form
b &3 of a campalgn contribution. HELGE advised it was impossible to
g,éﬁ schedule Mr, AGLEW, but substituted Secretary of Apriculture

;:?é BUTTS to meke the speech. FRAIX (last name unknowvn) then offered

to make a $50,000 campaign contribution at which time he informed

Soeiuston
L

3_§ JES MAGRUDZPR about the offer. BIRGE stated when hz talked to
- MAG) UugR they were standing outside JOHII MITCHELL's office.
5 MAGHUDER told HCRGE he would check, at which time HAGRUDER went
3 into MITCHCLL's office, stayed several minutes, and came out and ,//
g% told HERGE to accept the contribution. The aforementioned speech —
¥ was given in late April, 1972, and the day of the speech ERANK
7% (last name unknown) turned over $25,000 in cash to @ILL%%ENSﬁHJQ/
§5 Assistant Scheduler for the CRP and JAMES MC CORD, who Ain turn
ol turncod the mon2y over to PORTER. Several days after the speech
¢ FRAIX (last name unknown) gave directly to HERGE another $25,000
2 in ¢ocsh, and he gave it to PCRIER, who put the money in his rcafe.
o 5/ 30773 ., Vashingten, D.C. e e WFC 132-166

SAs MICHAEL J, KING:jp and
DENNIS F. HOFFMAN

4 /30/73

by .. Date dictoted __

fhic doceviment coduins neither recommendations nor cornclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FE' and is locned lo your ugr ncy;

5/ coaiinl
S e i e - B . i \

2 oand s cenl ok ere no! lo bo diskiibuted oulside your ngency.
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HERGE stated the next day PORTER and himself delivered
.the entire $50,000 in cash to HUGH SLOAN. He stated he did
not get a receipt from SLOAN and has no'idea what SLOAN did
with the funds or how SLOAN recorded the receipt of the money.
He stated; however, that SLOAN was aware of the origin of the
funds.,

He advised the only other time he had any contact with
FRAMK (last name unknown) was in May, 1972, when he approached
him to see if he (HERGZ) could help him out with a tax case,
that was evidently before the courts, imvolving the Lehigh Valley
Dairy Association, in return for a large campaign contribution,

R T

HERGE stated he discussed this proposal with MAGRUDER
and MAGRUDER flatly rejeccted the idea.

Somztime in Octcber or November he discussed the
previously described $50,000 contribution with MAURICE STANS
and STANS told him that he was already aware of the details
of the contribution.

! HERGE advised PORTER spent the mnin'r"ff'v of his tira

- - Spedie el P -

=T - b B
on scheduling and political strategy secsions, but also would
arrzange counter-demonstrations to offset any demonstrations
sgainst Republicen candidates., PCRTER weuld enlist the z2id
of KENNETH RIETZ and ROGER STONZ, both employed by the CRP,
to use their contacts with young Republicans to supply the
manpower for these counter-demonstrations.
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for him with the code name " SEDANCUATRY (true name unknovn) whose
job it was to infiltrate varicus Damocratic Campaign Headquarters
and gather intelligence. FORTEZR paid "SZDANCHAIR" through ROGER
STONE who wired "SEDANCHAIR'" money via Western Union. HERGE
stated he is unaware of the amount of money "SEDANCHAIR" was
paid, the frequency of the payment ' or the information '"SEDANCHAIR"
furnishad.

/
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The only other activity of this type was prior to
a Presidential speech vhen JCHN MITCHELL instructed all CRP
staff members to elicit the aid of their friends and write
teclegrems and postcards in support of the President's speech.
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The only other event that HERGE can recall that may
have relevance i1s a discussion he had with PORTER where PORTER
related that on June 18, 1972, he (PORTER) was at a dinner in
Californla with the top people in the CRP. During the dinner
MAGRUDER left the room and several minutes came back and stated
he had just received a phone call from GORDON LIDDY who wanted
MAGRUDER to c¢all him back on a 'safe' phone. MACRUDER decided
to call LIDDY back on a pay phone and was gone several minutes.
When he returned he was visibly shaken and told JORN MITCHELL
"Boss we have a serious public relations problem". MAGRUDER
then sat down with MITCHELL,; FRED LARUE and ROBERT MARDIAN and
as PORTER was not at the same table did not hear what was
discussed.

HERGE stated this is all of the information that
he can possibly recall.that may be pertinent. He furnished
his home address as 1102 Waynewood Boulevard, Alexandria,
Virginia, phone numhar 360-7987,
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Dote of transcriplion A /26 /73 e ——
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THOMAS D, ¥{ELL, JR., Sloan Building, Farpeth JQ;QL
Drive, Brentwend, Tennessee, telephone¢ humber 834-1400
who resides at 111 _Qlad Jlickory Boulevapd, Apartnent 1@14
Nashq;lle,-?cnuesggg, telephone number 356-7975, after
having read and signed a statement of his rights and
vaiver, #dvised that he was presently engaged in &8 land
development business in Brentwood under the pname of Stamps-
Bz11 and Associates and he was &lso engapged in an
institutional fund raising business operating under the

nane B.D,F, Associates of Tenncssee, ey

" Mr. BELL advised that prior to June 1, 1971,
he was on Sesnator BRCCK's staff in Yashington, D. C.,
and beginning on June 1, 1971, he was appointed Daputy
Director 'of the Young Voters for the President (YVP) and
rerained in that position until November 15, 1972. BRe
stated the Director of this organization was XEN RIETZ,
vho vwas there during the @pproximate sang period of time.
Mr., ECLL advised thet the office for the YVP was first
located 2t 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., ¥Washington,
D. C., and aiter a short period of time was moved to 1730
Pennsylvania {fivenue, N. W., Tashington, D. C. Ee stated
wvhen they first started operation, they had a small staff
but by the end of their services they had a full-tinme staff
of Gpproximately 40 to 50 people with a large nunmber of
these being volunteers. Ee stated the purpose of the
YVP was to capture the youth vote which wias classified as
voters between the ape of 18 and R0, He stated that his
pxiukly purpose was to involve young people in the Presiden-

e
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\ii tial campaign and that in this counection he had ﬂpplOXl—
13 mately 500,000 volunteers.
N
18 Mr. BELL advised that during this period of time
iz he was part owner of & printing firm known as Capitol _
e Gréphics,—¥ne., located in the J. C. Bradford Building,
5 Fourth and Egﬁrch Street, Nashvilie, Tennessee, He stated
By the President of this business was JOHN AMPS, who resides

at.213m2&ughns Gap_Road, Kashvilix, Tendcssee, and wvho has
offices in the Sioan Buiiding wiiil him and who is associated
with him in their land developrewunt business He siated the

Intervieved

-

3

o~ ox P . T Fils # e . o
/25/73 “_Nashville, Ternessee——F # Jlemphis—139-169-

o

SA LAWRENCE M, MANDYCK and o

b SA-JOHH -EDWARD RODGEHSAﬁJER+mrpm-—~ﬁ“‘*m“‘~w4f20/?3
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Capitol Graphics, Inc., businecss is no longer in existence
and that they ceased the operation sometime in September
or October of 1972 when they sold the equipment. He
stated in their operation of this business they lost money

and it was liquicdated., He advised the busincss was Operated
mnc:f'lv hv JOHN STAMDPSE and that anv records of the business

)]
R r PO - Twhira e Lhie DuUsSinesgs

would be in the possession of STAMP; i

Hr. BELL advised that one of the individuals who
interviewed him for the pogition of Deputy Directior of
the YVP was HERRERT (BART RTER, who was Director of
Spokesmen Resources, which'lwas a division of the Committee
to Re-Elect the President. He stemted he considered PORTER
his superior./g . D AR

.

Mr, BELL stated that he made & bid to print the
stationery for the Committee to Re-Elect the President, but
his bid was unsuccessful. Mr. BELL advised that during the
pre-primary period PORTLR care to him and asked him to do a
printing job for him and stated he would furnish him & copy
of & desired matter to be printed at a later date. He advised
that PORTER instructed him to personally take the copy to
Nashville, Tennessee, and personally supervise its printing

+h +h Fala hidrh
eand then return:tﬁ:h1m personally ulong with the copy which

was furnishked znd all l2youts and plates used in the printing.
He stated he did thercafter bring the copy to Nashville,
Tennessee, and that he personally took it to the printer and
instructed MICKEY WILLIAMS, who was at that time employed

by them &as & printer, to print the item and return it to

him, BELL stated that 500 copiles of the item were printed

and returned to him and that he personally flew to Washington,
b. C., and turned these over to PORTER. He stated the package

whinkh ha mard awvae da TVVITPTEN wne Asmcwavdimatate TN dnahan
wWilluw il 1iC \vu‘. I.IC\..I YT LY PFUN DI WOaOD ayi}‘ UaAlUld LT LY U AlUuvUucd

long, 20 inches wide, and 20 inches deep and contained the
printed material as well as the copy &nd &ny layout or plate
which was utilized in the printing of same, Mr. BELL advised
that he did not remember the title of this pamphlet or the
content of samo but that he belicved that it was blue in
color and was done in what they call a letter fold, which

is 2 shoet of paper 8} inches by 1l inches which is folded
three times, This pamphlet contained a picture of ED MUSKIE

KRV N T Fa | e

on either the front or the back,

‘ ;3,6 e _}j~{£in‘
wfand Rt H P

T T e ST S e P P < L . . . . .. P ‘



A e

o LR E IRy Sl T bt N
AR TN A a0 17

SIS

T ERATINNY P Hoeh A5

W

SEEA AT

R TR Do
-y d

PR P A B e e e L,

e L L)

S .
cwdr el Rl

Fafa At 120t i it

s

C o

At bg e

ARt R

Ly e

7

BLLR I g
.-_la-n"-»::{t' ¥

i

M

by
N F T

e e - e CC:T—"_

ME 139-109
3

Mr. BELL advised 1hat he docs not recall the
name or content of this pawmphlet and that he does not
know whether or not this was a pamphlet entitled '"thy a
Liberal Should Vote for McGovern." He stated that he
did think that the pamphlet had to do with & candidate
in the Democratic primary.

Mr. BELL stated that he considered the
commissioning and arrangements regarding this printing
unusual but that it was done by & person he considered
his superior and he followed instructions and &sked no
questions. .

‘Mr. BELL stated that he later received & second
order from PORTER, which was handed to him in the same
fashion but without the secrecy and with no instructions
that he personally supervise the printing of same. He
stated he sent this order to his printing compadny in
Neshville and that it wds printed and subsequenily returned
via some type of commercial ghiprment te PORTEDR. Mr. DBELL
stated he is under the impression that this second order
was an order for stationery and did not relate to any type

of pamphlet., He stated in both instances Mr. PORTER paid

-~ him in cash.

Mr. BELL stated at & later date Yr. PORTER re-
quested 8 bill marked "paid" in rczrard to the tvwo printing
transactions in order that sone record might be kept for
money expended. Mr, BELL stated he passed this request on
to his company in Nashville and assumes that they sent
PORTER & bill marked "paid,"

Mr. BELL &dvised that th2 YVP utilized many
panphlets, posters, and much printed material which were
supplied to him by the Committee for the Re-Election of .
the President. He stated he did not at any time have
anything to do with any printing of pamphlets or other
moterial other than in those two instances described above,
¢ stated that the material used in the campaign was
varied but he specifically reccal.n that they bad four
pesters which depicicd the President in iour different
areas of accomplishment, one of these being in regard
to the pPresident's trip to China, another relating to his

%
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??i accomplishments during his first administration, and

3 there were two others which he could not specifically

;’E; recall, He stated he also recalls that there were numerous
gt pamphlets which they used, and he recalls one dealing with
3 the war in Victnam, &nother dealing with the draft, a third
54y dealing with ecology, 2nd a fourth dealing with vocational

education. Mr. BELL stated that this was merely a small

’ portion of the printed material utilized but this was the
best he could remember and stated that he presently has no
méterial which was utilized during the campaign.,

A
SN

Mr. BELL advised that his day-to-day function
upon assuming the position of Deputy Director of the YVP
was basically research, He stated he conducted extensive
research during the first part of his tenure in this job
in 8n effort to determine the iten m2ijor counties in &
number of critical stetes where the youth vote would bhe
substantial, He stated starting in January of 1972 he
traveled extensively &nd mei{ anjappointed State Chaiirmen
in the organization and people on the staff. He stated
another major function during his tenure in this office
was preparing the program for the young voters at the
convention., He stated following the convention, his time
was consumed with maintaining contact with the various
State Chairmen and other people engaged in the campaign
in the YVP organization,
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Mr. RBELL pointed out that during this period of
time his activities related almost solely to the YVP and
that his &ctivities were such that he did not ask many
questions about other activities in the Party and he felt
like he was furnished information on &n almost need-~to-know
basis, EKe stated that during this period of time he saw

. no activities which he considered unethical or illegal +
in his organization or any other organization involving
the re-clection of the President., He pointed out that his
whole oujective in the canpaign was to convince the youth
of the -~ountry that political activity was clean, decent,
bonorable, and above-board and that had he observed &ny
activity which would have indicated otherwise, he would not
have been &ble to continue in his position. .
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MICHAEL _WAYN MINOWAY was Jocated at his > ~*,. L
gad, Loulsville, S

_residence, $118 Pest Minslick R
at which time he was

fntervieving azent.

623 .

a‘dvisaa ot tho ldOntity of

.

&

antuJ.
hﬂ ,

CEL WrsC

B Y

Y 13«? or‘{ “’ﬁtura et tho 1nmrv1« ‘and .
>  that lt 1nvolved hls activities concérning employment with ’r;.J
o _+ the Repubiican Party duriag the presideantial campaign ot PR
B 1872 Alew. (/'//f/// Low SHéAl ) [ i b
| . MC MINOWAY requodsted ~fhaf he be contacted thl- A

C L . placo of exploymont, 4118 Flintlock, Loulnvlllo, xpntnck;;.‘

co after 9 AM on tho,norning of May 3, 1973.~"s' G
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T : NICHAEL WAYNE NC IINU'AIj $118 Nanslick Road, oy _fia
.. Loulsville, EKontucky, was contacted at his place of businésl .
v/ McMinoway Productions, Investigators, 4118 Flintlock, Lﬂuisvill 9, -
7+ Kentucky. MC MINOWAY was advised of the nature of the intervlop S
.7 and furnished a watver of rights torl. HO read the walver of - *

: rights form, stated he¢ understood his taghts but déclinéd at fhat

time to sign the form. " He added that wanted to cooporate *“' -
_ fully with any investigation being conducted by the Federal - &
Bureau of Investigation (FBI), but that he desirad to contaet T

his attorney, FRANK B, HADDAD, JR rocardine the {ntarview, -:3;4.

A MLVLULIIVYp FIaDu TRAF waa§ -‘v‘q-\- 14 v i

He stated that he had "beon in contact with Nr. HADDAD on the .’
oevening of May 1, 1973, and had béen advised at that timé that
- Mr. HADDAD wanted to bs prOBQnt durlng an] lntervlswtng ol % g;ué,

PP LA S +
. ic HINWA', - ey ‘;: _t( . L L ‘ L ,‘* .- ., v:‘_: __ ’-' ',,‘:.a-_;_\ : ;i‘f“\ 31 5 "T’, N
. w L P i L n. - :: .

L L Attor being advlsod ot thO roason and naturc of this *
interyiew he did add that he did not know any individual by - f 5.
'= ~ the name of BOGKR STONE but did kpow an individual who had
,-“ .. . been fntroduced to him as JASO INER, RAINER had peor to -, 4u,g .
' '« . Loulsville to contact him and had Bired him to work for thl L
", Republican Party. Eo was told by RAINER that at no $im# - ‘«‘ﬁ:g

- was he to represent himsélf as having been &mployed b th‘-y=t% g
Committes to Re-Elect the President (CREP). puriag this .- 1< ¥:e
" ~ employment he traveled to various statés among which he ad-{ﬁtol

, were California and Wisconsim, but he dJeclipned to furthér e Q; '
describe what duties he performed in these ptates.  He aid.
alao state that during thess travels he was in contact with uo
other person who was employed in a similar capacity and the .
"« - only person h® gad any contact with otriclally durlng ‘Q}' lntlro
© 0 time vas RA!NRI | . . L

J [

. O 3 i RS
e pc,urnovAt reiterated that be wantéd tO'toopCratt.
- tully vlth the FBI and that he felt he had not violated aay::
.; 4 _law but to be suxe'bl his positicn he felt Ahat’ he peeded
s ' legal counﬂol . - ﬁ_: T 3 x. _.; :-ﬂ_( ol t‘ "«‘#"4 { .4 ’;}skl} o .A—
.  - 5\5.' . The following descrigtlon was obtainéd nt NC‘IINQ!II=
‘ through obsdrvation and interview: fy , e %- S T
| Names MICHAEL WAYNE MC WINOWAY  :
_ "% . Addregss = ... . 8118 ¥W3ut Manslick Road, _pox 101
T T z'i“j““f“**#:“*~*’-"~§trtiler—park)- b_;\)'g b_;&;‘_ 
e ",‘._\:.-, A - ‘):x . Y ” A’:,T
Interviewad on___ 5/2/73 Lt ""~l\ LOLI_ S!i_]_.l._,_ Kgntuck_z ni. ' m 159—121 =
SA BUGENE N, THOMECZEK '”'”'““ﬁﬂp” | :
by SA WALTER R, SPOONER YRS/mIh  Oote dicicted 5!3! 73
o This & fent contging aciher retommendetizng cor woncusiors af the FBL It Qs the pioperty of the F8I and 1.5 1oanedl!0 70‘;" :9,‘::5,'_'
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Date of Birth:
Place of Birth:
Race:
8ex:
Height:
Weight:
Hairg
Kyes:
Wife:
Daughter:
Military service:
Arrest record:
Bocial Becurity
Number:
Bducation:

A
e
A
P
v b
g H
T ™

H

CONRBERTIAL

September 10, 1946
Louisville, Kentucky

¥White

Male

5' 8"

165

Brown, long sideburas

Blue

MARY E. also known as BETSY

HOLLY MC MINOWAY, age 18 months
None

None /

406-62-1023

Bachelor of Science in
PDlitical Bcience, JMurray State
University, 1969
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA WALTER R. SPOONER at Louisville, Kentucky:

On May 2, 1973, FRANK E. HADDAD, JR,, advised that

he was representing MICHAEL WAYNE MC MINOWAY as his attorney.
He stated that after discussion with Mr, MC MINOWAY he felt
that he could not allow Mr. MC MINOWAY to be interviewed
without the promise of immunity from any federal prosecution.

He added further that he was willing fo have his

client disclose all of his activities during the presidential
campaign of 1972 providing immunity was granted to him,

G
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Date o! \rons‘:rlpﬂoan[_J.é/:z.j_.___.._._._._ 7
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Mr. MORTON G ABLACKWELL, 3128 17th Street, North
Arlington, Virginia, (Telephone 524-07299), who is employed _
by EHe Richard A, Vigucrie Company, Incorporated, 1825 xﬁ/?
Connecticut Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C., was interviewed
at his home by Special Agents HARVEY.E., WILKINSON and LESLIE B. &?-
CHISHOLM, SA CHISHOILM advised Mr. BLACKWELL that he would like &
to interview him concerning his acquaintanceship and associations,
if an¥ with Mr. JEB STUART MAGRUDER, BART PORTER, ROGER STONE, and
MIKE & MINNOWAY and inquiry would also be made concerning
BLACKWELL's activities, if any, during the last campaign.

SA CHISHOIM advised BLACKWELL of his rights and BLACKWELL
executed an. "Advise of Rights" form. BLACKWELL advised as

follows:

. o’

BLACKWELL attended Louisianna State University (LSU),
graduating in 1965 as a Chemical Engineer. During the period
BLACKWELL attended LSU he was active in young Republican Party
groups and activities. .- ~.

LT A

FR TR

After graduating from LSU, BLACKWELL was employed by the
College Republican National Committee (CRNC),” from 1965 to 1970,
which is funded by the Republican National Committee., During
the period BLACKWELL was with the CRNC, he served in wvarious
capacities including that of Southern Area Field Director,
National Director of Field activities and Executive Director.

) ] , . ey ¥ g » { i h 5
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- BLACKWELL is not personally acquainted with JEB STUART
MAGRUDER or EART PORTLER, and he has had no association with either.
RLACKWELL is acgquainted with ROGER J. STONE, Jr., and MIKE

" S e ot

ot MC MINNOWAY, having been associated with them in the GRNC.

T BLACKWELL met MC MINNOWAY, a student at State University,
s 54 Murray, Kentucky, in 1967, during the campaign of LOUILE B. NUNN
s b " for the Governership of Kentucky. MC MINNOWAY and BLACKWELL

Haa were artive in the NIINN Camrpaion.

§% were activz in the NUNN Campaign.

BLACKWELL met STONE, who was dssociated with the CRNG

B ‘%
LT g
et

i in the District of Columbia about 1968, and they have been
e associated in the CRNC and social activities over the period of
v their acqraintanceship. .
iersiewed on__9/10/73 o Arlington, Virginia ees AX 139-18

SA HARVEY E, WILKINSON
w .. . _SA_LESLIE B, GHISHOIM \R/IBG:ilmm _ ccwamews . ___ 3/IL/73
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About a year apo STONE, then State Chairman of the
CRNC for the District of Columbia requested BLACKWELL to

suggest - someone who might do some field work with 1ntelligence
aspects. (Arrnrdxno tao RILACKWELL. Intellicence ig very 1mnnrfarf

LI L R P L i L Y Y —-nd SR IANENYN L2 s Arziet 2 L2 i Ao

in p011t1CS and a great deal of emph851s is placed on knowxng

what the other side is doing. BLACKWELL pointed out that he

has prepared several manuals for CRNC which emphsize the importance
of intelligence). At the time STONE contacted BLACKWELL, STONE
indicated he was working with the Committee for the Re- Electlon

of the President scheduling some of the '"Surrogate Candidates,!

who were prominent Jnd1v1duals, to fill in and speak in place

of the President at various functions. MC MINNOWAY's name came
to BLACKWELL's mind as an individual who m1ohr hp availahle for

field work. = ‘ g

"BLACKWELL contacted MC MINNOWAY, who was employed by
the Ford Motor Company, lLouisville, Kentucky, and inquired as
to whether MC MINROWAY would be available- for field work.
MC MINNOWAY told BLACRNFLL that hc might be available and BLACKWELL
furnished MC MINNOWAY's name to STONE. STON? did not in any
way indicate to BLACKWELL that MC MINNOWAY oi anyone else

RLACKWELL mi ghf— recommend would be nngnaad in rt)n'l-li--lon”l Pranlzc:

LU B S TP S PR g )

to disrupt campaigns or anything whatsoever illegal.

' BLACKEELL does not know whether MC MINNOWAY was employed
by STONE &nd he has heard nothing concerning MC MINNOWAY's
activitieq The only contacts BLACKWELL has had with MC MIRNNOWAY
since the NUNN campaign was one conversation in 1968 and the
contact about one vear ago in connection with STONE. Today is
the first time BLACKWELL has heard MC MINNOWAY's name mentioned

=N aFal
since the contact & year ago.

BLACKWELL did not comsider it at all unusual to be

" asked to suggest someone for campaign employment because cf

his activities with CRNC.  BLACKWELL has placed or suggested the
names of many acqualntances to be used in political campaigns
since his experiences with CRNC beginning in 1968.

The only activities that STONE indicated he was
eugaged in with the n,ampai.gn was the " Surrogate Candidate"

a.tivities.
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After leaving the CRNC in November, 1§70, BLACKWELL
returned to his home in Louisiana for about three months. He
returned to Washington, D. C. in January, 1971, and was employed
by the Enterprise Institute for Public Research Policy, 1150
17th Street, N. W., heading various computer projects. In May,
1972, BLACKWELL gave up his position with the institute and

returned to Louisiana to be married.’ In June, 1972, BLACKWELL

was employed by the Richard A. Viguerie Company, Incorporated,
and has remained with this company until the present time.

BLACKWELL had no role in the 1972 Presidential
Campaign and did not participate in any activities in
commection therewith. The only political activities of any
kind in which BLACKWELL became engaged in 1972 was in placing .
people he was acquainted with through CRNC activities in some .

Senate and Congressional races.

o
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. DARTUS NA;.A” TLOKTATON, JR., was 1nierv1ewed dt the FBI
Residunt Agéncy, huﬂiGPCy, Callfownla. ' '

e A ey T

At the outset of the interview XEATON was advised of his
rights and furnished a copy of the Form FD-395 (Intcrrogaticn;
Advice of Riphts). After reading it, he signed and agreed to
be interviewed. ‘ :

He set ferth that he undertook the job of Western RBegional
Finance Chairman for the Committee to Re~Llect the President
(CRCP) curing the last week of £pril or the first weck of Meay,
1972. his resion encenmpassed California, Cregon, ¥Vashington,
Nevada, Arizona, Hawaii, and Alaska. In such position he was
responsible for the forwarding cf many hundreds of thousands of
dollars of carpaign contributions to CRIF headquarters at 1701
Penncylvania Avziue N.W,, Washington, D.C. (WDC) - but in the

form of checks of othepr persons.
W. A, é?t/ampsﬁf\/
He himzelf ed $25,000 to CREP by means of a chack

(issued by hic personal szcretary, SHIRLEY HNAHAS) in July, 1972,
Thie check was actually for $40,000, but by letter directed to
PAUL E. BARRICA, Treasurer, CREP, WDC, it was pointed out that
%25,003 was to be his contrihuysdon and €2 $15,000 balance was
the‘contribution of WILLILIDHOQIFSCH, an oil-man friead in .o
Los Angeles, California,. aek. RLATON advisad he would furrnish

a copy of the above $40,200 checlk, as well as the receipts, datad
in Dacsmber, 1972, acl now)edgln" t“a rec2ipt of the contributicn
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2 ;l by YEA”ON These recz2ilpts were issuad by several CRLP units.
e & KCATON advised that in July, 1972, he re ceived a telephonc
2 call from HEPEIRT "BARY™ PORTER, an of fininl at CIOP headguarter
ST in ¥WDC, presuwnably emanating from WDC. PORTER informead that
i‘% money was neecded urgently imnediately and requesting $1,650.

KEATO!! said he was assuraed by PORTER that there was nothlng
"shady or snaky? about the deal. lie was instructed to send the
money to ROGLR J. STONE, JR., at 1310 New lampshire Avenue HU,

WDC. KEATO! advised hz reluctantly sent this $1,650 by Westcirn
Union money order He advised he could furrnish a copy of his
receipt for this transaction. KEATON stat2d he does not know
STONE or his cennection, if any, with CREP. Concerning this™

Sel
T iy

3,

[
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SRRy

[}

et transaction. POPTER telephonicallv contacted KEATON at Ppbble-
e LTO 139-1G6 ] T
J P et Loy o
| o, _M/30/73 Monterey, California g, ST ARF-INZ 0 Tt
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Beach, California, on April 26, 1972, advising he had been
interropgated by the FBI and wanted to assure himself that it
was in fact KEATOHN who had made the above $1,650 contribution

and not.FRED LA RUL. ‘

After the election, in January, 1973, he received another
telephone call from PORTER setting forth that FRED LA RUE,
another official at CREP haadquarters in WDC, would like to see
him in YWDC. XEATON guestionad PORTER closely as to the purpose of
and PORTER professed not to know. XEATOLN flew to WDC and met
LA RUE on the Tu=asday before the ineuguration (January 16, 1973},
th2 best he can recall. Ee ma2t him on the 2nd floor of 1701
Pennsylvania Avenue N.¥W., WDC - although PORTCK said thet LA RUL
would meet him anywhere in the country. LA RUZ asked him to
contribute himself or to arrange to get more monay - as much as
he could. LA RUE would not say for what the monsy was to be
used. KUATON put LA RUE Off, saying the election was over and
contributions sezmed uncalled for in view of reported abundance
of funds already ccliected. KEATON stated he never really
intended to attempt to obtain additional furnds. However, hs told
L4 RUC he would make some contacts to see what he could arrange.
He never rade any such contacts and never heard from PORTER or
LA RUE again about this mattier. Just arfter talkingto LA RUL, hg
reported his conversation to LER¥TGLI
having an office on the secon

U.iil, anoiner CREP official
loor of 1701 Pennsylvania Avenusa
HW, but was not given any saticfaction as to why such additional
funds were necded. P
L= .

KEATON denied se.retly giving $50,000 of his own money to
CREFP, or anyone, during April, 1972. e also cdenied giving
$15,000 to CHEP or anyone after April 7, 1972, or after June 17,
1872. The only contributions he made of his own were the $25,0060
and the $1,650 amounts set out above. Further, he denied he has
mad2 any contributions since the Noverber, 1972, electicn and,
specifically, not in December, 1972, or February, 1973.

KEATOH stated he first met BART PORTER in about May, 1972,
in WDC. Jince then he has seen him a total of about eight or
nine times, including two or three times at celebrity campaign
functions in thz Los Angeles area, casually - usually at dinner
mecetings in WDC, and once when PORTER attended the Bing Crosby
golf touwrnament at Febble Beach, California, in January, 1973.
He never had any lonr discussions one for one with PORTER,
except for th2 telerl.ore conversation ccncerniny his trip to
WDC to mest with LA RUZ.

As to LA RUL, KRATON set out that he has also known him
since about May, 1977, and since thzn has met with bim only

77
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casvally on five or six oce¢aions in WDC -~ usually in a group,
except for the incident set out above on January 16, 1973.

- 5 u
PRI

He mainteined that his meetings with PORTER and LA RUE
had nothing to do with the so-called Watergata incident.

N A G O R
L e e .

In addition, the following description wa tained from
obszrvation and interview: . SFRIVS e ton
Name DABIH&W‘
Aliases "Dag" <f’f
A0 Sax HMale SANES (. tor/
P Race White ZzﬁﬁL—"' Ay /%/ o
o b OB . April 20, 132U
¥ POB . Atlanta, feorgia J
g Residence P. 0. Box 695, Riata Road.
¥ Pebble Bzach, California
B ¢ Height B2
Q.éél Weight 220 pounds _)/
k. o2 Pnild Heavy
E:%; Hair Grey !”P’
A Eyves Blue ﬂ //’% -/0,{/ .
b f} Ccmuvlexicn Ruddy g ’ ' :
f'%%: Occupation President;‘Cﬁi??ggﬂﬁgggzggﬂéompany,
4 by ) 666 El Camino Apguajito, Montarey,
g-&%’ California
i %{ Marital status Married .
E Wife CAROL KEATCN, same address
o Driver's license [ B295227, State of California
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- DARIUS N. XELATON, JR., President, Charter Trading Co.,
666 Camino Aguajito, lontercy, CallLOIlll, furnished coples
of the following itenxs:

o«

"l. Telegraphic Money Order Receipt £76 388 50, dated .
7/1/72 in the amount of $1,650 plus $25.60 fee. This vas sent

to ROGLR J. STONE, JR., 1310 }New Hampchire Avenuve, H.W., Yash-
ington, D.C. The sender was D. N. KEATON, 666 Canino ﬁru jito,

P ey

IIUJ.I.LLI Lo%

2. Checlt #1108 dated 7/17/72, payable to Conmittee fer the
Re~Llection of th esident, in the erount of $43,.000. Tt was
signad by SFIRLLY JAHAS and Grawn on tha SHINRLIY KAHAS, Spacial
Account, 666 Camiho Aguaji to, Nontzrev, Californliz 93243, It
waclirawn on the CﬁFEEE?“Ctth??:"hatlcnal'ﬁanﬁ, Fonterey Office
439 Alvarado Streer, Honterey.

- - -

3. Receipt fu652 for $3,000, issuad on 12/11/72 to DARVIS
N. XLATON, 6606 Carnino Apguajito, ion terey, Callxorn*a, by the
New York Comu'tten to Re-Elcct tue President, Inc.

4. PecelpL £663, for {2,000, datad 12/317/77, isauved to
DARIUS Il. KTATOW, ©rb Camince F"Pajlto, Monteray, Californlae, by
the Ohio Finance Committee to Ne-FElect the President.

5. Rzceeipt for $3,000, dézted 12/12/72, issued to H2RIUS
KEATON, €66 Camino Aruajito, Monterov, Califl orqla,.nv thz Cali-
fornia FTinance Cowusitlee to Re-Clect the Presidant.

6. Receipt £17075 for $3,000, datzd 12/1/72, issued to
DARIUS N. KCATOH, 666 Camino Aruajito, Monterey, Ca]¢f0~f1:, by
the Finance Committea to Re-Ligct the Fresident.

7. Receipt #2340 for 62,000, dated 12/1/72, issu-=d to
DARIUS N. KEATON, 66 Camino Aguajite, Monterey, Califcrnia,
by the Media Committee to Re-Llect the Prasident.

8. Receipt #2340, datzad 12/1/72, for §3,0090, issu-d to

"DARIUS N. KEATON, 666 Camino ficuajito, liontercsy, Ca11 O;uL?, by

the Radio Committee to Re-Elect the President.

WEO 139166 1 A
5/71/73 o MHonterey, California Filee SE 128-1k2 - '- 1o
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this dorument contolns neliher racommendslions nor eoncluslons ef the FBL N s tha proparty of the FELer? Is basiol o voue Lpongy,

itor? ih tontent ate nol to be distriouted culilde your ogency.
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9, Rececipt #3638, for $3,000, dated 12/11/72, issued to
DARIUS N. XEATO!, 666 Camino Aguajito, Monterey, California,
by th2 Fennsylvania Finance Committee to Rz-Llect the President,

10. Receipt #2466 for $3,000, dated 12/1/72, issuad to
DARIUS . XEATO:I, G656 Camino Aguajito, Montersy, Califorpia, by
the Telavision Corsmittes to Re-Llect the President.

KEATO! set forth that he had heen unable to locate a CoOpPy
of the letter accompanying the $49,000 check (item 2 abova),
but that he has requestec a copy of it to bz sent to him by
PAUL L. BARRICH, Trecasurcr of CREPY, Yashington, D.C., and has
told BARRICK thst the FBI will contact him to obtain a copy of
the letter, which shows the allocation of the check belween hip-
self and WILLIADL T,I0MPSOH ($25,000 to himself and $15,000 to

THOMPSOMN.

5o .
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] . o FINANCE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT 2.
e ’ 1701 Pennsylvania Avenye, N.W. = Washmglon D.C, 20006 ‘ No
. Date_December 11972 _
The Finance Committee to Re- elect The Plesldem for the nomination and election of Richard M. Nixon to !he office
of President of the United States § an 1972, acknowt-dges with thanks receupt durmg 1972 of S 3, 000 DD
frofn oo T . e L
y * Mr. Darius N. Keaton . The Committee declares that fnternal i
o 666 Canino Aguajito ) o, Eevenue Service Form 4309 was or will ; gﬁ
) Hont ave been properly filed before the end - :
" ere)r, Califo?:nia ) . .. of this calendar year, and that the oL
s ) - ‘undertakings in such - form will “be
. : : . Qbsenred
" - - - .
Please save this reoeapt for 1a rpom,
CHAIRMAN This contribution has been c::mx;dp:: your state.
. .. S
SRR ; : -
: MEDIA COMMITTEE TO RE—ELECT THE PRESIDENT . "
! 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. ® Washington, D. C, 20006 Ne 2 3490
¢ Date—Deoamber—-l-r——IWE—-——;: ‘
The Media Comaittee 10 Re-elect The President, for the nomination and election of Richard M. Nixon to the office
.00 .J
of President of the United States in 1972, acknowlzdges with thanks receipt during 1972 o s_%ODO
S from .
S . The Committee declares that Internal
K Mr. Darius K. Keaton Revenue Service Form 4909 was or will
o - 5% Canino Aguajito " have been properly filed before the end
K ¥eaterey, Cal ifornia ; of this calendar year, and that the -
L : s undertekings in such form will be‘
Bl - ' ) : observed. .
‘? /I,“/m 2 Plaaw save this receipt for tax -
- CHAIRM AR This contribution has been eredited to your state, -
;5. - N N . e s _ )
R - ‘
o - RADIO COMMITTEE TO RE— ELECT THE PHESIDENT

1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. = Washington, D, C. 20006 N°

. Date__December 1, 1972 BNt
dent, for the nomination and' eiection of Richard M. Nixon 1o the office .
of Piesident of the United Sta.es in 1972, acknowledges with thanks receipt during 1972 of §___3,000.00 L
from . - - .

The Radio Conwunittee 10 Re-giect The Presi

Mr. Darius N. Keaton The Commmee dectares that Internal ~

3: 666 Camino Aguajito Revenue Service Form 4909 was or will |~
i Monterey, California have been properly filed before the end

of this calendar year, and that the . .-

. undertakings in such form, will be °
g : . observed, : R
RS /] . - ’ . -

co AN lease save this receipt for tax purposcs,
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PERNNSYLVANIA FINANCE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT
Post Office Box 2180 ®- 1719 Chestnut Street . @ Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 191

Darius N, Keaton

i 666 Camino Aquagito : S "l;he Corrér:inee declares that Internal
: . - evenue Service Form 4909 was or will
; ¥onterey, Cal. 83940 - have been properly filed before the end

e - o! this calendar year, and that the

undertakings in such
observed Ca gt -

. 2wl . | Mt

_ ° THAIRMAN Please save this receipt for tax purposes.
. . =

e

icmn wIII be .

fELEVISlON CbMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT o . » 56 )
1701 Pennsylvania Avenuve, N.W. ® Washington, D. C. 20006 N- o ‘2_4 AL

T N e
-. . . Date_ December 1, 1972
The ‘T-ehwsuon Commitiee 10 Reelect The Presldem for the nomination and election of Richard M. Nixon tolhe

office oﬂreudent of the United States in 1972, scknowledges with thanks m:enpt duting 1972 of $.3,000.00 --<=

P

from )
. Mr. Darius K. Keaton o The Committee &ébtares that Internal
. . . Revenue Service Form 4909 was or will
. nggtg:?nocAﬂig;:z. ) have been properly filed before the end
. T LB ‘ of this calendar yesr, and that the
. ST T Sl undenakmgs in tuch form will be = .

observed. .
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AN Plezse save this receipt for tax
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TEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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! | o : oo, 5/15/73

Dote of tranycription

KENNETH TETZ, Former Director of the Youth Di\lsion,
////Committee‘for the Rn Flectlon of the President, was interviewed
Yo ~

1&- t the U,S, District Court. Present d'tii“x.ﬁg thz interview was

Attorney TERRIS LECNARD. After being advised of the nature
"b of the interivewaazfgzg furnished the following statement:
/%b/ ‘égc‘{‘g‘ﬁiout July 1, 1571, RIETZ set up the Youth
6 for Nixon Campaign for the Coimmittee of the Re-Election of
the President. Between July and Cctober of 1971, he formulated
8 group of people to travel the country to study the '"Young
People" on how the "Youths'' were reacting toward the "Re-
Election of the President'. )

—

At the time he had a staff of three pzople. The
project first centered on opinion poll, both college and
non-college. They determinad that one third of all the
young pecple in the country were going to college; that
snother survey shoved that & majority of yourg pzople iived .
in 130 ccunties in the country and that a survey of the
colleges oi the country revealed a great percentage of the
young peorle attended 400 colleges. 1In addition his survey
showed that only 18 percent of the &aerican Youths were
Pepublican.

Part of his coordiration was to mix the youth groups,
that is. the “anubl‘l(‘nn Youthsg" with the''Domocratie Yauthett

HME S S e SN mmand WA waa T e A e A W AR

He did éhls in Lew Hampshire where the MC GCvilliand NIXOR -
supporters lived together.

snare mhaesn 3 1.-. AMA SIALIVOT A

surveys snowed tha

s SQOW o
felt "all voung people' disliked NLXON At the time of
Convention, RIEZTZ estimated he had 450,000 young NIXON
supporters. Three thousand of them paid their own way to

the Convent ion.

5/10/73 Wachanton, D.C. WEO 139166

N -
¥ g - I'-.ﬂ on_ at Fue &

SAs ANG"LU J. LA.!‘O jp ard
_DARIEL C. MAIAN

5/15/73 -
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During the Campaign he was responsible for having
TEDABRILL posted in front of the White Hous BRILL was '
hired by a member of RIETZ's staff, GEORGEAGORTON, This éﬁi;
was done at the request of JEB S, MAGRUD At the time,
there was a "radical" group posted outside the White House.
At sometiin2s, the group differed from '"Quskers" and other
groups. This location scemed to be a meeting place for all
sorts of groups and pecople coming to or passing through
Washington. RIETZ advised BRILL was able to learn of plans
by radicals intended at the convention and also was éﬂ?e to
estimate the number of radicals traveling to the Convention
site, BRILL reported to GORTON orally. GORTON wrote a
meno to RIETZ who passed the memo on to MAGRUDZR. BRILL
also passed on some information about a 'pot'' party that was
to take place.

On or about June 19, 1972, BRILL was terminated from
the post and he btelieves this was done on MAGRUDLR's request.
BRILL was rot put back to werk at that lccetion end RIETZ
stated he did not receive any message to reinstate him.

ted ecal teing asked about furnishing
youths for counterdemonstrations. He stated he never permitted

this to happen; however, he did agree to allowing his young
porple aprear at rallles with NIXON signs apd NTXON buttons.

RIETZ stated he recalled

meone on the staff

reqies FIETZ to have someone attend the '"Gay Liberation .
Confarameca waardme MO OUVLRN histtane ’
y WMULIL T ALV C woal L[% AR WY AdvAY VUL LULID e -
He steted MAGRUDER was the person who wanted to

know 1f RIETZ's "“Young People" could create embarrassing
s{tuations at MC GOVERN rallies, especially by cheering against
M2 COVERN. He refused. He stated that those people who did
arncar with NIXCHN signs were all volunteers, and no one was

paitd tor any actlivity.

He stated BRILL was paid about $150.00 a week, This
money care as cash from HERBERT PORTER.
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Mr. GIENYACEDIM,. Consultant, Dcpcrunenivgr.flanﬁ_
ppruatiow, Lakhins»on, R. C. (WDC); home acdress 907 Lelgh
KMI11 Toed, Creal ralls, Virginia, voluntarily appeared et
the Washington Ficld 0ff¢ce {WI'0) of the FiiI and furnished
the following Iinformation:

LEe beceame a Cerieral Counsel to the Committee to
Re-Flect the Fr-sident (CnP) WLC, on April 2§, 1672, taking
the plice of GL/-CE GORDOI LI 2Y, ¥hen Ve, LIDDY bccame
Counscl to the Finance Conwittee of the CRP on that dote,
Mr, SLLAM gtayed with the CRP through the Frenidential election
in Koverber, 1972, 0 vl 4 Bi WL CLyuidXi s el oftf Leyaf ot/ h
ﬂmmmeu*m . 1. ,//,U}r, W//,A’
2 FeIT of 1972 he was fufnishe 1ettc Trom -
Hr. EDV2RD PALL E of the CEP directed to 2 i —HNI and signed
GEQRGL McGOVERN. This letter Indicated ¥Mr. heGUVETN's supnbort
for tho Arad cruse in the Middle Esst. Ye believes at that
tinme Ir. FAILCOR (1so provided hin with some newspaper clippings
¥hich alse indiceted Hr. FeGOVERII's supvort of the Arab
cause. M. IWILOR requcsted Mr. SIDAM to chack the nuthenticity
ol th*s raviipiny letter, Theroafrepr, Mr, SEDLM contzetad
& V. BCLRPRGAUHASE of the Repyblicswn Nazlonsl Committee and 1762
sclicited from him & copy of Mr. I/ VERL's sirmaturs and
typewritsr inpressions from Fr., HoGOVEER's office 1n the United
Statees Senate. HMr. TLPAM 2ls0 attompted to verify the existence
of Dr. LMY and highAlr an Arab belations Committee Sn
Hew Yorx City, liew\York. Ir. SED/.M Coes noL recall if he
ever pade a4 eoncivedon I1f the Jetter wes 20°lontic but dees
ot tninis Ehat he did. P>, SEDAM ststed tiint he does not
re“a?I what he £old<r ILOR abeut his rececreh 45 thids .
; /J.;f/(/z, Cormar, 77 ff(c: (/,4/ ,4,17( /(/‘?_._Vf/r?rﬁ

A - —————

2

Al

ﬂf/ddzs

fa ning and checkinp, election contributions st the CGovernment
Acccuniting 0ffice (GAQO) In en effort to determine 1€ M.
MeGOVERN was cornlylng with the new election laws rezarding
hls czrmpalgn. This particular research indicated that Mr.
FceGOVIRL 228 In foet conplylng with these lews, but that his
office 431 detect virlous technicsl violstions. Mr. SEDAM
stated that he bolieves that these technlcal viclations vere

~used in ~ccusatlons acsinst Mp. HeCOVERN's comnalicn in varions -

~Washington, Dy Gv——"* * —¥FO 139-166—-

SAs DANTEL €. I'7HAN  and
S XLDVIRAD Re IDARY -—- - - DOMilme - Dowdneed o £50/73 om
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gpeeches &snd letters of Senator DOLE. In this regard

SEDAM stated that two of hie assistants, €. MICHAE ARONEq

rently with the Offlice of Eg930ﬁiq_gppovpunity‘and Fr. JOSEPH

-’%ﬁzfs currently with The ¥ White House staflf, did much of the

work in these vqrious reseArch proj projects. -

On another occasion, Mr. FAILCR requested Hr,

SEUEM to check on the authentlcity of a story that Mr, McGOVERN's

dauphter was under treatrent in a mental institution. Mr.

SEDAM etated that he accepted the task fron Mr. FATLOR but

never researched it and never gave Mr. FAILCR ‘any conclusions.

‘In arother reocuest of s similar nature, ¥ir. SEDAN
stated that at zpproximgtely the same time he received a re-~
quest from the office of JOHN DIAN, Legal Counsel to the Presi-
dent, to check the decd on Senzter MeGOVERI's home 4in Marylanad
to deternine if it had any restrictive covenants to the effect
ol recelling the home to a mesber of the ieypo race, Mr,
SEDAM belleved that this was done as semeone hed choek the
deed to Fr, KNIXOK's home in Spring Valley, Faryland, and
determined that his hone in feet hed sueh & elause, Mr,

SEuAM stated that he believed Kr., eGOVERN's home had the
sane restrictive c¢lause in his ceed as meny of the homes

in that area when they were sold in yearsc past had such re-
strictive clauses but cince that time they have been held
unconstitutiona? by the United Tintes Suvrasre Court.

Mr. SEDAN stezted that he saw ¥, PAILOR frequently
in media stratepy meetings and thet his input in thzse meetines
would be lirited to the perusal cf the public records regard¢ng
Senator FcCOVLERN'S campaipn contxiuutions.
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1 Daols of lranscrlg;lion,f,_-_.._5,/_22/73 o

Mr. EQWARD__jé:EiLDR dministrator of Soclsl and
Economia Administralion, Room 5858 United States Department
of Cowrrmerce, "“ILth and E Street, N. U., ‘Jcshingt:c>:;",.‘..'!‘__§__t (wDC),

furnished the following informations ﬁﬂ/ﬂ/‘?[) /,0/2 V7.4

He was a Special Assistant to the Camralgn Manager
for the COW“ Lce to E-~Tlect the President (Cn?), WDC, from
Juns J.;f, .l.,{c. LJ.IOLIL,H the ¢conciuvsion of the Presidential came
pairn in Novermber, 1572. Prior to his employment a2t the CRP,
Fr. FAILOR was a Staff Assoclate to the Director of Mines.

.

At the conclusion of the Repullican Convention in
Miemi, Floriaa, 1n the Summer of 1972, it was Ir. FAILOR's
position to interface with Mr. CHARLES COLSON of the ¥hite °
House rerearding stratesy matters of the uvcoming Fepublican
Priusidentizl campalgn, and as such he would hold d ily ncetings
with . COLSON and other menbers of various staffs at §:15
a.m. HMr. FLILOR stated that he would essentially be involved
with blocks of time to be used in radio and television whoerein
surrograte candidates could introduce new idezs or counter~
Depocratice issues. Other persons Dresen+ ;
woulia ve . LICK HOWAR ETOTTUOHARAN, AL . >
KEN CLAUSEW, and RALLUAXTCHNAQU, who was Conpgress 1ona1 15%con
for the Wulte House at that tine.

In regard to 8 letter gllegedly sent by Senator
MoNGVERN €0 an Arab grwup in Now York, F=. PAILCRE stoted
that many such itens were received by the CRP and many of
tiw e recelved vere cerpiete falivlicetions arg thot
whenever he received such an iten he would do his utmost
to cetermine that it was eutheniic before using it and this
wag the case in this particular letter. Ir. FATLOR stated
that he beliieves be furniched this letter to ¥Mr. CLENH SEDAN
who was Gencral Counsel to the CRP at the time, for the pur-
pose of chucking McGOVERH's sipnature and to determine if
the recinisnt of the letter had furnished any contributions
to FHcGOVERN's canpaign. Mr. FATLOR stated that SIDAM's
recsearch irndicated that the letter was not accurzte gnd
therefore it was not used. !r. FAILOR stasted that he had
nc racollsction of any newsparer accounis of this lctter.
An this rerard, lr. FAILCR stated that he recollnets. I

SAz DANIEY. €, MAEAN end

- JOHN WILLIAN BARRY - DCM: lme———-fordmond . £420/73 - -
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recelving a letter on MeGOVERN's war conduct, and newspaper
¢lippings from South Dakota indicating that McGOVERN's daughter
was either involved with drugs or in a mentsl institution.
Other such letters would indicate that Senztor McGOVERN's
brother had a severe alcohol protlem but as far as 4. FAILOR

can ronmember, these itens were not used in the campalgn against
Mr. McGOVERN,

¥r. FATLOR stated that at the sforementioned meetings
with Mr, COLSON that in essence he was the CRP!'s representative
on cesmpalgn strategy. Prior to these meetings, he would !
attend strategy meetingz at the CPR which he deserlited as in-

formatlve,

In rerard to & report entitled "Chapmans Friend",
Fr. FAIILOR stated that he was awzre of such a report as he
received one dailly. Fr. FAILOPE ¢id not know the identity
of the person 1nvolved, but he stated that from reading the
reporis it was easlly determined that thils individual had
te by a2 mambeor of the press trovelding with Senator MeGOVERN's
planz, These reports essentially contained McGOVERN's
itinerary end what his reactions were to the press that
particular dzy and what issues bothered him the most. Each
day lr. FAJLOR would destroy his copy of "Chapmans Friend®
as he ptated they were not necessary to kcecep. These reports
were supplied to hinm from Mr. KAURY CHOW.R's office through
Als rreretary, YVOHNUE ALLUM, HHowever, vwhen he {irst srrived
at the CRF these reports were supplied to him from FMr.
JEE STUART MACRUDER's secretary. e

VLR ' 1
Mr. FAILOR stated thabég¥2§§'5450~&ware of the

term "SEDAN CHAIR". Nr. FAILOR stated that when he first

came to the CRP he was shown the various functlons of the

CRP, and on one oce¢asion h a5 asked to tezlk to BART PORTER

by Mr. MAGRUDER reparding }ﬁi‘;ﬁﬂ_ﬁ:ﬁﬁm PORTER advised ‘Zﬂ/
Mr. FAILOR that YSEDAN CHAIR" wus some individuasl involyed

in Senator HU-PHREY's_ canpalgn &nd his Fhiladelphia, Pennsyl-
venia, Keadouariers. Iir, FAILOR ctated that he advised _
PORTLR throurh Mr. MAGRUDER that iIn his, FAILOR's, Judgement
that such activity on the part ¢ the CRP was no lonrer

wise in view o7 the Veoterr-ate fncilent. », FAILON stated
that he assumes Mr, MAGRUDER and rkr. PORTER followed his
Judgement in removing this indiviacual from Mr. HUMPIREY's
campalprn.
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Mr. FAILOR stated that he was totally uniavare of
any telerhone monitoring beinpg conducted by the CRP and that
the term "CeomstoneY was not known to him until he read it
rececently in a newspaper colurmn. In regerds to the term VIOLA
SMITH, Mr. FLIIOR stated that this tarrrn was used hy rersonsg
calling into any loeal CKP Office innggggzkﬁiniu&“QMDQﬁlkmon,Q@ndi—
dates' Itinerary. !, FAILOR stated that wher_a person called
intc a Iocal CRP Office and asked for VIOLAMSTITH the recipient
of the eall would immediately know the &ubfect matter of the

call and taikte the necessary information. Mr. FATILOR stated éf

that this technique was usec because it was possible for
persons calling into various offices not to always be con-
nected with the person to whom they were calling., In deter-
mining the itinerary of various opposition candidates, Mr.
FAILOR stated that by knowing thelr whereabouts he cculd
schedule surrozate candidates to appear before them and
stiortly thereafter,

In recard to the Waterpate mztter, ¥r, FAILCR
stated thet he applied whaet he called Lis "blurr technique®.
Mr., FAILOR described this as raking similar accussztions
arainst the opposition by reviewing public record matter

+ihea MNAN
suﬂh as the campalgn contributions subnitted to the GAO.

Tizn he inquired as to the facts of the Vztergate matter to
Mr. MAGRUDLZH and what the Committee was going to do about
1t, he was alwave informed by Ir. MAGEUDER that a speecial
cam“¢ttee W3 ha“u;;ﬂf the watevrpate wmatlier,

Fr. FAILOR stated that in no way did hz partiei- -
pate in the cover-up of the Conmlttee's possible involvenent
in the Watergate matter and that he had no direct knowledge

N et A + wer T e
of any persons involved and that he would not speculate or

provide hearsay knowledge to that effect.
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5. -ROBEPT A..RAREISNER, Off1ex 0f Wanagsment_and Budgek,
: was interviewed at 2000 L Str: at N.¥., Roonm 815, the office '
E of his attorney, GEZ'GY L. CULIGTOPHER. M. CHRISTOPHER was
b & not present during the 1rterv1ew, nowcver, he was advised of
4 the nature of the interview.
13 K%ﬁejisﬂfKESNFn advised he was the Adm*nistr tve—nide to
3] JEB 8. FACRUDER from Noverber, 1971 to July, REISKER
5o adviged he resides at 2131_gg§h Street, H.W Apa'tment 332.
: His present employment 1s In room 100DT, 3 the New Executilve
57 Office Building.
s 5 2 REISNER advised that "Sedan - Chair 2", to him,
s oo was the ¢ode name for a person working for HERBERT "BARTY
b PORTER. This 13 not a known fact to RLISNER, only an inference
A because one time 4in April; 1972, PORTER went {nto a closed
2f§§ docr meeting with MACEUDER. As PO?PER left, REISNER heard
2 MAGRUDER tell PORTER to “go do something about 4t". PORTER
¥ o returned a short time later, but could not get into see MAGRUDER.

PORTER gave a memo to REISHER, and told him to get it into
'MAGRUDER.

R
s

: RIFISKER Bald he read about two pages of the memo; -
recalled it was from or referenced "Sedan - Chair 2". That B
the memo was ten papes long, double spaced: That whoever
the persen w23, 1t was spparent he was in Philsielphia working
in the HUMPHREY campaign. The tone of the memo was that this -
person was talkdng pleasure in fouling up the "mailling list".

He further believes “"Sedan -~ Chair 2" was a person
in Philadelphla because one day MAGRUDER and PORTER conversed
about PORTER's having problems with the man in Phlladelphia

~ not dolng a very good Jjob. . :

: Further, he saw a $1,000 monthly expenditure to
. ™S C-2" in a ledger ¥ept by PORTEB in PORTER's safe. The ,
* reason he saw this was he helped count cash on hand and receipts
for PORTER one time, in PORTER's office. He descrided the
book as a steno notehook,

1 et A/26/73 . VMashington, M.C. ' s NFO 139-166
S :
2R SAs ANGELO J. LAXNO
? ' ey __ . _DANIEL C, MAHAY/ AJL:imrh___  _  pocdcons. __ _ S/3/T3
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REISNER said when he was questloned by the Senate
Staff about receipte, books and the identity of "S €-2".

In another related matter dealing with intelligence
gathering, REISNER stated as follows:

In December, 1971, PORTER had a photo of & California
"MUSXIE" Rally. The photo deplicted Spanish looking pickets.
PORTER and MAGRUDER discusaed the photo and REISNER got the
inpression that the pickets may have been organized by the

(““T‘D’ hnunvah’ fh{c i1a cpnnn’a!—‘lﬂn on h‘ln hnﬁi- '11-1-\nunh 4 4

LN P M-J.-Ul A l .A-v
was an Antl MUSKIE picket group.

REISNER said PORTER oftentimes kept his office
door locked when he was in or out.

One time, PORTER indicated to REISNER that he was
involved in scomething. He had a projector in his office.
The projector was not an ordinary 35 mm type, but one that

P T A

P Y T Y ¥ L
d_llt)UdLUu DU U‘: nUJ.C bU PL'UJCUU L GILO=—1 1 L,

One Saturday morning in the spring of 1972, REISHER
and PORTER were in the CREP. PORTER was using the projector.
He opened the door and called REISKER to the doorway. PORTER
told REISNEn that what he, REISNER, saw projected on the wall
was a mailinpg 14st., RIEISHNER szid he saw writing on the wall,
and that 1t could have been a list, but he was not certain.
Hz said the Inference from PORTER at the time was that the
YMUSKIE" mailing list.

One time he saw PORTER give MAGRUDER a booklet or
a pamphlet. He described it as being yellow and carried a
picture of "MUSKIE" with a cigar on the front. He recalled

sone wording on it as saying, "Liberals watch out¥.

REISNER said he recalled this particular pamphlet

because MAGRUDER gave him a copy to place in the "MITCHELL"
folder.

Az2in on Intellipence gathering, REISHIR saild
there was a ruy vho stood in front of the Vhite House Wnﬁrinﬁ

o A MAPDDEY gy e et n wvmwrmrm wemini 1A ad + wddla H3ha An L e S P
e Fabe TR Sdabar b w ALl Liader PpPTL OVl WUUWMAWY O4dbv WL Wil uIicT UCU UIIDVJ. AUIL D

A problem arose one time and REISNER felt MAGRUDER called
KEN REITZ and told him to take the guy away. He said this

s
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because, after MAGRUDER recelved & call from the Vhite House,
MAGRUDER called REITZ to put the guy back. All this happened
before June 17, 1972. After June 17, 1972, REISHER was told
by MAGRUDER to have REITZ remove the guy from in front of the
White House. L’C;

=
Arpund the bepinning of June, 1972, a perscn 1dentified
now as RICKXFORE, presently employed at H.U. D » traveled to
Qalifornia where he observed McGOVERN's campaipn. The 1dea was
to deterimine McGOVERN's strategy. Shortly after his arrival
in California, FORE wrote & paper from which 5,000 copies were
m?de and distributed all over the country to Republican campalegn
offices.

-

RETAWNTR Minthawn hn"l'!n!f na +hat mn!:‘ ]

Al dbFiNAla L AL Wil O L AL Y Wiitlk W FARWERY W] ni

level people” on his intellicence gathering mis
addition to having done wo for MAGRUDER, FORE also worked
for BOB MERRICK and JEI ONES. £L£“

RETSNER gtated he was aware of reports being recelived
by MAGRUDER from "CHAPMAN'S FRIENDY., He stated he saw these
reports in July, 1972 and told CLARK MAC GREGOR that it was
rooliah for this type of material to be received by CREP.

o IR n e Ees DETTOMNTD MAMN ADTANYY o cccamm WA ADNINTD
beUl Willp, tO Nirdalinng, Maw uanLaunn apl’ t:'l:u b.lld,b rhualvurnn HHOU..I....

be told to stop and instructed REIS!IER to relav the messare.
REISHNER ¢id; however, in August of 1972, while in MAGRUDER's
office, he gaw & nev report from 'CHAPMAN'S FPRIENDT,

On separate occasions, RIISNER recalled seelng two
memos from HERB “RT PORTER going to MAGRUDER. One had something
to do with "MUSKIE's Issue Group"”, which REISKNER felt was
later leaked to the _press via "ERNVST and NOVAK®, The second
was & memo about TERRY SANFORD and whether or not he would be
a candidate for high office. This memo was a Xerox copy with
certaln names blocked out. It was going from PORTER to

HMAGRUDER.

7
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REISNER recalled seeing o parphlet which he described
as being a "Demonstrator's Manual” on how to get to San Dlego
and where to stay. A coony of this panmphlet vag placed 4in the
GITCHELL fl1le per MAGRUDLA's orders.

i

IO X AL

Again in talking about certain memos, REISNER - -
s8ald coples of all memos went as follows: One to MAGRUDER,
one to MITCHELL flle and one was scnt to HALDIIAN.
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REISNER said the reason he knew memos went to
HALDEMAN was because oftentimes he would send them, via
messenger, or JEAN ROBERTS, The Secretary would send them.
He gaid on sensitive memos, MAGRUDER would put those in the
MITCHELL file himself, but 4did not know if MAGRUDER sent
sensitive memos to FALDEMAN,

On June 17, 1972, REISNER received a telephone
call at his home about 6: 00 pm. It was from MAGRUDER. MAGRUDER
asked REISNER to go to the office and pull the sensitive

files from his desk. N gftﬁi
| S bt ('f‘Vp/f | .
When REISNER arrived #tthe ofTice, he found ROBERT

,4§;p there. He told ODLE that MAGRUDLR wanted him to rémove —

S e

A

Wx

Rbcr i oAbt
BEAA v R PEA

certain files from his desk. ODLE then called MAGRUDER. They
both aspoke to MAGRUDER in California. REISNER removed a blue
folder which had the "GEMSTOHNE"” memos in it. He placed this
file in ODLE's briefcase. He also removed a Polling Book,

a notebook on carpaign stratepgy and a file periaining to some
"Democrats for NIXON", When asked about the MAGRUDER and
MITCHELL f4iles, REISNER stated he recalled MAGRUDER had tzken
those two files to the West Coast that week. They were not

in the desk on June 17, 1572.

Reparding the "GEMSTONE" file, REISNIR sald he
saw that folder on three ocecaslons:

1. One time MAGRUDER gave it to him and sald, .  _
"Put this in the MITCHELL file". |

une 17. he

- -—y B e

happened to be putting“iégn;-i MAGRUDER's :
desk, and he saw the blue folder at that time._
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3. The evening of the 17th of June, 1972, he .
put the folder in ODLE's briefease. ~ R

REISMNER said that on one or two occaslons, JAMES
MC CORD fave MAGRUNTR menos. Fe recelled one saving, "A

I -— £ PAORIINT
gsource has revealed, ete.”. Thals rpono given to TAGRUDINR in

a sealed envelope. The only way REISIER found out about it
was that FAGRUDER put 1t in the out box and when REISIHER
plcked 1t up, MAGRUDER said, "Destroy it".

RFYISNER saild he rrcalled RORTURT ODLE being un et
Lecause MO CORD was bypassing him and golng to MAGRUDL \

et 3
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- REISNER 821d the weck of June 17, 1972, MC CORD
came around to see MAGRUDER but 4id not get in to see him.

On one occasion, he recalled GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
came by to see MAGRUDER. The office door was closed. LIDDY
told REISNER that MAGRUDER wanted to see him. LIDDY gave
REISKER & sheet of paper, face down and told REISNER to be
certain that MAGRUDER got it. A short time later, REISNER
brought the paper into MAGRUDER. BHe recalled it had hand-
written material on it. One column had figures, the other .
column had words. REISNER speculated this was a type of .
budget. _ %

REISNER said he recalled sceing & memo or two
from a source called “RUBY ~ 2", One memo from this source
related that a certain congressman, who could cause potential .
embarrassment to the Administration was BARRY GOLDWATER, JR.
REISNER could not elaborate on this statement.

The scsoend memo reflested that an unrecalled
individual, who was & Spanish appointee in the Adninistration
could also be of potential ermbarrassment to the Adminiatration.

: Along these same lines, REISNER said LIDDY sent
MAGRUDER a2 memo about two "agents” running into each other;
"collided in their work". REISKER felt this meant that two
unuarcover CREP worlers erossed paths on the same opposing
candidate and could have brought embarrassment to the CREP.

REISNER said that JOHN LCFTON, Editor of the }”
Republican National Committee Magazine "Monday" and "First
Monday™, once wrote & memo to MAGRUDER, with aliases of '
'Diamond emerald, etc.". RLISNER gaid he felt LOFTON
must have had knowledge of "GEMSTONE" to write sonething
like that. ] _ - -

REISNER said that sometines in the Vinter of 1972,'
about January or February, LIDDY z4ked him if there was an -
easel at the Justice Departiment tu put charte on. LIDDY
told him that he was going to mee~ with then Attorney General
Jond N, MITCHZLL and needed the easel FZISHER said he looked
for one at CREP but was unsuccessful. He believes he then .
called LEA JABLONSKY, MITCHELL's secretary and asked her. He -,
does not know if she found one. oo
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REISKER sald he never saw the charts quoted iIn the
newspapers. But he did see LIDDY with charts at that time and
they were turned in such a manner that only their reverse
sides could be seen.

Concerning "GEMSTONE", REISNER s8aid another person
who appeared to have knowledge of this matter is KEN KACHIGIAN
{ph) who 18 a Bpeech writer at the White House.

About two weeks prior to June 17, 1972, KACHIGIAN
visited with MAGRUDER in his, MAGRUDER's, office. The door
was closed. Late that same day, KACHIGIAN called RFISKNER and
sz2id he was interested in seeing “that folder". RREISNER
replied; "“You mean GEMSTONE memoa?" REISMNFER said there was
& sudden pause as 1f KACHIGIAN was surprised that REISNER
knew of the flle. Then KACHIGIAN acknowledged that it was
the correct file, REISNER told KACHIGIAN to speak to MAGRUDER
about 1t. He does not know if KACHIGIAN was ever agble to
see the fille, FKACHIGIAN would visit MAGRUDER from time to
time, KACHIGIAN also wrote a strategy paper on how to cope
vwith Senator MC GOVERN.

g WélL 7 eoRE
Ts, 28ddition to mnn Ana n‘?n“mnl-inn

aa vv ra.\.--.-. u A AR W ARSI A

avout June 17, 19724 REISNER said that he understood GORDON
LIDDY and PULLL “OORE may have talked to the A.G. on that
date REISUTER”gald he was in LIDDY's office about 1:00 pm.

; Y was cn the telephone about four or five minutes with
JPB MAGRUDER. The only thing he remembered was that LIDDY
saild "MC CORD had many c¢lients”. REISNER, After finding out
about MC CORD's arrest, asked LIDDY why MC CORD would be
involved. BHe said LIDDY replied, "I was under so much

nracoisrea LIDDY also ﬂﬂ"f‘ Phn'l- ha and MOORE wora unlnr— .
P4 v iras - hadbnt N Y ] W

see the Attorney General. They appeared to leave, but he s
felt they went to MOORE's office because a while 1ater when -
RETSHER was going to his car, he saw LIDDY and MOORE leaving -
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, o

REISNER recalled that on numerous occasions he
carrled messares to LIDDY from MAGRUDER. One time LIDDY
¢ : down I on his ofricc and tnld ”EI“”P“ he necoded approvul

'S '[Z"I'(‘\Y“n
tult & }Ji UJLLD, blld.lf IH. na.u. !)t,Up.l.ﬁ Wd.l.bJ.IlE,o RS EWR AL PATTAY

carried the message to MAGRUDER and it was denied. On e
another occasion in March, 1972, MAGRUDER told RFISﬂPR to call
LTD2Y and tell him the 'first part 18 approved"Y. REISNER
d'1 so ana LIDDY said he couldn't go ahead., REISNER

2o r*
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suggested LIDDY get together with MAGRUDER since he, REISNER,
didn't know what was happening. Not long after, MAGRUDER

and LIDDY di1d tzalk in MAGRUDER's office. REISNER szid that &f .

MAGRUDER needed approval on ¢ertain matters, that approval
could only come from JOHN MITCHELL. REISNER recalled one time
& plane trip to ¥lorida, during the ITT hearings he, REISNER,
said he hoped “we're (CREP) doing something about this",
MAGRUDER replied, "Don't worry about 1t. Sonmebody's working
on it". .

Just recently, when REISNER was served with a subpoena
by the Senate Comnlttee, MAGRUDER called and suggested REISNER
have a lawyer with him. He told REISHER that he should be
careful about what he has to say "because a lot rides on this™
REISNER said he felt the c¢all came from Attorney PAUL O'BRIEN's
office because he remembered first telling O'BRIEN that he d4id

not think MAGRUDER should meet with him (REISNER) prior to going
to the Senate. O'BRIEN allowed MAGRUDER to talk because O'BRIEX

881d he was leaving to go get sonme tobacco._

He recalled speaking with MAGRUDEFR again that same
day. MAGRUDER indicated to REISNER that he (REISNER) could
not speculate on anything. "Mens lives are at stake here".
REISNFR agreed and said he would not speculate. REISNER sald
he last spoke to TRED FIELDING about Executive Privilere
vefere glving any testimony to the Senate. FYFIFELDIKG, as well
as PAUL O'BRIEN told him to tell the truth because, "You re
not a major witness". ‘

REISNTR recalled a discussion with MAGRUDER wherein
MAGRUDER menrtioned a problem has arisen with "JACK ANDERSONY.,
It was REISNER's understanding that LIDDY was goling to handle-gv
the ANDERSO:! problem. . L L

REISNLCR sa2id he remenbered 2 time in the Spring or
1972 when GORDON LIDDY canme rushing into MAGRUDER's office
sayliig tha% he was going to have a girl paint YMC GOVERN"
across her chest &nd go busting in tront of a television
caiera dueing a campalgn speech, and expose herself.

~EISNER also recalled LIDDY suggesting that he
arrange to send 100 pizzas to & MUSKIE dinner.

Sometime around May 1, 1972, MAGRUDER received a
rugh call from 2 hich officirl, The only renson he savs 1t
vas a high offliclal wag hocause MAGRUDRER acted so swiftly

v/ o
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after the call. MAGRUDER told REISNER to get LIDDY upstairs
rigsht away. The nature of the discussion was counter-
demonstrations. LIDDY said 1t would take several thousand
dollars because he needed plane tickets.

REISKER said PORTER maintained a safe in his office.
PORTER gave REISHER the combination. The only two times
RIISKER opened the safe to his knowledge was once when PORTER
was away, FRED LA RUE asked him to open it. He d1d not know
1f LA RUE put something In or took it out. The second occasion
was to take a typewrlter ball out of the safe and give it
to LIDDY, who in turn gave it to SALLY HARMONY.

REISNER said he could not think of any more information
which would be of value to the investigators in this case.
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‘E SﬁﬁQZﬂEEﬁAST who resides at 415 East 85th Street,

Hew York City, Mew York, was interviewed at the United Sta
District Court, Washington, D,C, (WDC). Present during the
interview was her altorney, identified as ALFRED D, SWERSKY,
of 123 North Pitt Sireet, Alexandria, Virginia.

HOBBS advised she vis hired by the law firm of Mudge,
Rozse, Guthrie and Alexand(r to be a leﬂll secr&tary to JOHN
N. MITCHRELL. She uFFaﬂ this JUU on Apr ix .I. 19?2, at the
Comnittee for the Re-election of the Preqident, 1701 Pennsylvania
Avonue, K.W., WDC. At the time she was hired, LEA JABLCISKI was
Kr. MITCHLLL'as persconal secratary. On or about July &, 1972,

JANLOKSKI became the secretary to CLAFK MC GREGOR.
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While acting as the legal secretary to Mr. MITCHELL
at the Corsnittee for the Re-electlon ol the President, in
addition to maintainine a lopg of visiiars to Fr, MITCHELL, she
©lso bandlied his correspondruce both business and personal.
She recalls that she received numerous envelopes marked con-
ridential addressed to Mr. MIT"HELL. She pdvised she had an
apreement with Fr, MITCHELL that shke would handearyy the sezled
envelope Lo his Ge=ek and o%2n it In his presence. Mr. HITCHELL
would thon remove the contents and review 1L for whatever action
was necessary. She advised during the time that Bhe was employed
&S his s:scretary at the Comalttee for the Re-election of the
President. 8he did not see any memos addressed to either Kr.
TCHELL or JEB STULRT MACHUDLR which bore the caption "Gemstone,
Ruby, Crystal, Chapwxan's Friend or Szdan Chair.”

Che udvicsd that 2 majoriiy of memos coning from the
Comnittes to Re-a2leect the Preaident wnila Fr. ?AT‘I!‘U‘I“TT o

head of that eorganiiation vere memos clearly m_rnad either

on the first, second or third page, "anproved or disapproved." She
gtated whatever cource of action Kr, MITCHAELL chose to indicate
on these memos, each memo was sent back to the original sender. -

-

She stated that at the tire Mr. MITCHELL left the
Comnittee and returned o his law practlice, all the flles were
rmaterial that came into his vossecsion which he maintained a
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copy of, wsre returned to MAGRUDER or CLARK MAC GREGOR. She
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WFO 139-166 : ‘ . . F
stated that Mr. MITCHELL'8B personal files from the Justice Depart-
ment and/or the Committee for the Re-election of the President,
are currently stored in a warehouse in New York City. She es-
timated that there are approrimately 40 to 50 such cartons

clearly labeled with their contents.

After Mr. MICCHELL left the Committee for the Re-election
of the President and returned to his law practice at the same
address, she continued her employment, ancé continues to be
his personal secretary now that he is back in liew York. She
advised that Mr. MITCEELL 1left WDC in late November, 1972, and
took up permanent residence in New York City. Althouph she '
could not state positively, HOBBS advised that MAGRUDER did
vigit with -Mr, MITCHELL between July and November, 1972, in the
law office at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue. She further stated that
she is quite certsain that MAGRUDER visited MITCHELL 1in New York
City between November, 1972, and March, 1973, on at least two
occaslons. At the time of the Presidential Inaugural in 1973,
Mr. MITCHELL came to Washington and did have a meeting with

GCovernor NELSOH ROCKETFELLER of New York. She did not know .
if Mr. MITCHELL met with Mr, MAGRUNER during that period of
time in WDC. .

HOBBS advised that she saw GEQRGE GORDON LIDDY one
time on the third floor at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, in the
hallway. She advised che never saw LiDDY in "r. MITCHELL's
office nor does sne recall ever making an arpolntment for Mr.
1.1::0DY to vislt with Me, MITCHELL whtle at 17C1 Pennsylvania
Avenue.

She advised that she received a call shortly before
leaving Wasnington or possibly after her arrival in New York
City, from someone at the Cormittee for the Re-election of
the President, wanting to know 1f Mr. MITCHELL wanted any of
his files to go to the Archives. To the best of her knowledpge, .
all materials pertaining to the camraign, h#ld by Mr. MITCHELL,
were returned to Mr. MAGRUDER or Mr., MAC GREGOR and nothing of
Mr. MITCHELL's 4involvement in the campaign to the Archives.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of lronscription_ _5_/1,5/73
1 + - . Cow J
EVELI} }ﬁqu, 5807 Aberdeen Road, Bethgsda,hﬁarylanﬂ,_
was located and- nterviewed at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
and she furnished the following infornation: P 3
She beran working at the Committee for the Re-election
of the President as a volunteer in June 1971. 1In Decenmber 1971,
she began full-tire employment and was entered on the payroll.

On June 17, 1972, she was already at the Committee
for the Re-election of the President (CREP) office when GORDON LIDDT
arrived. HUGH SLOAN was mlso &t the office. LIDDY went
directly in to see SLOAYN. The door was closed and therefore
she could not sec or hear what was going on. Her desk was
right outside of LIDDY's office. Shortly thereafter, she saw
1.IDDY carrying things ~ pepers - from his office. She does
not ¥now where LIDDY went with the material.

She believes she left around one or two p.m. that
day and LIDDY was st1ll working.

. She stated she rever saw any charts going in or out

¢f LIDDY's office. S&he claliced that LIDDY was a secretive

person in that unlike other officials at the CREP, LIDDY uould
always close his office door, even i1f he was in there alone.

She recalls that JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. would visit
with LIDDY about twice a week, more or leszs. e

She alzso recalled answerine the telephone for
SALLY HARMONY, LIDDY's gecretary. The call was from Mr. JOHM
MITCHELL''s secretary for LIDDY. This was while LIDDY was with

the Finance Cormmittee. 'EE}L’

Sh called that on June 19, 1972, LANG/WASHPRURN
called a meeting of the Pinance Committee and sdf%LfFét the
Committ{ee waz not involved in the June 17th break-in of the
Democratic National Cormittee Headquarters. WASHBURN turned
to LIDDY and s21d, "Don't you agree GORDON?"™ LIDDY agreed
that the Committee was not involved. -
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.5% Part of her dutlies in the Finance Comnittee dealt g
it with keeping a record for Secretary MAURICE STAMS of persons to
% be contacted and persons who contributed; persons who gave
‘fi after April 7 and prior to June 17, 1972; persons who gave and
a3 whom the Committee felt could give more.
] .
-%i There was one set of cards kept by her which

identified amounts of contributions and by whom donated. This
record has been subpoenaed by Common Cause.

In conclusion, HYDE stated the names "GEMSTONE,
RUBY, CRYSTAL, SEDAN~CHAIR and CHAPMAN's Friend" meant nothing
to her.

. She further stated that HUGH SLOAN kept a large
sum of money in his safe. She knows this because she kept
lier records in his safe and offen times, while taking the
records out or putting them back, she would see the eash. She
szid she was never told what 1t was being used for.
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- Mizs JE8 ﬁ,iﬁbBERTS 5601 sgmlnary Road Apartmant T
\ lji_ﬁﬁrth, Falla Churigh Yifg{nla T 8&dretary, orrize of tht‘“'-;#'J
Sceratary of Dafenae Rocn 3E282 telephone nusber 0X5-03%8, 59(:
,.Puutaﬁﬁﬁ Building, Arllngton, Virginia, voluntarily appeared "

at the Washington Fleld Office of the ,ederalﬁzzgégﬁfo IhvaatiQ_wa

_ gation and furnished the folloWing information:
| . JEAH AR Bedt 5. (e (Al Jéﬁ*,
< '7hat one JERB,. STUJART MAGRUDER eame m the White  -.°
ouse to the Cowmittee to Re-Fleet the President on May 1, :
- 1971 and she also came over to the committee with him and
- remained his secretary until approximately August 9 1912
"at which time she became the agpointment seoretary fb

nr ADY A ADDRAAD P
AR

. :
s v uniisun, wWno then was the bnaxrman for the comi‘ti:eo
g 'to Re-Elect the President. ‘ \ 2

'g L

.+ ' . During Miss ROBERTS emgloyment to the Committes to g”
c RHe Bleet the President, she recalls the name "QEMSTONE" (EL G

< .. perhaps appearing on a piece of paper eurly in the spring ..,
. et st W
S * Ipl OE, 4% #HV
o !rigr to . :onn X uchuELL's 2 fia el £i8

. Committes Lo Re-Klest the President as its cnalrm n g

JL . May, 1972, Mr. MAGRUDER traveled to the Department of :f

% . Justice and drought with him vartous memoranda and othar
..~ materials to furnish to Mr. MITCHELL. Miss ROBERTS atated

. .. 3t was standard operating procedure to make a eopy of =11
.. sorrespondence dirested to Mr, NITCHELL for NMp. LDEMAN.-
2 _.at the White House, In like manner, she stated, It was also .~
_qurrent procedure for her to make a eopy of all memorands -7

to Mr. HALDEMAN and d!rect it to Mr. NITCHEFLL. Niss ROHERTS _

stated $hat an ¢xample of this type or'proceaurt would he

. . that all budget, advertissment, primary, aduinintratlv-ﬂ

*  memo c¢oples wouid g0 to both HALDEMAN and MITCHELL. ﬁhen

: . Mr., MITCHELL ¢ame over to the Committee to Re-Elect the -

- - President as its chairman, Mr, MAGRUDER would hand-carry “Vliw
_coples of all correspondences to Mr, NITCHELL's offige. -ﬂiss.,

.4~ ROBERTS would make a total of four ¢oples of all &orresponden

: gﬁﬁ' - %o Me. MITCHELL; a working ¢opy for Mr. MAGRUDER, a copy fbr B

.&" X/hr NITCHELL, a copy for the subject file and a copy for >
4 Ar. HALBEHAE Original memorandum that came back from !'n". 0

N HTTCHFLL and lr. HALDFMAH were filed in chronological order.
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| 5/9/13. . Vashington, D. €. asgaes |
R SAS DANTEL €. WMARAN i aire o s
: and ANGELO J. LANO - DCM bjh I 5/11./73 T
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,; ¥r. MAGRUDER'S office and she stated that she has not seén. these-ﬁf'
1tema since that time. However, Niss ROBERT3 41d staté“that .

'ﬁvavious ltems for the asaistanta of. cher secretarial,help‘

'1fwas in Pennsylvania visiting her ‘parents. During this’ period .

"f and fellow employees at the Committae to ﬁp~Elanr thn Vnani

‘ recalls typing memos on the' convention gnd conventfon sitea.'ré

.. with the committee, she also saw reports ‘¢oncerning aﬁﬂr.d'“
. .~ CHAPMAN's friends direeted to Br. MAGRUDER from Mr.: {MURK; -
.. . CHOINER. Reports were hand-carried to Mr. MAGRUDER by ..+%:
42 Me. CHOTNER's secretary, EVONNE ALLEN, ‘either on a_weekiy:

L ~' .'}_‘ ) e '
W

i ‘“ ,, o : .
v i 25 Closed doop heetings hald by M, %RUDER*EM i‘i’iitv‘% ‘

d%ere taken with Mr. MAGRUDER when he left the’ Cowmittée to
_jRe -Elect the President.’ Most budget memorandums_were pra<

nat avprove the éxpenditure of any sum of money.«:
'w%s lert up to Mr., MITCHELL or MAURICE STAUS
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whan Miss ROBEHTS left MAPRUDFR in order to go to Mr ;HC GREGQR';::
office, all correspondence were located 1in filing gabinets 4in’

.she returned to Mr. MAGRUDER's offlce on oceasion to- tind *i»

L e
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[

. During the weekend of June 17, 1972 Hiss ROBEBTS!*#

of time, Miss ROBERTS 1lived with JEAN MASON." On réturning to °

Washington, D. C. (WDC) on June 18, 1972, she was ‘Anformed of ° ﬁ
the break-in of the Democratic Natfonal Committes’ Héadquarters» -
by HMiss MASON during the ‘evening bours.. On June 19, 1972,
. ‘buslness was conducted as usual at the Committee to Re-Ele t.: 3,
the President. Mr. MAGRUDER had returned from Californis i +i¥

------------ ~» —

did not VIsh to talk about the break—in."

P

‘at the

%

During Miss ROBERTS‘ emplojhenf cqmmlttge,

oeeasionally she saw memos Trom Mr, MC CORD to Mr. NABRUDER
Pegardlng proposed demonstrations. During her employment o

iy il = b f gt

or monthly basls. - Miss ROBERTS sald ahe probadbly ﬁestroyéd

a;¥‘

" “these reports as they were not marked strietly rbr the Qurposégfyﬁf”

of tilin

. i "
LB . w;‘. RS

‘

-«Q L5 z'xu,‘ TR T T ‘,: ; :’flr.:: T !:-Ei ‘;lih"“*
mean anything to Miss ROBERTS, as he had such meetin
" numerous individuals including GEQRGR GORDON LIDDY .
" to Mr. MAGRUDER's apbointimént book,; Miss ROBERTS stite
_.3he turned 1t over %o a subsequent sdcpetary, VICKY ,IRNhﬁ
“M1ss ROBERTS stated that she does fiobt ' know what filea, }P

.~l§ ?j
pared by the individual division of the Committee that Was“éxﬂmﬁfm'\

requesting default and was directed to Mr. ROBERT OALE. then g
to Mr. MAGRUDER and eventually on to Mpr, JOHN MITCHELL: Y i
Mpr. MAGRUDFR had no authority to approve budgets arad could .
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‘regards to Mr, JOHN LOFPTON, Miss ROBERTS stated that he

- requests as to the whereabouts of correspondence alread

" a blue file containing the name "GEMSTONE" and that in July, &

. I PR i
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WFO 139-166 . . o .. , R U
3. c e',7 "e. . “;4:5 i"3}' . ,~;' irim_i %: ﬁ‘?f"nfl'f':

- An indivldual by the name of PATTY PRESOCK rs,
succeeded Miss ROBERTS as Mr, MAGRUDER's secretary. In-' ]

called occasionally as well as visiting. . Misa ROBERTS
stated that it was entirely possible that Mr. MAGRUDER obul
have recelved & written correspondence from Mr. LOFTON.,,'L
Mr. GORDON STRACHAN was a frequent caller to Mr. MAGRUDER,ﬂ_
but a less frequent visitor at the Committee to Re-Elect 5.%
the President. During her period as secretary to Mr. . “%2id .-
MAGRUDER, Miss ROBERTS started a card file, consisting of ~~i-¥x 1.
index cards, regarding correspondence that left Mr, MAGRUDER'a .-
desk. This index card contalned the addressee, date of ° Ehe T
correspondence, subJect and distribution of the same ;;‘; R

correspondence, This card file was started regarding ya;?;;
correspondents HITCHELL and HALDEMAN because of rrequent '

forwarded to them. After Miss ROBERTS left Mr. MAGRUDE ,*k;- s wa
thls practice stopped. When she left Mr., MAGRUDER's office. W L-ﬁ
the card file was left there. At the present time, mm_ .’iew
PRESOCK 18 employed as a secretary on the White House. Ml
staff working for a Mr., HIGBY. Mr., DWIGHT CHAPIN and >
Mr. KEN KHACHIGIAN were also frequent visitors to Mr.. = . %
MAGRUDER at the Committee to Re-Elect the President. Mr, ° X
MAGRUDER had an executive assistant by the name»or REISNER .. -Pats

nnnnnnnn T Var svmnndi ol il A€ o MT AT LAY mTITY N AT acmm

e
who cvt:u»uu.;ag wént with Mr. CLARK MC GREGOR when HI‘. MG U":EGUE ’J;-'i‘ .

arrived at the Committee to Re-Elect the President.’ 25 e =
Mr. REISNER's place Mr. MAGRUDER hired a Mr. o /5" g
as his executive assistant. L SN ¢_; ,ﬂ .wuf;{'.“’ﬁ?fii?

2 ‘.;.g“

T Miss ROBERTS ‘stated that ahe never recalled seelngfaﬁ"

1972 she testified before & Federal Grand Jury in WDC about "
her knowledge of the Watergate affalr as related above._ Anf‘w.?
attorney by the name of PAUL O'BRIEN went with her to cne’*“th

U.S. Distrlet Courthouse, WDC upon completion of her. testlmony
he inquired of her as to the questions and answers posed of ‘3
her in the grand jury room. Niss ROBERTS stated that she ﬁ; g
also provided the same information to Mr. FRED LA RUE of the *% T,
Committee to Re~F1ect the Preaident.'5: Lo

. "j’ . -‘x
. -

et e

| Miss ROBERTS terminated her employment with the jﬁk
commlttee on January 12, 1973_ B ﬂ -




€D-30Z (REV_11-27-70)

TRt

5w
RREE A

TN

—ad

(e

et 1

I

A
Ly

q

ORI

JEAN ROBER
advised that the onl
MAGRUDER, dur
the Preeide
She atated che did
for her own records

BN
o . <o

ing her employ
nt, was turned o

7 Dale of Ironscriphon hlghﬁf’

T3, telephone nurber 0X5-03%48

¥ appointrern

» telephonieally
t bock she kept forr JER STUART
ment with the Committee To Re-Elect

ver to VICKI CHERN, in Jamary, 1972.

not keep a copy of the

.. SA _ANGELO J. IANO:mrh

nelthe ccicnmendobions nor contlotions of The FBI,
Cofenlenls ore no!

inlersiewed on_ __n_as,/YBWﬁ_m“oi__,};aShm{;;on'_ngCJ__M

vote diributed cuts de your agency

&0

appointment book

File # __HQ__].BQ_"_IE

cmimae e Bate dictoted — 1‘/18/73 e

Fous the propenty of the PRI gad iy docred o yuur



+

ST L T s

Y A A e L . e ST

)
b

B Aan MO R

K

3 Py T AL ey
AL AL N o A

b [N T T RN
TS vk e o o
" e LY PRAART o

1

B r o
e T st VY e

TNy, T TS0

25

¢

ST

Xy oo

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/1 5/ 73

1 e / . Oale of lcansceiptlon__
o

CHERN, who resides at 1535 hth Street

yed with the United States TnformAtion Lo,
uaw~ and qpecial Evcnfs qﬂction, Old Post Office o

]
i T36Ty nmA lata -2 B AT

"y 2< &It &I Lt.auLDJJ.VrL i u.a.. Wis 1:3\,(.1'\!.1814'&{1 on ¥
h floor of the 01d ﬁé}’wrice Building l/& /M)/ﬁ/{/eﬁ/y
£ Aerp

/ /%{’ A4 Kre
L i atvised that 1n October, 2971, st/ i eSeritodd.
for the c-eiection of the Fracldent (CRP), she ¥23 a secretary
for KIRNETH RIETZ, at 1701 Pennsylvanina Avenue, W.W. At that
tfme RIETZ wne in charge of the Youth Divielon for the

c~glectior of the Presldent. Sometine sround the erd of
O”tObuP, 1271, she had an occeztion to schedule &2 trip for
JLB S. Hﬂi?UDLﬁ and !'r., RIETZ to Los Ancelea, Chlifornia.

he stated th2 trip wis in line with CIP officisl business
and that MAGRUDER and RIETZ stnved at either the Beverly

Eille or the FPeverly ¥ilshire notel ir the nc¥ wing. After
the trip. RINTZI irforred her that Mnr'mmrn wanted her to

— e MRS A e R - L LA WA LA U WL lA EA A

become his gzcretary. She sisted sghe poved over end becone
FAGRUDIR's arnointnent secretocy which entailed her to
schadule MAGRUDER's trips and to keep his appointment book
eurrent. ’

cf» £

fhe advised thst in addition te the above, she
alen seoheduled the weakly strategy meetings which were held
in the Eaya Adam Hotel on Honzay nights, After & criuical
pove article hrd eppeared in the parner atout the CRP confer-
ences beliny held at the above hotel, the conferences were
moved back to 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. §8be remarked
13-t on on~ cenaslion, &8 stratory neetinm was held 4n the }
gpartseat of FhaD LA RUE. The persons who &ttended the /
ciraters ﬁ;vtlngs to the €t of her recollection wore:
» PETEP DILIY, ERVCY RLUMING, > 4/ (0
FOANOU, &JTLOJ SfﬁA”PﬁH, e

atcena Bome of the meetings. ’M;)

CHERY advised that her dutlies ware linited to-e

great extcnt because she was not a typist and therefore
could not Le g full-tine secratary She gtated that GENE RORERTS

Wiowv il L viad y e Tl AN W P AV WL VIIGAW RAAMATAS BAWSITLIALA

{
Inter, vewed on_ ng/S/?B_ R - B ﬁmhingtM,ﬁDLG-l——« . Fila » .-7¥_IFQ_B9'—'1,66~__—__ ‘,
 SAs DANITL C. MAHAN ana | | o
bvowe o ANZLLO Jo LAND. . . ATLInEV o Coediewd____ ‘3/121/73w_ S—
e g L ooty enher o pmmards ney s o e of B PR M s the propety ol the FR oand 1 lpaned 10 vour ATy

. PN BT oo te Stinboira OuilseTe eur o gaeny &‘
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was the fvll-~-time secretary to MAGRUDER. GShe stated her i
Job, in asddition to the previously mentioned, also consisted
of delivering and receiving memorandum for MAGRUDER from
various persons either at the committee or at the White

House. She stated that the last s8ix weeks of the campaign,
she spent in Connecticut running & telenhone campaipm

which covered five cities in the state of Connecticut. She
returned to the Committee for the Re-election of the President
on Flection Day, 1972. Following that, she moved over to

the Inaugural Comnittee to assist Mr. MAGRUDER.

CHERN then furnished the following information con-

cerning activitles relevant to the current 1nvest1ration
regardines JEB S. MAGRUDER and others at the Committee for
the Re-election of the President:

In connection with the strategy conferences held
weekly, she said it was the job of JAVES WALTER MC CORD, Jr.
te check out the room. She stated MC CORD carried around
vith him a small electronic device which he had explained to
her as being capable of locating any "bugs" 1n the conference .
room. Aiter he would complete his search, door would be
locked until the meeting besgan. To her knowledre, most of
the stretery conferences dezlt with the advertlising campalipn
of the cormittee.

Two weels prior to the berinning of the convention
in Miami Beach, PATTY PRESOCK repleced GENE RORERTS as

HAGRUDTER's gecretary. Followlinr the election, PRESOCK went
with MAGHUDER to 'I-'nn Tnnnn-nvla"l Committee ﬁff‘ ce, After the

inaugural, PRESCCEK moved over to tbe White House and became.
a secretary to LARRY HIGBY, who is the number one sglide to
H.R. HALDEMAN. .

Sometime In PFebruary, 1973, she recalled having
gone back to the Committee for the Re-election of the
President to pack up the files belonring to YAGRUDER. She .
stated in this project she wag assisted by RORERT ODLE [7£f
She recalled that rost of the papers in MAGRUDER's p"r‘s a'i.y—"'
files pertalned to materials gathered by him while he .
Prnloyed ¢t the White Touse. She stated that CARLEPO: :
My was UARRUDER's driver, reroved the eartons FHhm YAAPT, TRty .
office and brourht them to "ANRUDER's home. Cie particular
carton was last seen by her at the Inaupgural Committee, prior
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to MAGRUDER going on vacation. Some of the files as she

recalled being pnacked were the "chron file", the “subject -
file" and some files marked sensitive which were maintained
in MAGRUDER's desk. She stated that after each box was
packed, a label furnished by ODLE was placed on the side of
the box. In addition to the above described files, she
recalled that some of the material contained letters written
to and from JEB MAGRUDER while he was at the White House.

Although she could not recall the exact date, some-
time in late February, she received a telephone call from
MAGRUDER who stated that he could not find a certain document
in these flles. He related to her that he was going on a
trip with his family and that he wanted her to come over to
his house and search through the cartons for this particular

item. He sald the maid would let her in and that the boxes
wouuld be located in the "hombh shelter". She stated she 4id

go to MAGRUDZR's house and although she cannot recall at
this time what it was she was looking for, she did observe
that there were approximately six to eight cartons at his
home, identical to the ones which she had packed at the
cemuittec office

CHERN advised that it was also her duty to make
copies of certain memos from MAGRUDER for his files. VWhen

asked 4 she could recall any of the particulasr manosg whizh
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she may have had copled, she stated that she had seen
memorandum contalning the code name of "Ruby, Crystal, Gem
Stone and Sedan Chailr one and tvo”. She stated that in
connection with these memnos, she only saw the above des-
eribed material in typewritten rorm, not on a printed type
of stationery. Whenever she would copy the above described
material, she would make one or two coples. To the best

of her recollection, one of the memos dealt with a person

whn haA 2 “l‘nhnn" funn name whn snnavantlv l14vad 4n Florids
LW BALAWE WA 0OV RALLAAR r‘ A BLL AL L F ¥ 3 uyz/“‘ U.‘U*J alnd 4 F Tl & ‘“u

but was sleeping with some girl, not his wife. Another
memorandum dealt with & rally being held in Wisconsin on a
particular date in which the scheduled time of a candidate
to appear at the rally had beer altered. She also recalled
that sometime during the New Hampshire Primary, & handout
peice of literature made its wey to MAGRUDER's office. .
Althourh she did not know wha! the handout contained, it
apparently dic have material which MAGRUDZR felt was very
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ne occasion, VAGRUDFR sent CHERN to the Office
of @E’I}%wqov who was in the White House. VWhen she
informed ZLAWSON why she was there, he reached into his desk
and pulled out a2 memorandum which she nromntly folded and
placed 4n her purse. CLAWSON told her to take 1t back to
MAGRUDER. ©She stated she di1d not read 1t and when she handed
the memorandum over to MAGRUDER, he could not believe that

she did not read 1t. MAGRUDER then gave it to her and told
her to read it. It was an article which was later leaked by
MAGRUDER to Columnists "EVANS and HOVAX" which pertained to
the chanring of the convention site. To the best of her know-
Iedge, this was the only memorandum which she recalled pleking

. M l!l’ﬂ’\

up I'Oﬂ'l CLAWSON' 3 of IlCEo :

She stated that GORDON STRACHAN was the go betveen
for HALDEMAN and “AGRUDER., In addition to attending the
strategy meetings, MAGRUDER and STRACHAN would talk aulte
frequently on the telephone. FHowever, she does not know of
any conversations held in her vresence which dealt with
intelligence. STRACHAN received 2 copy of all memorandum
that went to the "Attorney Ceneral®. CHERN also stated that
whenever a menmorandum of anv sort was beinp sent to STRACHAN,
the envelope was addressed to HALDFMAM, in care of GORDON
STRACHAN and sometimes STRACHAY would receive a copy of &
nemorandur before the "Attorney General"” would receive his.
¥emorandums were sent to STRACHAN eltbher by messenser, GENE
ROBERTS or CHERN herself would carry them over and give them
to STRACHAW's secrectar,. When asked to explain who she was
referrine to whenever she would say "Attorney fieneral", CHERN
stated that she wos speakin~ of JOHN MITCUELL. Ywren asked
to deseribe what tyre of memorandum was being sent to Mr, \
STRACHAN, CHERN advised to the best of her knowledge and ones .
that she knew for certain which were being sent were the
budget memos and whatever else was being placed in the

oy pump

"MITCHELL" file.

snother person who wes also a visitor and caller

to JEB MAGRUDER was JOHN LOFTON of the Republican National
Committee. She advised she did see 2 nemorandum from LOPTON

to MAGRUDEY, however, she could not recall the contents of
th={ memo.

Ty ereener o whils he was fttornev fFeneral snd when
e came to 1701 Tennsylvania Avenue, H.W., alTter his resignation
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In the Department of Justice, was visited by JEB MAGRUDER
on several occasions. Sometimes CHERN would receive tele-
phone calls from LEA JABLONSKY, MITCHELL's secretary, who
would inform CHERN that "MITCHELL wants to see JEB right
avay". Sometimes the Attorney CGeneral would make last

minute calls and therefore, it 1s possible that some meetings
between MAGRUDER and MITCHELL were not reflected in the
appointment calendar which she maintained for MAGRUDER. VYhen-
ever MAGRUDER would meet with JOHN MITCHELL, he would take
two files with him. One of these files was the MITCHELL

file and the other was MAGRUDER's file. The reason for the
mzintaining of two files was that everything goling to
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il | KMITCHELL, one copy was maintained by MAGRUDER. These files
E; were maintained by ROBERT REISNER and GENE ROBERTS. o4
W .

fi She stated to the best of her knowledge, JOHN W.
3 DEALN vigited on a few occasions with MAGRUDER but could not
g be classified as a frequent visitor to MAGRUDER's office.

FRED LA RUE was a frequent visitor to MAGRUDER's
office, especlally after JOHN MITCHELL left the committee in
July, 1e72,

HERBERT PORTER, who was the Scheduling Director,
working directly under JEB MAGRUDER, was & very pood friend

f‘ ‘lhf‘ﬂ?mrbq n"\('l ﬂ'? 50 went to thc Inghnurn'l f‘nmhvv-(i-{-ee af'ber

the election. PORTER maintained a safe in his office and

on occasion, CHERN would have PORTER cash her check. On

one nccasion, PORTER urred CHERN to arranre for him to heve

& car because he had to mcet someone and "pick up some money".
After explaining how difficult it was to arranre to have ar,
car at the committee, she arranged for PORTER to utilize
MAGRUDER's automobile.

- »
JEANNE MASON was & secretary at the Committee f

ROBERT ODLE. According to CHERN, MASON was tormented by
ODLE and one time GORDON LIDDY went to ODLE and attempted to
have MASON transferred to LIDDY's office for his own sake,.
MASON got slong extirenely well with both LIDDY and MAGRUDEK,
According to CHERN, LIDDY was not successful in his effortc.
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MARTHA DUNCAN was a secretary at the Cormittee (hpr
HisRSBERT PORTER. Recentlwy, DUNCLY exverlienced thlie death of her
mother and during that time, she and CHERN had several conver-
sations about the Watergate investigation. CHERN stated that .
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one time DUNCAN mentioned to her that HERBERT PORTER made

the comment “"We did not do anything 1llegal, Just unethical®™,
PORTER occasionally would lock DURCAN in a room and have

her do some typing. DUNCAN related to CHERN that what she
had typed was information on Democratic National Committee
stationery. On another occasion, after typing a letter,

DUNCAN malled the letter to Colurnist JACK ANDERSON. Accord-~

ing to CHERN, DUNCAN did not inform her as to what information
had been typed on the above statlonery.
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SALLY HARKONY, was formerly employed at the commit{tee
as a Secretary for GORDON LYDDY, until late June, 1972, when
LIDDY left. HARMONY stayed- at the cormittee for a short
time and then left. She returned and worked for ROBERT ODLE
because JEANNE MASON had gone on to become a secretary for

g ooewm o ., i T Lt I 2 =Y | X o "o P N T OUTDY arn e
a uuui eme LOouUrc ousvice, HL LoL l.rll!: c.l!“:bbJ.UIl, DHE. e dgd.Lll

met SALLY HARMONY at the Inaugursl Committee., SALLY confided
in CHERN claining that she always felt CHERN knew more about
the activity going on at 1701, then she let on to believe.

D9

About one month ago, CHERN received a telephone call
from MAGRUDIZR who infornmed her that she would be c¢alled belore
the Senate Cormittee to testify. CHERN e¢alled PAUL O'BRIEN,
one of the committee attorneys, and after a brief conversation
she concluded that O'BRIEN was being very nonchalent about
her proposed testimony when she informed O'BRIEN that she
knew about the "reports" because she had the responsibility
o maving conies of them for MAGRUDER. Accordine to CHERN,
C'Bi1EN sald "Now lool, I xerox a lot of thlngs, Just put
them 4n a8 machine and take them out. How can you remember
things that happened that lonpg aco". CHERN went on to say "
that she got the definite indicatlon or messapge that she was
to forget what she had seen. She relayed this conversatior to

. SALLY HARMONY. 3She believes that HARMONY called O'BRIEN .
§§ because a short time later, O'BRIEN called her back and told
,ﬁj her to go up there and tell the truth. L

s ‘

%ﬁ The next day, O'BRIEN called her and she told hir
&3 what had hapnened. OShe stated that the committee wanted

%ﬁ FMAGRUDER's appointment book and that she did not have it rut

felt that 1t was at the Inaurural Committee. She sald O'BRIEN.
L51d her to hold on to it. Lot feelln certain about this

statement, CHERN said she ealled MAGRUDER and MAGRUDER told her
to take the book to the committee, which she did ;
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Another frequent visitor to the Finance Cormnittee
was HERBERT KALMBACH. All she knew about KALVBACK was
that he was a lawyer and on occasions of his visits to the
committee, he would stop in and talk with MAGRUDER.

CHERN recalled that on one occaslion she was speak-
ing to a friend of hers on the telephone and remarked that
the person did not have to drop her off directly in front
of her home because this would be out of that persons 's way.
She must have said aloud that she was not afraid to walk a
few blocks to her home because GORDON LIDDY overheard this
remark and toid her that she was not going to walk anywhere
glone, She sald LIDDY went so far as to offer her a pgun. She
told LIDDY that she did not know how to use one and did not
want 1t but LIDDY insisted that all she had to éo was act
like she knew how to use it and she woulé be able to frighten
anyone away. She advised that she never did accept a gun from
LIDDY and added that she never saw LIDDY at the cormlittee with

a gun.

HERY stated she felt that LIDDY 1ived 4r g make
believe world and that he was & "super secret" person. She
once heard a story about how he burned his hand. LIDDY told
her that while he was in California, he was watching some
attractive girls walk by and he dropped a mateh on his hand
because he was payving more attentlion to the elrls than he was
the mateh. She recalled that on one occasion, LIDDY came to
his office ecarryvins what zoneared to be a metal suiteoase, COHNERW
attenpted to engpapge LIDDY into telling her what he was carry-
ing and he merely tcld her in a whisper that 1t was "elec-
tronic gear". She did not, at that time, believe what LIDDY
had told her and had never seen what exactly was in the sult-
case. She statcd that she never saw GORDON LIDDY with anyv
type of charts, however, there were numerous charts on budretary
matters ir planning, at the committee, in the possession of
numerous people. - o ,

She stated that JAMES MC CORD, on several occaslons,
demonstrated alarms end gave sccurlty lectures at the committee.

She stated he was & rerson who resvected law enforcement
officta’. an? also MC CORD frenquently visited with RORERT ODLE..
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CHERN advised that on either June 18 or June 19, L
1972, ROBERT ODLE made a remark to TOMMMIYFR, to the effect }2»—*
that "One of our boys got cauwht". Aétording to CHERN, one
week later ODLE was emphatically denying that he had ever
made that statement.

She stated that HARRY FLEWING and JEB MAGRUDER at
one time were both described as Deputy Directorsg of the
Campaien., At one time durince the campaiegn, MAGRUDER and JOHN
MITCUFLL wanted to fire FLEMING, however, to her knowledge,
FLEMING threatcned to "blow the whistle™ and a decision
was made by MAGRUDER to keep FLEMING on board but to place
him In a different position. She never learned exactly what
1t was that FLEMING had used to irmply his threat.

On June 19, 1972, MACRUDER came to the office late.
He c¢nlled ROBERTS, REISNER and CEDRN into his office and
stated that there was nothing for them to worry about and
that work would continue on as scheduled. After the meeting,
she pot together with REISNER iIn his office and RETISHFR
was cuite upset, occasionally savine “WICKI., vou really
don't Iknow what's been ypoing on". She stated RFEISNER was
a person who would keep thinrs within himself and at no
time did he ever tell her what exactly what MAGRUDER was
doing.

In conclusion, CHLRN stated that all the memoran-
dums now talked about in the news media, in particular
Gem Stone and fedan Chalr two, she felt wers mermorandum
from varicus peonle who were planted in wvarious orraniza-
tions. She stated that she never saw any reference to any
activity going on or overheard in the Democratie National
Comrnittee Headguarters. '
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VI(XT CHERN, former Secretary at the Committee
for the Re-Election of the Fresident, telephonically advised
that she turned over to the Investipgator of the Watergate
Cormittee investigating the matter, a Mr, LIPSETT, the only
copy of an appointment book she maintained for JEB STUART
YAGRUDER. She advised she did not make a Xerox copy for
herself and believed that the information contained in her
appointment book 1s identical to that maintained in
MAGRUDER's. |
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L= XTABONSKY, 2300 Woodley Road, N.W., Apartment 518, /.
was contzected at her resldence where she was interviewed in
the lobby of the epartnpent house at her request due, to the

presence of guests er apartment. ggikb-_ _
. éc’/’ J@Qu&ﬁ_ | L
v She way A3qvised the pirpose of the interview was to

ascertaln the wheresabouts of the appointrmant book for the period
June, 1271, throusgh iloverber, 1572, which she kept for :
JOEN MITCHELL, then Attorney CGensral of the United States.

She advlised that she was erployed during that time as arpoint-
ment secretary for sald individual until he reslgned to become
Chairman of the Committee to Re-eleet the President. She stayed
on for a short period of time in order to assist the incoming
Attorney Genzral, after which she left and became a “Fleld
Representative” for the Republican carpalgn coxmittee,

JABCNSZY advised that when she left MITCHELL's office,
she did not remcve any office materials, including said gppoint-
rent book. She further advised she has no i1dea as to its present
waereabouls, and she noted she did not pack any of the office
materials for MITCHELL's move from the office. She advised she
trained SANDY HOEBS as to the office procedure, and she . inferred
that this Iindividual might have supervised the removal of the
materials from MITCHELL's office. Miss HOBBS is presently . . -
erployed by MITCHELL as his private secretary in New York.

She furnished the following numbers at which she
can be reached: o '

R “ o

. 225-2351 . Senate Campalen*Cormlttee
4546550 Repudblican National Committee -
wewosgon A/19/73 | Meshington, D.C. . ras 130166 _
SA JEZST €. HOUSE | . ' SRR L :
Sr.‘s DC'TTR“ n' W. }'?RSLF':’D : 8:‘:}) T & -1 d.:na'ed.( - q/l?f’?z

(5%t S1al

) i
k '
LotG 1 P YPRC e T TenGL oL oLy - crnie oy ol e TR T s b o perty o tha FEBC o iy leanad T 300 2%

ety g owot te ke Catribuled ooide yaur o engy.

?o S, e g S S S



1

';"?- ‘:> v ...._‘..;.‘___: aii ‘q
RS N AT AT F AT L e

t

B e S S eV S i S

g

b

4
1

FD-302 [REV. 11-27-70) (9 _ Q

-

F T

DT YT e o
FLLVIT ks iron cepremoer
/}Agent consisted of se
3]

D - ~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dale of transcription __
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Miss LEA JABLONSKY, 2800 Woodley Road, N.W., Washing-
ton, D.C. (WDC), Secretary, Kational Republican Senatorial
Committee, 018 Senzte Office Building, HDC, voluntarily furnished
the following information in the presence of her attorney,
¥r. ANDREW T. ALTMAN, at E?e United States Distrisﬁ /purt '

- ~ -~ i
House, WDC o, ,} fpc,, PP é,ﬁ/
1 S ary by Mr. JOHN :
\L4§:j‘ Sne hffgzeysd as a Secretary by JOH H. _,,V”

is 1971 th?@tig‘;h July, 1972. This t:r;..u.uy'-
tarial duties at both the United States .
$ce and the Committee to Re—elect the Presi-
HITCHRLYL was Attorney CGeneral, Miss JABLONSKY
CETY RUSEN. During the Deriod of time Miss

SRS T &

epartment of Ju
dent. While ¥r
®¥as assistea

any 1nqa1r1es regarding an elsel. As Mr. MITCHELL's secretary,
Miss JABLONSXY would receive all of his incoming correspondence..
In this regard, Miss JABLONSKY would prepare a folder, entitle
it Personal, Political, Etec., and placed the incoming mail )

. thereln for his review. Miss JABLONSKY could proviée no in-

formation as to what disposition would make of this correspon-
dence. The only correspondence that Mr., MITCHELL would recuire

hﬁ“ to '!“bpn woa Ur a pnﬂsena‘ Pnfuna nnd v“iav e'ha wﬂuld nct

only type 1%, but also prepare it. Prior to Mr. MITCHELL's

going to the Committee to Re-elect the President, he would re-
ceive memoranda from both the Committee to Re-elect the Presi-
dent and the Republican National Committee requiring his dscislon.
However, 1t was not unusual for this type of mermoranda to sit

on his desk for days at & time. Miss JABLONSKY stated that -
it 414 not take long for persons wishing an Iimmediate decision to
walk his memoranda directly into Hr MITCHELL, and in doing so,
she would never see it. e

In regard to Mr. MITCHELL's incoming papers at the :
Comittee to Re-elect the President when he terminated in July,
19?2, Miss JABLONSKY does not know as to the disposition of
hese materials. Miss JARLONSKY sugsmested that an additional
scbretary, SANDY HOBEBS, might know the disposition of these
materials,

o e ud 5/10/73 .. Washington, D.C. rues WFO 130_155
Sts ANGELO J. LANO and .
CANTEL C. MAHAN DeMisld, _5/1 6/?3
T e hier fecomnendobions o T ar e FE o Ve haerty of ter fL aed s donned 0 g Les o -
» ot b0 be distrituted owvtcdy 2. Lgeacy . v ‘
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The weekend of June 17, 1972, was svent in California
by Mlss JABLONSKY, assisting Mrs. JOHN MITCHELL. Mlss JABLONSKY
stated that she traveled to California on June 15 or 16 in the
blace of Mrs. MITCHELL's Secretary. During that time, Miss _
JABLONSKY had no idea as to what Mr. MITCHRELL's activities were,
a8 she was totally Involved with Mrs. MITCHELL. After Mr. :
MITCHELL terminated with the Committee to Re-elect the Presi-
dert in July of 1972, Miss JABLONSKY stayed on to assist the
Secretaries of Mr. CLARK MC CREGOR in this transitional period.
Miss JABLONSKY stated that she could provide no information
regarding Mr. MITCHELL's decisions and actions as she was not
a confldant of his. - oo :
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5/22/73
On Tuescay, May 15, 1973, Sas AtGE FLO J. LANO and . °
DANIEL €. VANRY, accomnanied Avtorney JAYES SHAPS, to Sho

regiience of JZ3_ a;uﬁ”” AONTPER, for the purnose of veeovering

Dote of ranscription

Several eczriensg of patcerial ral ating cirnctly or indireetly V)
to the Curmittee fo he Re-Cleetion or tne TPresident, - £ -
Fe K i haR JE K 5. 1RG5 VPSR
wnile MAGRCDERTE “reaide nee, »5+5~ft Suriner Irive,

U“vpinﬂtou, 5. C. srernta and M, anP reroved 7 eartons of
récords Trom EEE basenont of ¥, MAGRIDIR's hope. One carton
%as lef't be%5n4 vecepuse 1t was erpty.

Th.e ghove paterial was brouaht to the Bashington
Fleld Office where it wes ezanm ined, .
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¥iss ARDIIMC. L 400 Vi-rinZa Svenus, d.W., .

Xashington, . vt o Frl AURICT s, 1701
Penrsvivinis Wénue, I.W., W : unteered,
£ F o .

presiy . ”D“RD C. O'CONNELL

A’lcc // |

AL
That she hzs been asconf/’ “ITh AA:& si
Noverker 1927, in ccnnection wvizh a Recu ican cas aign n
dew Torx of 1968. She care tc <hs Corrmittee to ne-:lecb
the President with iir. STALS on February 15, 1972. Fr.
STANS cane to the Coromd

ittee to Re-Elect the President as
Firiance Chairran and telked with JOZN K. “I“CI:;L on
numereus occasions rerarding the uanrgi(“ L0 ne-zlect the
President. iany of thnese meetinss vwers attendea by SEZOBGE
GORDOL LIDDY, =25 LIDDI was tne 1eg 1 ccunsel to the Firance
Committee for the Committee to Re-Eleect the President.

“iss CHAMZIRS stated that she never heard of the
. wora gemstcne or otrer similspr terms relating to precious
stones, and has never met a nr. PORTZR at the Committee to *
. Re-Elect the Presicens.
. 11ss CHANZIRS stated that she has known !Mr. HUGH SLO.u
- since 1968, and thnat ¥r.. SLOAN was Treesurer cf the Cormsittee
to Re-Elect the President. In &April 227Z, “r. SLOAL

~r

placed In Hr. STANS' safe what lilss CHAMBERS described as
thousands ¢f dollars in cash. This placement of money occurred
aroura the Aprli deazdliine of the new federal resulzticns recard-
ing campalign contributions.

- Miss CHAMEERS advised that she knew of the circuﬂ-
stances surrounding the so called "Dahlterg check" from n WS~
paper accounts, and the only other sirilar contribution
trat she ¥as aware of was that of IMNr. VESCO in the amount of
$200,000. iiiss CHANEZZIRS stated that she did not ccme into

passession o’ this xnevliedge untll 1972, when SU2US' onpoini-
went booy wag subpoernsed by z Federal Grandg Jury sy Jore . .
UIt" T At thic wlne this cariicdlar appointment bock hes bgen

returnec to ne N5 SLETec that she hzs

cr aLlerrers. NIs58 CHANEZHTETE chat
no knowiedre of any jexizan checks contributed o tre Comn_u»ee
to ne-cliect the President

“5/7/73 . Washingien, D.C. . . RO 129-14%
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In regard to t erove centrlvuiions, wiss
CHAIIBZRS sieted, that wr. §TALL Ynd legal advice f{rom
Mr. G3RDCH LibDY as to the aecerntawce ol these funds. .

iss CHALRZIRS statad that it was not Mr. STANS!

reswonsib‘l*'" to repory coniritutions to the Government
Accouniing OfTIce 2s that reszonsibility was up to the
Tressurer. ilcs CiA?&iRS adviz=d thet sne never saw any
bir charts or similar poraphenilia in the possession of IHr,
LID3Y when he met wi:h Mr. STANS. Nr. STLNS frecuently
dealt with r. JOZ;0 DEAN ané JCEN EERICHLMNAN of the Vnite
Eouse Staff cduring hfs tenure as Financs Chalirnman of the :
Cornittee to Re-Ilect the President. :

On June 17, . STAIS wzs in the Vashington,
D.C. area and iiss CiiMIZR ad about the break—in at the
¥atergate Gflice Comple: he newspapers. IMiss CHAMBERS
assumed that Mr. FRID L& RUZ ¢f the Ccmrittee to Re-Liect
tre President rxept IMr., EZTALS' advised of the status ol the
Watergate investigaticn. Until acproxinntely three or four

weeks ago, kr. STALS erercised no contrcl over funds and

the payrent of bilils by the Committee Lo uh—niecb the -

Presicdent., Kowever, due to recent events regariing contribu-
- ticns and the disclosure of funds used Ly oerson el of the

Cursnittee to Re-tleci the President, »ir. SIALS approves ail

expendlitures. ¢ - .

C : !
: F 3 !
Re“e“rinr to the mcney placed in Mr., STANS' safe
by ir. SLOAN, iiiss CEAIZERS stzted that this was done while.
¥r. STASS was away from Washington, D.C., probably du“ing
i the pericd of Ryril 12 - May 25, 1972. Buring this period
of time, Mr. 3LOALN ma2de severzal withdrzwzls and she *nqui“e;
of SLOAYN about these withdrawals. Nr. SLORN responded that
he had the 2uthcrity from lMr. JZ3 MAGRUDIR and that Mr. SLOAN
aused the name of LITIIILL, referrlng to tre gprre‘ ettorney
general, oCin . FIWCEILL, when ne maede these withdrawals,
#ies CULLEER5 npnever breought thie to the atte

nt ioq of r. -
STANS. Lo

lic charges were

During the period of t¢ime that pub
A Lade as2inst Mr. STANS recardinc the zeceptance '¢f varlous
i carpaign contributions te tns Connittee to Re- iect the
' -
g5 fr o
UJ;;. i.—
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ZD LA RUE asked Mp. STA'S not to make any
3 these z2llegrifons. liiss CHAI'BERS has n
i 2bout the same allesraztions and she .. '».

President, Mr. FR
staterents dervin

Spo:iien with JCHII D
was teld by hirm no

rry about them. jir, STAIS had

1 O resunond te the various publie
alle;ations m2de aca him but that they were never

used and are still in h*s pPossession.

Mlss CHAMBIRE stategd that she does not think that ‘Wf
Mr. STAIS was in any wzy involved in a coverup of the Hater-;.,.
gate Investigztion by the authorities. S Sl
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Pursiant to:the issuance of a subpoana by the U.s,.
Dist=ict Court for the District of Columbia, Mr, EARL A, .
COXNCE, Staff Siupervisoer, Security, Chesapeake and Potomac.
Telechone Coananr, 1825 K Street, N.W,, Washington, D.C,
(WSC), fuimishced e Xerox ccpy of toll records for February 1, ~

1973, through Lpril 23, 1973, for the following subscriber
servize: . :

-t

R
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Gy R

AT

———————

Telenhone Nuzbher Subscriber
LC1e L0 2UosScriver

957-4385 ' JEB STUART MAGRUDER e
. _ Director of Policy and Development
U.S, Departrent of Commerce |
15th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.,
WDC : _ :
. ; «
: B
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Daote of ttnnutlpﬁoﬂ {} 1/7 3

GORDIUASTRACEEN, was located and served with a' subpoena
to apoear befcre the Federal Grand Jury on Aoril 11, 197'3. .

PRI AGEED I L e -

R o
RN AN
sl s

STRACHAN 1s currently emnloyed at theJln.i.hﬁd__S;ﬁ,t_es
Information Agency, 1775 Pennsyivania Avenue, N.¥.
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Dele of fronscriplion___

SETIRMTR AT o,

ROBERT RSISNER, Office of Manzagement and Budget, =
New Executive Officz Buj ding, was served with a subpoena,
for hiz zon2arznce before the :Federal Grand Jury on Thurs~ .
day, Azril 12, 1973. . -
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Vice President of the Ripggs Mational Bank, 1503 .7~
Pennsylavnia Avenue, M.Y., MILVIN L. CHRISMAN, was served '
with a subbcena to produce records of SARAH RUTH and JAMES
WALTER MC CCRD, JR., before the Federal Grand Jury. This
appearance is for Thursday, April 12, 1973.
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5/9/73
SA ANGELO J. LAMO:po A . - k/9/73

Washington, D.C.
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Dole of tronscription et e

_4/11/73

- T Ly

SALLY J. HARMONY was telephonically contacted
at her place of enployment, the Presidential Inaugural
Committee, 2nd and T Streets, S.W,, Washington, D, C.
She requested to know the Agent desired to speak with
her., She was informed that it concerned an ongoing
inquiry in which she was previously questioned, R :

, The Agent arrived at the above address and
after identifying himself to Mrs. HAPMONY, she stated
she has been instructed by her attorney not to make any
staterent to the Agent.

She was advised that the only reason in contacting
her to serve her with a subpoena requiring her appearance
before the Federal Grand Jury on Thursday, April 12, 1973,

i She was advised that she should be accompanied
by an attormey for her scheduled appearance,
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v H PTATXYYMT
employr em:S %J;Tp AREEL vas contacted at her place of
Pennsylv TR Av.en;geas;argr Bullding, Room 3419, 15tp and .-
. N. and served with
appear before the Federal Grand Jury on Apr?lsigpoig?Btr
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. Dote of branscription_ e e

A forthwith subpoena was served on POWELL A. HOCRE,
Staff Alde in the presence of WILLTAM TIMIONS, Congressional
Lilasion at the West Wing of the Vhite House. MR, MOORE adviseq
he desired to contact an attorney rfirst. He was advised the
Federal Grand Jury eonvenegd between 9:39 a.m. and 10:00 a,m,
In the Uniteqd States Distriet Courthouse. -
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[ et

ROBERT GOFF, Legal Counsel, United States Secret -
Service, 18th and G Street N.W., was served with a subpoena
requiring the Executive Protective Service to turn over their
logs of entry onto the Protective Grounds of the White House
and the Executive Office Building on June 18, 1972.
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' Chief EARL DRESCHER, Executive Protective Service,
1310 L Street, NW, in the presence of LOUIS SIMS, Chief
Internal Unit, United States Secret Service, and RORERT
GOFF - Legal Counsel, made available the records showing
entry in the White House grounds on June 18, 1972,

The only persons entering on that date, with
legitimate i{dentification and reasoning, are attached
hereto, _ _ B
H
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4 Date of‘frunuriphon_éjvz,.['/]:3..u _;‘:_..._,._

RICHARDIOORE, Staff Assistant, Executive Qffice

Building, was served with a subpoena to appear before the
Federal Grand Jury on April 18, 1973, . :
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Date of tronscripltion

Mr. WILLLY OXOTTDMY, sttornay, sdvised that -

ha was sposklag for L, ALARd UST end that Mr, JEKUT 4
got cegire to te {nterviowed by renresxitatives of tha
Yul regezding the DIZL BLISBIG caso. ﬂ&*
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- Mr. CLINTON D. USITALO, Comptroller, Statler Hilton
Hotel, 16th and K Streets, N.W., was served with a subpoena
duces tecunm for all records of registration and tolls of _
HERBERT W, ¥ALMBACH for the period June, 1972 tkrrough April,

1973. Y - BLO Newpehd (evted.
aLmBAc /344 e ' L
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Pageis) withlield catirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) CB) 63) R, . ___ with no segregable

material available for release to you.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of kranscription _ 513/73

| bt

Mrs. JOHN DE MUTH, Office of the Conmptroller,
Madison Hotel, 15th and M Streets, N.W., was served with a
subponea duces tecun for all records of HERBERT W. KLAMBACH
for the period June, 1972, through April, 1973.
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FO 302 780 11.27-70)

et

5/3/73

Dats of Wonscription

Mr. WILLIAM M. TREADWELL, Attorney at Law, 910 M

ar

Y
» N.W., ¥Washington, D.C. {WDC) furnished the /ﬁj

[

informations - W

That he is the attorney representing WM S

former White House Aide, and that he had Mr. KROGH's authority

to accept a subpoena for a Feceral Grand Jury sitting in - - [

WDC. Such a subpocna was served on Mr. TREADWELL for Mr. //‘f-

KROGH's appearance on Friday, May 4, 1973, at 1:30 p.m. ﬂ{
”
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Date of lron scriphion

1 L o 5/4/73

L. PATRICK
to appear before the
1973.

"GRAY, III was served with a subpoena
ederal Grand Jury on Monday, May 7,
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Mr, DQgg;ﬁSARéQDY, voluntarily appeared at the
Washington Field Office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and accepted a Federal Grand Jury subpoena for him to appear
at the U.S. Distriet Court House, Washington, D,C, on Honday,
May 7, 1973, at 9:30 a.m. : _ _
&
5/3/73 Washington, D.C. , WFO 139-.186
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5/3/73

1 Dote of kanseriplion

Pur=syant to a Federal Grand Jury siupoena issued for

receras of the Yadison Fotel 1
HY¥V2ERT W, FALMBACH, MARTPEA BA
Credit Departaent, furnished t
period, 1872 and 1973:

5, th and M Streets, N¥, for
TEYAN, Assistant Manager,
he following records for the
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1 oL 5/7/73 . -

2 °  Dale o"rﬂnu‘.ﬂp“bll_.___,,v,___.........,_.._:-m.__

. :‘_- o

On May 3, 1973, a subpoena duces tecum was served 7
on JULIUS HELVLY, Chesapezke and Potomac Telephone Company,

1825 K Street, N.W. for toll records of telephone 333-2013,

for tha period covering December, 1971, through February,
1973. '

Mr. HZILVEY turned over to Special Agent MICHAEL J.
KING the abeve recuested records. .

L
i .. 5/3/73 Washington, D.C. cn. WEO 139-186

S& MICHAZL J. KIN3:3p , 5/4/73
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In response to a subponea duces tecum served on him,
PAU ,~RAF’RT(‘V Treasurer,

- Pa_07Y 4 3
Treas Finance Lomrittee to Re-Elect the

President turned over the origlnal letters forwarded to him by
H ) DARIUS N. KEATON, 666 Camino Aguajito, Monterey California,
; y dated October 2§, 1972 and a letter from W. A. THOMPSON,
. 3;;§’ Petroleur Maintenance Company, 1854 Harbor Avenue, Long Beach,
: Californta, dated Octeber 29, 1972. These letters are being

3 L ¢ il ¥
LR ] Rl TR R ' R D
K .

; | turned over to the Pederal Grand Jury.
;E.E Mr. BARRICK also rmade available the attached copy of
yy ) the personnel file of one ROGER J. STONE, who was terminated
£ at the C

A receipt for the above material was furnished.
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ommittee to Re-Elect the President on November i5, 14g972.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

IS S S “”‘éthnm

Date of Irar-scnpfinn___._é,[‘._l_‘au,,z.;, -
1

JOHN ¥OSTER, Design Associates, Incorporated, 1913
1 Street, N.W,, advised that he did advertising work for the
Committee forWthe Re-Flection of the President in June, 1972,
He advised that ‘hw aiso did varlous other work for the
Committee late in 1971 and some during early 1972, He was _
shown a photogreph of GEORGE GORPDON LIDDY and advised that
he did no work for this person and made no charts reflecting
any information regarding budgets or other matters which

would have called for a cash payment.
The only charts he made were for CLARK MC GREGOR to

use at the Miami Convention site and they were black and white
"reversge" charts,

FOSTER suggested that the following persons be

Bl contacted for possibly having done charts for LIDDY:

HAROLD WIQHAM end Associates.

Cretative Arts.

Display Services, 5821 Seminary Road Bailey s Crossroads

LS
irte viewed on_ {‘il;l/z;‘i_, ot wa'tshii}gton’ D'c' Tile = WFO 1'39-166_
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GENE MAGRUDER, Job Manager, Graham Associates,
1150 17th Sir€et,7W.W., adVl1seéd that early in 1972, he did

have a Jjob in which the person wanting the work done, constantly
stopped in to see how it was coming along. He indicated
that he has several charts and when he checked his work
sheet, he determined that it was a Governmental Job for
NEA, and was on a Government purchase order. He advised

Hi LLiioal LSi ata A ARUE T e

that the chart was educational material,

S gl ATE AT Ta el e
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3

TR

He was shown a photograph of GEORGE GORDON
LIDDY and advised that this was not the same person who
was iIn to see him in 1972. He advised that the name GEORGE
LEONARD was not famillar to him and was not a person ordering
work in December, 1971 or January - February, 1672. He
further advised that the Job order book did not list any work

for LIDDY, LEONARD or the Cormittee for the Re-Election

of the Presildent.
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4/13/73

Dote of Sramscriphion _

- m

“ SIERRYA ,-Graham Associates, 1150.12th Street,

¢ N.W,{ advised that his firm did not mske any charts, organizational
: or otherwise for anyone named GEORGE GORDON LIDDY, GEORGE

L¥ONARD or the Committe for the Re-Election of the President,
during 1972. He indicated that there are approxiamtely 737

such artists in the Metropolitan Area who are registered with
Genacral Services Administration for contract work, and that
if the agent 80 desired, he would provide a list of these
persons.
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: GRAHAM advised he did have one employee who did a

Job sometime in early 1972 in vwhich the person odering the job
constantly came in and loocked over the employee's shoulder and
advised how he wanted {t done. He advised that this employee, .
was GENE MAGRUDER. o : T .
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Oote of franscriplion

, , Py
Bp@ggyﬁg;;UMAﬂﬁEB,1015 18th Street, N.W., was

contacted regarding the possiB{IIty that his company may

have done sone work for GEORGE GORDONW LIDDY, GZORGE LEONARD,

cr The Committee for the Re-election of the President, in
particular, the making of possibly six (6) four by four organi-~
zatlonal charts. At the same time, Mr, SCHUMACHER was shown

a photograph of LIDDY. .
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SCHUMACHER advised that he did not do such work
for LIDDY or the Committee. He did, however, suggest that
the following persons or companies may have been contacted
by LIDCDY for such a Job:

A T

Dunlop Photographic Center, 2321 4th Street,
N.E., ROBERT POOLE.

",

A R ity . '#'“k-iﬁﬂui-;y&,;-u\¥‘1n L e gt A e g P I g e U e,

Jands FPhoto, Silver Spring, HMaryland,
JERRY MENDELSON, Proprietor.

IR LU KOS

i

"i Warren Adler, Ltd., who d1d work for the
SN Republican National Committee; his last office
%{f was listed at 1101 17th N.W.

i?i Color Fax, Silver Spring, Maryland.

31 _
;ﬁéé BARBARA SACHS, independent operator in
.g%; Washington, D.C.
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Date of franscription___ Ul3/73.*_
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PHIL JJORDON, Executive AR Director, Beveridge and
Associates, Iricorporated, 1730 X Street, advised that his
firm did not do any work for the Committee for the Re-Election
of the Pregident, GEORGE GORDCN LIDDY or GEORGE LEZONARD.
Ee advised that his company does not speclallze in chart
work and therefore had i1t been done, he!would have easily

recalled 1t. ‘ L

JORDCON advised he would contact the agent 1f he

f o W

- heard anything about someone belng contacted to do such
: 1% .
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;" 1 - . Date of feansceiption 5/111/13_

s b Mr. JEB STUART MAGRUDER voluntarily appeared'ét
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the Washington Fleld Offlce of the Pederal Bureau of Inveati-
gation (FBI) and thereafter was accompanied by SA DANIEL C.
FAHAN to the Natlonal Archives located at Tth and Pennsylvania
Avenue, N.¥W., Washington, D.C., (WDC) for the purpose of
reviewing certain records of the Committee to. Re—elect the
President for the purpose of their possibie inciusion in a
1ibrary of RICHARD M. NIXON, the President of the United

. States. _

Mr. RICHARD A, JACOBS, Deputy Assistant Archivist,

presented various cartons of materials for Mr. MAGRUDERS review.

‘ ?
% ) e
. 5/8/13 Washington, D.C. e s WFO 139-166
rier iewed o0 . He e i ——————
SA DANIEL C. MAHAN DCM:isld . 5/18/73
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3 :.ﬁ .'!' 1 . . Date of !rensCriplion_‘,._____5,/_.15./_.23@.___

. Mr. RICHARD A. JACOBS, Deputy A=sistant Archivist,
United States General Services Administration, National Archives
and Records Service, 7th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Wazshing~
ton, D.C. (WDC) provided copies of the following list of
documents, eontalned in materials donated by the Comnmittee
to Re-elect the President, WDC, for a possible Presidential
Lidbrary of RICHARD M. NIXON, after the services of an appro-
priate subpoena duces tecum:
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. Documents from the custody of the Ceneral Services
Administration, National Archives and Records Services, Tth
and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. (WDC), donated
by the Committce to Re-elect the President, WDC for posslble '
Inclusion in a Presidential Library of RICHARD M. NIXON were
reviewed by Special Agents of the Pederal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI), WDC, after the execution of appropriate subpoena
duces tecum. -
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Date of transcription 5/2 1/?3

N
L e .

Mr. RICHARD A, JACOBS, Deputy Assistant Archivist,
Onited States General Services Administration, National

3 3 - e o
R T o S RN T T T i
foel® T FHRe

: Archives and Records Services, Tth and Pennsylvania Avenue,

i N.W., Washington, D.C. (WDC) provided copiles of documents

g donated by the Committee to Re-elect the President, reviewed

£ by Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)

i on May 11, 1973,
_;’;}ﬁ B - .
‘?% The following 1s the 1ist of the documents provided:
g _ Box 311 - GLENN J. SEDAM, JR.

Folder -~ Concerned Vietnam Veterans for NIXON

Confidential Memo - GLENN J. SEDAM, JR. through JEB
HAGRUDER to CLARK MAC GREGOR of September 1, 1972, re: Con-
cerned Vietnam Veterans for NIXON (pamphlet attached: "Reason
Why Veterans Can't Support GEORGE MC GOVERN."
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AR e
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_ Confidential Memo - &%Aﬁoncm to JEB MAGRUDER pe:
) MC CGOVERN Pund-Raising Effort, gust 28, 1972. Atsachments

(news ¢lipoings, memo). Manuscript memo from TCMMARKEY to

ol A b g S e e e 0

GLENN J. SEDAM, JR. of August 30, 1972. “/"““Eﬁ;_
Box 310

L
@

Folder ~ 8tate Election Laws, Analysis

Confidential Memo - G, GORDON LIDDY to JOHN MITCHELL,

srif kit

i e

March 13, 1972, re: ™Write-In Opportunities in ﬁgmaining Pri-
mary States.” :

ST
oy

VS
R R Y

Memo, GLENY J. SEDAM, JR. to Mj.)gﬁrme re:
Tennessee Primary Change of Date Lecislation, Pebruary 18, 1972.
Attached memo from PAVHICK FUCHANAN to Attorney Ceneral and H.R

AL e A SiA SA FLEW

HALDEMAN, Pebruary &, 19 and accompanying newspeper clipping.
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Box 357 - HERBERT (BART) L. PORTER

¥ it (AT ARV S ‘ -
i T T LY XL ¢ PTG 0

"MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad."

G Folder - Porter Chron. May, 1972
3
i Memo, HERBERT L. PORTER to JON FOUST; May 23, 1972,
f re: “Celebrity Event."
&
i3 Folder - Porter Chron. May-Aupust, 1971
S Memo, JEB MAGRUDER to Attorney General, July 28, 1971,
o2 re: "MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad.™®
% 4
&1 Memo, BART PORTER to JEB MAGRUDER, July 26, 1971, re:
g "MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad."
8 Memo, JEB MAGRUDER to Attorney General, July 28, 1971,
_‘E@ re: "MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad.”
13 Box 359 - HERBERT PORTER
&2
%é Folder - MC CLOSKEY -~ MCCLOSKEY Truth Squad
| S 2 Memo, JEB MAGRUDER to Attorney General, July 28, 1971,
&t re: "MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad.”
<t
¥

Memo, JEB MAGRUDER to Attorney General, July 28 1971,

! re: "MC CLOSKEY Truth Squad,"”

3.2

9 Memo, HERBERT PORTER to JEB MAGRUDER, November 1,

%i 1971, re: MC CLOSKEY's activities 1n New Hampshire. Clipping
&3 from Concord Monitor of October 7, 1971; manuscript notes.

Bt Folder - Cabinet Meeting

£y :

Eé Memo, ALEXANDER P. BUTTERFIELD, October 29, 1972, re:
&% "Proposed Agenda Items for next cabinet neeting. Cover memo

(HALDEMAN) to GORDON STRACHAN.
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The above listed documents were turned over the

United States Attorney's Office, District of Columbia,
Washington, D.C.
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A reviev of records of the Cormittee to Re-elect

the President maintained in the Archives of the United States
reflected the following:

N o e 2 e NS Y
‘
o gw ey L .

Present in a box of records, numbered 31i, was a
renorandun setting forth infermation pertinent te a deed held
by GECRGE and ELEANOR MC GOVLRN for property located in

Montgomery County, Maryland, and to a deed held by GECRGE and

ELZANOR MC GOVERN for property located in Washington, D. C..
Also present was a copy of the aforementioned deeds for Lot.
Rumber Six, Block "A", Rock Creek Knoll Subdivision, plat
recorded in Plat Bock Number 26, Plat Number 1658, Montgomery
County, Maryland, recerded at Liber 2311, Folio 221; and for
Lot Number 920 of Square Number 1426, Vashington, D. C.,
recorded at Liber Humber 12989, Felic Numbker 4323,
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4/11/73

Date of Wronscription

Mr. JOHN EVERETT, Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone
Company, home address 10201 Forest Grove Drive, Silver Spring, .-
Maryland, furnished the following information: °~

That he is the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone
Company representative handling the Democratic National
Compittee Headquarters located at 2600 Virginia Avenue,
Washington, D.C. (WDC). Mr. EVERETT stated that since June
17, 1972, there have bteen numerous telephone changes within
the Democratic National Committee Headquarters, including
removal, switching and replacement of telephone instruments.
The last of these changes occurred approximately one month
ago In an area adjacent to Mr. SPENCER OLIVER's room. That
area would be located to the east of Mr. OLIVER's office.
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Mr. EVERETT explained that when telephone instruments
are removed by the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company
they are then sent to the Western Electric Plant located at
1201 South Hayes Street, Arlington, Virginia, where the telephone
nunber is removed, the instrument is cleaned and serviced and
put back into stock. Once the instrument is removed from a
particular premise and the telephone number removed the telephone

company no longer maintains a record on the whereabouts of this
particular instrument.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA® 1
Dots of ranwriphan _{;ﬁ]_-/'?:g
_ At 3:2%0 p.m. on Anril €, 1973, 'Miss lARY eTAURG,
?‘{:‘“ut" ('-fj:;‘{‘v\w:.r. TNarmmanct 1 n “n""f\vj-:"l in..-,lo-u,_-.,-, f ey [ T WY
MLy Mmoo MR Y e ks T il L e de e T S S e
Vips&lATe Tvenus, 1.UV., wasodngton,.D.C. (¥DC), was aivised
of the OTTICTEI™ISExtitiens of the interviewine arents 2
well as the fact that certain infermation had been r»eceived
which indicated that one of the telephones in the DiC '
Hezdauzrters mizht contain 2 listenins device. Miss BURG
stated she hzd no otJection to ths telenhones In D/C tHead-
guariers beinc disnantled for exorinztiorn in an effort Fo
locate tﬂo istening device in guestion.
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telenhonically contacted D7IC Heado

indicates a desire to sreak with ore of the ¢“,e"" ewling
arents. Thereunron, SA DANIZL C. MaHAN advised r. STRAEISS in
line with the above inforraticn furnished liss 5 23, Tr.
STRACSS stated he had no objection concerninz the examiration
of telenhones at the DIC ieadc'"“*eﬂv and, therezfter, rernrve-
sentatives of the Federal lureau of Investication (F3I) Lab-
oratory arrived and exzmined each telephore within the DiC
space. It 1s noted that no listening device was located on
any of the telenhones. .
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Ers. DORIS P, OOVER 320 Massschusetts Avenue, N.E.,
thhin#to:, b, C.(wCY e‘enhone nunter SE6-6666), Was eon-
tzeted 2t hcr ;Jace or busiress, The Hbover Reporting Company,
Incorporated, »is, HOOVER ves appriced of the identities of
the interviewlng Azents by display of official credential.

SA HAHAY subscquently advised Fre. HOOVER of the nature

of this inquiry., Hrs. HOOVER was subsequently advised of
her constitutional rights as shown on a printed form entitled
"Irterrogation; Advice of Rights; Your Rights™. Krs. FOGVER
road the noted form, stated that she understood its contents,
ana therefor'e executed the walver portion of that form. She

furnished the following informations

¥rs. HCOVER Iindicated that she operates the Hoover
Reporting Coiapany, Ineorporated, which shz described as a firm

that sudpplied court reporters for the receipt and transcription
of testimony in connection with various functions of the Initea

e W W aLT A A W WAL W W WA M L WAR SLER AL A MAIL watsuine WEAE SOk A WA
L

States Dlstriet Court, WDC. She stated thst her firm has
soime thirty employees. She stated that her firm has supplied
somé geven court reporters to the United States District
Court, WDC, who have handled the receipt of testimony of wit-
nesses before the Federal Grand Jury which 1s currently in-
vestipating the “Vatergate™ incident. Of thoss seven court
reporters, two of the reporters, Miss ANN TIPTON and Kiss KAREN
SCHIENBRRG, have recelved the maJority of this testinony.
Qepb T Telnpy kT e i

¥r5. HOOVER fdentifie “tﬁé“ﬁrorementioned court
renorters vho have reeelved testimony in conjunction AN
& Pederal Grand Jury’ s investigation of the "Vaté#%éia -
gident as DEBORAH ANV AFIDIAN, fjgfrm'rlrir"“nv w. cavry | 270

AL, VILLIAY 2, BTLLINGHAM, KAREYJeCHTPNRERG, " ANN YIPTON,

and C HADDEN, Ers. HOOVER stated thet CA;L MADDEXN 1is not
an émpléyee of her firm. However, she noted that she had \\
obtained Kr. MADDEN's sérvices as a court reporter on a sab- |
contract basis, Hrs. HOOVER also stated thet with the excention
of W. CALVIN LYNN, el of the aforementioned court reporters
personally transcribe from either voice recording or sternographie

notes, testirouy which they recorded at the noted Pederal Grand
Jlﬂ-v nmeem’fnfn_ Testimony recorded by W, CALVIN LYI! wga
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L. hnnes13 __ Washinggon, D.C. L ¥PO 139-166
L Sks EDVARD R. LFARY, DANIEL C. MAMAN end
‘ 1 M - f e e ROBE:R? ,E' LIZ‘I‘ ER“ _cmr Cote dictoted ____ h/23/73
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transeribed from Hr. LYNN's notes by Miss BEULAH BING and Mr.
DARRELL MONTGOMYRY of the Hoover Reporting Company.

M r that 1t 2s the norma )
Mrs., HOCOVER indlcated it 4s the normal pro-

i
eedure of her offlice to rake an origina; and two carbon coples
of grand Jury testimony recorded by court reporters of her
firia. After such testimony has been transcribed, a court
reporter will furnish the unassembled transcribed material
to a clerical eployee of the Foover Reporting Company.
This c¢lerical employee will subsequently separsate the cardon
paper from the original and copies and then discard :
that paper. FMrs. HOOVER stated that her firm utilizes the ser-—
vices of a private trash collecting firm operated by ROBEET
PRICE, whonm she described as a self-employed trash collector.

Mra. KOOVER indicated that her office maintains
the second carbon copy of all transcribed testimony, which
hed been recorded by court reporters employed by her firm.
She stated that the original and the first carbon copy
of this testimony are furnished to the United States Attorney's
Office 1r a sealed envelope on the day following the date
on which this testimony was received by a grand jury.

Mrs. HOOVER advised that a clerical employee of her office
personally handcarries this material to the United Statea
Attorney's Office and furnishes 1t to the appropriaste member
of the United States ﬂf'fn'r-nnv'n Staff whe directed the grand

Jury on the date the testimony was received.

Mrs. HOOVER 1dentified RICHARD DEAN as the employee
of her office responsible for assenbling and packaging the trans-
eribed grand Jury testinmony, and for the subsecuent delivery
of this material to the United States Attorney's Office.

Mrs. HOOVER stated that i1t has been the procedure
of her office to maintain the third copy of grand jury
testimony transcribed by eourt reporters of her firm in
the Hoover Conpany Offices,

She stated that her firm is required by law to
raintain those voice recordings and/or stencrraphic notes
whish econstitute & record of testimeny made before a grand
Jury. She indicated that these records must dbe rnaintained
for a period of one year,

Mra. HOOVER 4irndicaetad that said voice recordings
and/or stenographic notes are rormally stored at the Hoover
Reporting Comipany. However, she noted that in some instances
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individual court reporters maintaln their own notes at their
residences.

Frs. HOOVER advised that in view of the importances
of the grand Jury proceedings held in connsection with the
"Watergate"” case, she Instructed that the office copy of such
testimony be maintained in a locked file cabinet in her personal

APPLan The nabrad Fhat afran owtnh rmabtoaredal had hanwm
CiiasnvTa w0 DOLEel viidv al1 vl SUlil Maverica nal ocehn

tranzeribed, 1t would be assembled by RICHARD DEAN. DEAN
would place the original copy of such testimony and the first
carbon ¢opy of that testimony in an envelope which he would
seal and deliver to the United States Attorney's Office.

DEAN would furnish the third or office copy of such testimony
to Mrs. HOOVER, who would subsequently lock thils copy in her
file cadbinet. Mrs. HOOVER stated that no one other than
herself had had access to the noted file c¢abinet.

Mrs. HOOVER sdvised that she had recently been con-
tacted by Assistant United Stastes Attorney EARL J. SILBERT
whom she described as that mender of the United States Attorney's
Office and who conducted the Federal Grand Jury's investigation
of the "Watergate"™ incident. Mr., SILBERT directed Mrs. HOOVER's
attention to a newspaper c¢olumn, written by Columnist JACK
ANDERSON, which appeared in "The Washington Post". Mr.
SILBERT glle:ed that Infornation set forth in that article
had been derived from an apparent review of the testimony
received in secret by the Federal Grand Jury investigating
the "Watergate" incident. According to Mrs. HOOVER, Mr.
SILRERT accused one of her employees, ANN TIPTON, and another
menser of her firm of "lezkxing” that informatfon to the press.
Upon receipt of Mr. SILBERT's allegatlon, Mrs, HOOVER indicated
that she obtained her office copy of the testimony which 1is
related in the aforementioned newspaper column. HNrs. HOOVER

[y A | L eew T Uy o Ar mwn aa Y Sarwen  Brm e
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UL WL WOD
an apparent direct quote from the grand jury testimony.
Mrs. HCOVER stated that it was her professional opinion that
the described newspaper article could only have been writtien
after a review of the grand jury testirmony which had been re-
corded and subsequently transcribed by a member of her firm,
Mrs., EOOVER indicated that she emphatically denled that
the inforzation set forth in that newspaper article had been
obtained from a member of her firm.

According to Mrs. HOOVER, with the exception of the
instance noted above, she never reviewed any of the testimony
which had been recorded and transcrited by members of

her firm in ccnnecetion with grand Jury proceedings which
related to the "Watergate” incident.
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¥rs, HOOVER stated that after receiving Mr. SILBERT's
allegation, she removed all office copies of the testimony,
which had been received by the Pederal Grand Jury investigating
the "Watergate"™ incident, from her office files. Mrs. HOOVER
stated that she had taken this materisl to her residence and
had burned it on the morning of April 18, 1973. Mrs. HOOVER
advised that she had removed the cover pages from each section
of the testimony. -
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Mras. HOOVER noted that she had burned her office
copy of testimony before the "Watergate” Grand Jury in order
to prevent the poseibllity of anyone obtaining this materizl
from her firm. She stated she had reviewed the cover sheets
which had previously been attached to the noted testimony and
had determined that she had, in fact, burned all coples main-
tained by her firm of teztimony which had been received
by the "Watergate®™ Grand Jury. She stated that she also had
caused a review to be made of the voice recordings and/or
steriographic notes on file in her office, which related to
the "Watergate” Grand Jury proceedings. She ncted that this
review indicated that all such material was currently present
in her office,

B &
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Mrs. HOOVER indicated that she had not questioned
any of her employees with regard to the possible "leak"™ of
grand Jury material from the "Watergate" investigation to the
press. She stated that she had never received a reason to
distrust any of her employees. She Indicated that she had
never persontlly been approached by any individual with regard
to obtaining that material. She also stated that to her
kncwiedge, no employee of her firm had been approached by
any other individual with respect to obtaining information
relative to the testimony which had been received by the
"Watergate” Grand Jury.
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Mrs. HOOVER indicated that in her opinion the
securlty measures enployed at the United States District
Court, WDC, for the security of transcribed grand Jury testimony
vere considerably lacking. She stated that her opinion was
based upon information which she had received from employees

. of her firm, Mrs. HOOVER indicated that KAREN SCHIENBERG had
L returned to & grand jury room on one occasion following a
;o Jun~h break, Upon Miss SCHIENBERG's return, she found the
. grand Jury room unlocked, and urattended. Upon entering

the room, Miss SCHIENBERG discovered copies of transcribed
A grand Jury testimony laying insecure on a tadble within
P the grand jury room. Mrs. HOOVER also ind{cated that she had
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personally visited the United States Attorney's Office
recently. On that occasion, she was able to walk un-
challenged throughout the United States Attorney's Office.

Mrs. HOOVER stated that she could furnish no
infeormation 4n regard to the manner in which information

present in transcribed grand jury testimony had been obtained
by the news media,
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Dote of hanscriplion

LOWILN RIQLgngfg/lNW wag contacted at his place of
enployment, The Hoover Heporting Compeny, Incorporated, 320

Fassachusetts Avenue, N.R., Washington, D.C. (WIC) (telephone
nunber $26-6656). Mr. DEANE mtated that he resides at 3512
R Streegl*y.h., y ¥DGC (telephone number T797-8684). My, DEAN

‘also indicatled that he was born on Decenber-17,-1951, and

that he has been employed by the Hoover Reporting Company since
mbe 2.
September, 197 /(fu//’/’ ¢>’</’f 4/

M. DEANE adviszed that he iIs employed by the Hoover
R=sporting Corpany in a e¢lerical ecapacity. Ee stated that 1t is
his rezponsiblility to assemble coples of transcribed grand
Jury testimony, which had been recorded dy court reporters
erployed by the Hoover Reporting Company.

Mr. DZAXE indicated that court reporters employed
by the Hoover firm would furnish him with transcribed mater-
$2) in an unaasendled state. Upon receipt of such material,
DEANE indicsated that he will remove any cardbon paper present
and discard that carbon paper in an office trash receptacle.
Ee advised that he would subsequently assembls the material
in thiree coples,

#r. DEANE indicated that 1t is normal procedure
of the Eocover Renorting Company to make three copies of test-
iwmony recelived by Federal Grand Jurdes. He indicated that the
original and flrst earbon copy of sueh testimony are packaged
and handearried to the United States Attorney's Office by -
hinself. He also indieated that the third copy of such
testinony 43 normally atored in file cabinets in the company
office space, Mr. LEANE stated that at the direection of his
ezployer, Mrs. HOOVFR, he furnished her perscnally with the
third ecopy of grand Jury testimony which had been received bdy
the Federal Grand Jury investigating the “"Watergate” incident.
According to Hr. DEANE, Mrs. HOOVER sudsequently locked that
material in a secure file cabinet in her own office,

e T
« AN8/T3  ,  Washington, P.C. ., WPO 139-3(f
SAs EDWARD R. LEARY and
_ DANIEL C. MAHAN ERL:emr 5/23/13

Dote dicioted _
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Mr,. DEANE advised that he 1is respbnsible for the
trangportation and delivery of grand Jury testimony to the

United States Attorney's Office, United States District Court,
wDC,

Mr, DEANE advised he has never been approsched by any
individurl in an attempt to secure information present in
testimony which had been recorded before a Federal Grand -

Jmo

Mr. DEANE stated he could furnish no information
relative to the manner in which the news mediz had obtained
inrformatlon present iIn grand Jury testimony received by the
Federal Grand Jury invesiigating the "Watergate® incident.
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N 2/30/73

1 Date of Korscription

EATIRYN EVANSHIOOVER, South FPaukner Roed, Chsarles
County, Morylinid, telethone B70-3140, Adninistrative Asslistant
to the Orvner, her wother, DORIS ROOVER, Hoover Feporting
Conpany, Irncorpcrated, 320 sssaachusetts Avenue, N.E., Washington,

Da €, (WDC), was interviewed gt her place of employment and
provided the following information:

R S s

She haz worked full $ime for her wother since June,
1972. Before that she was studying for her masters degree,

PR b e L

Of the ten court reporters employed by her mother,
the folloving individuals have taken Grand Jury Testinony
In the Watergate case:

A

o oA e e e, T 1Ll Yo
e e  laa S LT R e
N .

X o0

ﬂ‘» H

1. RBEN LEE3MAR
2, DEZRANHE LEFMAN
3. KAREN SCHIENBERG
R, ANN TIPTON

F] - s

5. CALVIN LYRN

s R A

Trom this group, ANN TIPTOR and KAREN SCHIENBERQG
transeribed their tapes st home and returned the finished
products conzisting of the original and two carbon eoples
to the office the following day. They give the three coples
to RICHARD JAME3, who in turn brings one earton copy to
Mrs., HCOVER. She locks this eopy in her desk or the safe

downstalrs. He then plaess the orisinal and one oopy in an

envelope and brings them to Mr. COTT=ER's office at the United
States District Court. Eowever, in the Watergate case he
brings the e¢opy of the transeripts directly to Hr., SILRER?'s

v
il
g . .

+ g T G KNI, Wt T I T RN A N W AT Y LT

;73_‘ office. y

g i?} She explained 1%t is standard opsrating procedure

: %p, to make three copies. The office copy, which 1s maintained

% %%1 by her mother, is uszed to prove the transerints were actually

] £3i wade 1f for sowe rezson they ware mot actually recelved at .
ﬁii coury and to make additional Xerox coples from i1f needed by
5§3 eourt personnel.

“?E% In recard to the segments of the CGrand Jury trans-

eripts which appezred word for waord in JACX ANDIRSCH's eolwn

vooema . RJAB/IZ e _Washington, D. €. __fus____ NP0 139-1G3

3As RCBERT E. LILL and
b . ...J00Y W, FINDER¥YAR. = REL:lma

Date dicloted _ ;____4__._@*!/2 9-/—?—3_“

e Marurat JcAlgeny Aerhes cacLmoT endoians nor (onzlutions ob the FED D vy the property of the F8' and s looned to your ogancy
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she first heard about it the afternocon the rirat article -
appeared. Mr. SILBERT called up and accused Mrs. TIPTON
of leaking the information appearing in this colwmn, Mrs,
HOOVER told her of the receipt of this call from Mr.
SILBERT and discussed the matter with Mrs. TIPTON at some
length. The feeling of everyone at the shop was and sti1ll
is that the transcript was obtained at court by JACK
ANDERSON in vilew of the lax security there. ©She has heard
that transcripts are often left unattended eilther in the
Grand Jury Rooms or in the officea of Assistant United
States Attorneys.

She does not believe that the transcript or infor-
mation eontained thereln eould have come from her office.,
In fact, to insure this her mother burned the file coples,
except for the cover pages, of all the Grand Jury Testimony
to insure that no one else could get them. Her mother
took this action on her own initiative thizs very morning.

o UK
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1 Date o lrunscription_,_v__ph_,u_/__ggh_/_li,____

- ELI&&E@TH,MRj{éPT@s 11225 Dewey Court, Xenslngion,
Karyland, Télechone 9h5-U436, was Interviewed at the United
Statea District Court and ppdvided the following Infermation:

it AL

o T . e cenade ol +*. 1
Stis has been TRpDLOYEG &85 & Coulle TrepoIiesr 10y vne

Eocver Reporting Company, 320 Massachuseits Avenue, K.E,,
Yashington, D. €, (WD), since the first wveek iIn January,
1973. In thIs cmpacity, she Las transcribed the testimony
from saveral Grand Jury proceedings dealing with the Watergate
ease,

The standard operating procedure she follows is to
take the testiamcny down on tape which she then takes hone

o Bwrn o ) WY N |
v ¥

e W o l wn Ny

ranscribe herseif., She types the origlnal and tvwo carbon
w eoplies in one set 0 that the carbdon sheeis renain with the
? eoples.

She then returns the sets unassemdled to RICHARD
JAMES or if he s not there she leaves them on a table in
the xain room. She noted that there are a&lwvays employees
in thxt room. JAMES assembles and binds the ecples and
gives one carbon to Frs. HOOVER to be malntained as a file
¢opy. Then he delivers the original and one carbon copy
to Fr. COTTER at the United States District Court, who in
turn furnishes thea to the prover Assistant United States
Attorney. With rezard to the Watergate transeripts, the
only c¢hange In this normal procedure is for JANES to hand
the original and carbon copy directly to Mr. SILBERT him-
self or to Jegve them on his secretary's desk. Occasionally,
ke would leave the eopies on her desk even though she
was not in her offlice at that time. : ‘

e _" b oA L e i
e R et e e R
o AN 2 BPU PN RN~ G e A E A, i e e 2 ; Med o e e n s mameE b .

l She recalled one occasion on Anril 5, 1973, when
she had forgotlen to sign a transcript which had been
completed by KARER SCHIXNBERG. The transcript had dbeen
dellivered to the office by KAREN late that morning and
JAMES left the two ¢opies on ¥r. SILBERT's aceretary's
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ﬁ?? desk. <Zoiretine betweer 2:00 and 3:00 p.n. she remembered

# ¥ she had nct signed that partievlar transcerivt so she asked

23 K. SILBERT In the Grand Jury Room if she could go to his

&9 - - --office and sign 1%, He sald to go ahesad but he had not seen
% PR #/28/73¢7"W_mﬁ__“_AHthinthnT_D-_c__mhml _WPO 139166 -
o S4s ROSERT E. LILL and

o e o JCHN W, MINDZRMAN. . _REL:1me __Dote ducrared 8/36/713 .
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that transcript yet. She went to his office and his secretary
was not there, but she saw the envelope on the secretary's
desk with Foover Reporting Company on it, She opened this
envelope, s8igned the transcript and sealed the envelope up
grain., ¥While she was doing this someone other than Mr.
SILBERT's secretary may have come into the office but nothing
wvas said to her,

In regard to the lax security at the Courthouse,
she recalled overhearing Mr, SILBERT telling Mr., GLANZER
how a reporter had walked right into Mr., SILBERT's office
while Mr. CAMPBELL was there without any hesitation at all.

On April 9, 1973, she took the afternocon Grand
Jury Testimcny and finished transcribing it at noon on
April 10, 1873. She then delivered the rinished conies

o s APPE - L R T b‘fﬂﬁlbf\ A A e P v
WU UYL UILLUT, Ll&llu.Lllb \rucm bU NAVIIADG, O AN db uU[!L UAJ.D T4y

1:00 p.m. She had no more contact with that transcript

that particular day and returned home. When handing the
transcript to JAMES, she told him "They'll need this as soon
as they can have it." On Monday, April 16, 1973, word for
word excerpts from this testimony appeared in JACK ANDERSCN's
¢olumn. Also on Tuesday, April 17, 1973, more excerpts
appeared,

Om April 16, 1973, the appearance of the column
fn "The Washington Post"®™ was followed by a e¢all from Mr.
SILBERT to Mra. HOOVER. When she (TIPTON) came to work
¥rs., HOCOVER called her into her office and teld her that
portions of her transeript of Aprll 9. 1972, had arnezred . -
that day in JACEK ANDERSCON's column., At that point she
ecnpared the office copy of that transeript for that day
with the colunn appearing in the paper and determined they
were 1dentical, even down to the punctuation. She ex-
plalned that she had no idesa how Mr. ANDERSON had obtained
this transcript. After this conference she reported to
the Courthouse where she was summoned by Mr, SILBERT, Mr.
GLANZER and Mr. CAMPRELL, She told thenm 211 she knew

an W tle ocoanwad & ATanﬂ &P 'n Tl 4a war *meraYerad
[ N1V UI‘J—Q [~ Rl = AW UU w AL L U"lc ﬂ el J-D CIU wayry J.ILIUJ-'GU.

in JACK ANDERSON's obttaining any Grand Jury transcriots
and has no reason te believe any ernloyee at the Foover
Feporting Company may have been responsible.
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CIARLES W, WATKINS, Assistant to Manager, Colby =~
Inn, Mandeville Highway, telephone 892-2681, furnished :
the follewing information:

He does not ¥now MICHAEL MARCUS STEVENS and
does not recall recelving & call at the motel for or by
him on March 1, 1973.

Thelx records show an individual whose last name
was STEVENS registered there on March 1, 1973, and stayed
for five nights. He had guest reglistration card 2492, He
was part of a party of ten who were there during the
Mardi Gras season and the entire party were guests of PHILLIP
RAY ALLISON, Allison Flavors, Inc., 5461 N, East River Road,
Chicezo, I1linois, When this party checked out, all bills
were paid by ALLISON. All registration cards were in the .
name of Alllson Flavors, Inc. of the above address.

STEVENS came in a 1973 Mercury bearing current
Il1linocis license HNEB0O. WATKINS described STEVENS as a :
wvhite male, about 30 years of age, 5 feet 10 Inches to 5 feet
11 inches, black hair, 170-180 pounds and well built. The
motel has no record of his first name, but WATKINS felt
certain he would be well-known to ALLISON.

Other persons in this party included ALLISON's
daughter and a number of her guests as well as a Mr. and Mrs.
JAMES POUK, 622 W, Blaff Street, Streator, Illinois, also
a representative of Allison Flavors, Inc..

WATKINS stated that during the month of March
they had no other guests from Chicago and no other guests
named STEVENS, BERNARD GORDON or anyone with a name of
ALISTC JOSEPH GIQVANNONNI. )

WATKINS added that the motel had no record of any .

longfdistance calls made by STEVENS to Chicago or
Was ington, D.Ceo

crer et SYTJI3 o Cowd ngton, Lovisiana._. __fie# NO 139-235 _ .
' WFO 139-166
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Jmn ﬁn‘"ﬂ?ﬂ. was contacted gmd nterviewed at her msldencc,‘g,'_?. &
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'_é'-f‘ or indirectly relating to the break in &t the Democratic Rational _‘:,/
. Cioomittee Headquarters on June 17, 1972,  at the Watergate Office
.~ Building. , She was asked to explain why she 13 often times quoted .

_ about stat:ements lmplying that sbe is gofng to tell all, or knows
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" she never made such & statement and that often times the press -~ ; |
otes her out of ¢ontext, She stated that she has intentiens 3. Jt;
qlimt Vriting a book, but it is going te be about her cmérienp&s‘ x
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hov‘lédge of the incidentgon June 17. 19?2 while she was &m“: %, %,

" California, - She replied by stating the best wa ay to <¢lear that:”
‘matter up 1s to say simply, *Do you think, that if ‘

C et o _.- ahmwmd 2md Shae atbhow mambhawas of Fha Poowmd & bad ‘d'sb Sl v
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" alse in Califernla,” would leave me ulone out there while they
*back to washlngt.aﬂ" She again lnslsted that dhe hAd no knovledgl OE
t;he break 1n. . 5 N :;
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TR - SR }!rs,. HITGIEL!. ﬁas a:;.kerf a'bwt hr assoc!.ation 'lit;h JAKB'
" MC OORD as he was then { Security Officer for the GREP, . Sha ~¢.°
& atated that first of all, MC CORD was lying when he said her h:ﬁbml
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contact with MC CORD. S$he 3ald the first time she met MC CORD: s«»«*‘éa.
. ‘was during the Ttransition period,* that is when her ‘husband was "
leaving the Attérney Genéral position to head the CREP, | MC CORD

¢ame to her apartment at the Vatergate, She did not’ f:‘:ﬁéﬂ‘n‘ﬁér f-.f K

Eu, vas alone or 1f someane lntroduced hlm ,,t,°, her. Present at thn —

¢ ’ : ,: . ’ P : 15- i
Vatarsiowad on 4/3/73 - ,,new York cul, Rew York e 8 m 139-166 i
| o 9 & = LA ; 'a - * . ,,,'n_" :_,. | ':-
SA's vmcm'r ALYINO ‘and mczl.o Jo LARO -* % - f“:@ R
AJL:sag A 4/9/73 ;
by S ,_'v,,; - e g F *W,_‘___Dule dl(lcﬂ.d o . e
L doL e ,ok."lx-r-s e b e ceooe cendataos mor cenclos g ;\! the YR s Thae ;;Q"P(..r; of |;1, FRI ond 5 logned e youv fg ¢

voced My wootends are pol o te dustribated outside your ogency ? 2_/ . ’ “{...
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- time were , Special Agents DENNIS CREEDON and GERALD H(‘J(‘;Aii, her - r":
"+ guards, She advised after meeting MC CORD, she told CREEDON and .
" HOGAN that she did not like MC CORD's shifty eyes and in general -

7. . did not 1ike him. She felt he was a "Double _Agent" shd told - ,’f--:i

___ 2 ETYANY ALY A

CREEDON and HOGAN EO have him checked ﬂlc. She 010 not mo‘ 1t . -

thq did ..- . ALaN . } o' J . A1 ‘) e Y ) ._:‘ ' * '-._ " "‘« ~ -'-. -y Q . :
. - L . . . . . _(‘ .}..‘ } N -~ (’t-., -
.- " .- nt

Another occasion, after the Bureau no longer afforded

‘her protection, she recalled that MC CORD came to the Watergate
Apartment and had some type of electronics gear with him, She . = -
was not able to describe it, but MC CORD went back to her ‘husband'

study which was in the rear of the apartment and spent a great - 3

deal of time there, She did not know what he was doing, but felt

L2 . it might have something to do with checking the apartment for bugs

3+, and taps. She stated she only surmised this because, once a veek
the FBI came by te check 'her apartment and her telephones. : ‘She

malemtadomad ot Lol oo Py P T

maincainegd wnat auring the entire time of their residence at tnl :

w, %
T a

' Watergate, her private telephone was tapped because often times .-

during a conversation she vould hear "cllckingnnolses" on, the ‘llne.

Han ; - ‘)a . - ol R
F

o — e e —

T uurmg tms discussion about MC ww, Mrs, mn,tml.i. ar.rvued I
s that she heard from *sources" that MC CORD attempted to bug her * * .

" husband's offices or the room directly behind her husband's office. |

She described this room as having aeveral "pipes" ln it. - She dld :

. notnamenersmrces./,,.-ﬂ ST T e 2 T I

i ¥ el o p ~-.Q-Zr ﬁd“""

,f“l'l":_ *

»~  She was asked about a September 27, 1972 United Presl
Internatlonal story vherein she was quoted as saying that"ufter
the election she vas gomg to tell it all.” The article lnrerred
- "that she was speaking about the Watergate affalr of June 17, 1972,

: +- " She replied that this was the book she first spoke a'bcut:. That 1t '
had nothing to do \d.th the Uatergate eplsode. -; VDTS O Sg ."a‘t o,

She then stated that thls whole affair was trylng to ’“k, "
make llars out of the Administration and her husband, She emphatl-
cal'y denled again that neither she nor her husband had any fcnowledge

of the Watergate affair prlor to and after June 17, 1972. T |

. - ,"‘ (.‘*‘ .-,'.'

' Mrs. HI’PCHELL then recalled another incldent lmrolving
h@r meeting Mr, MC CORD, She stated one time there Wag an altercatio

2z oz Y !!ﬁl




S ‘ ' N ERE AN DEGCER
-',‘ in the halhmy at the CREP where she also maintained an office. .
" This incident took place in the hallvay near her offit:e. : MC CO'RD g

“heard about 1t and came running up to check and see Af shé Vas .
311 right.,,. She was not involved and does not know w’ho tt_xe eoxlw I
" were that \rere i.nvolved in that’ matter. Ak -ﬂ';.,_“-n "_*_;fqr 'g ,.;, *%3;: ,-f;'

y

=3 s . "Pi ; . . . - -,-”- ,; : L. -*.;,- .,;‘_

e On one other occasion, she stated she and her }ms'bana_ _
N N vere leavlng the office and MC CORD, with another person, ‘went f:j;‘»“f’*-' '
" walking past. MC CORD was asked by the person he was with as to ;-—..
. the identity of the couple (Mr, and Mrs. HITCHELL). . She heard W

f

MCCORDgive the personhername. -—m, PR N ,«f"
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rolt "‘,-"{?‘ | Hrs. HITCHELL advised that t‘hg thinz she fecalled most e

e about MC CORD was that he sent her six of the most 1ncompetent %, 5 '; .
. people she has ever met.. ~ She said included 1n thnt list vas MRED
,‘_ BALDWIH st e L ,' : R . ke “;M‘ ;:‘v‘*.“ &

P 2 v . e
N - v, e P O Lot el

- A i

- Tt L A T “whv&"?.«*» 1‘,4-;.,,
S She stated that there was one point that she ttwug’ht ‘:’K?'*',,
g'ht: to be cleared up. . She sald JAMES WALTER MC CORD was net the-
* Security Officer for the CREP, - Fhe sald FRED LA RUE held that: ’megwﬁ .
. position. © She sald she never dealt directly with MC_CORD, over. any 4
*. matter concerning her travels. She Sald everyting ‘was 'handledl:g? v
" CRISTINE FROSTBURG, her former aecretary. FROSTBURG,she sa -

decﬂt only vith I.A RUE and not MC CORD., %t 7. - = i i
PR T RTINS SE O Sy ‘y
BRI o Retumlng to her coments about t.he Vatergate, ‘Hrs.i%;
MIICHELL remarked that she and two of her close friends,: Hrt,r- “x{g.«,
. MAURICE STANS and Mrs, PATRICIA MOSBACHER, utilized the bealth ‘-?".w :
".facilities and the pool at the Watergate ccnnlex during her. resli?a."
dency. r. She stated that the three of them never knew the ‘Democrats *<
. had an offic;e in the complex,_until the incident of June 17 1972,

e . " . ’“ > .ﬁ"- - ‘E‘
‘4.«’_ I

M Present durlng the aborve lntervlew SAHDY HOBBS t.he '*“5
personal secretary for both Mr, and Mrs. MITCHELL, and Mrs. KENNE‘IH
EBRITT, a close personal friend for support., Mrs, MITCHELL insisted
tha« the above Interview be recorded by Miss HOBBS in order that -

“ W‘)..

she, Hl‘!.- m H_'“F'| Xy may !'\_9_\_13 an_ nr‘nm iate reo rd“ ng of ""ha nnrﬁrerse_-
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I. INQUIRY AT UNITED STATES DIBARTHENT CF _
- TRANSPORTATION (DOT) REGAKDING DOCIPENTS -
AND FILES IN POSSZ3SION OF FORMER WHITE .

HOUSE ENVLOYEE EGII. KROGH

Set forth on pages 3-13 are thz results of. inquiry
concerning documents and files in the posscession of former . .
¥hite House employee Egil Krogh, who rezigned as Undersecreatary

of the DOT on May 9, 1973.
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y Mr. JOUN W. B*‘xRNUM, General Cctmsel u. S Department
of Transportation, £00 7th Strezt, S.W., fmms‘xed the
following infermation In the presence of Lttorrieys JOHN MARTIR
and AIYRED HANTMAN of the Criminal Division, U.S. Departrment

_of Justice, Washington, D.C.

Mr. EGIL KRGTH resigned as Undersecretary of the
Departinent of Transportation (DOT) May 9, 1573, and has
vacated his office. Mr. KRGGH's perscnal effexts, including
all dccuments which ke brought with hin in commzction with
bkis prior erpleoyuent with the ¥nfte Hous2, have been removed
fron his office and are prescntly heing ';"cx.ed by Mr, KP’J\A'
former Special Assistant, Mr., KCGALD L3I0, )

Mr. BARMUM advised that he Lad no information
regarding raterial lccked in a safe et the DOT vhich was

to be delivered to Fr. XROCE, ror had ke been contacted by o - :

-¥r, KRG recarding diS')OSItI.C“ of anv stich material., BERe

Interviewed ea_

M docue

has not reviewed any ol the peterial ...c;-'mreﬁ frez tx, KRSGH's
of{ice as it was his understending thzt nona of {{ related -
o the DOT ’

AFAS A w - L. ,’ . . N L e
. he Tt e

¥r. BARNUM vegquested that si:culd the Federai
EFaean of T.ovestigaticon revier tils v .«vial and discover
a::r; DOT docunzents, that these docuzents be returned to the

.

fiy 3t kg 11 27-70) i -
L . . .o ' - . A
1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’ CR e
- - ) . ' =l o Py A
. : N : Date of konscriplion_ Q_._{-_;L{:;“...w.*_

R

5/10/73 - JNeshington, E.C, -

SAs WILLIZ! F MORAH I ‘
ESWARD L. GRAMPP WMl -« . 5/15/73 . . L

e e . Dele dictaled

W wntaer nefther cecen.mendabions nor conclusions of the FRI. N i the prapecty of the FBI und is lccned 1o your ogency:
¥ und s corenly gre np! o be distribuled ouhide yuor ojency.
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Mr. RONALD J. FLOTO, Special Assistant to the ¢1W€- -
3 S Under Secretary of the U. S. Department of Transportation, -’ .
.. .. - (pOT), 400 7th Street, S.W., furnished the following . .
; _ ' 1nrormation in the presence of Attorneys JOHN MARTIH and ALFRED

HANTHMAN of the Criminal Division, U.S. Department of Jubtice,
Washington, D.C. :

- He was formerly associated with Hr. EGIL KROGH:at'
the Vhite House and more recently was employed as Mr. KROGH's
Special Assistant at the DOT. _ - :

P £

L On Hay 9, 1973, Mr. KROGH resigned his position as -
S . - Under Secretary of the DOT. The letter of resignation vas
. hand carried to the White House &t approxirately 10:30 a.m.
After this, he had lunch with Mr. KROGH. ¥XROGH ¢14 not return
to his office after lunch and he (FLOTO) told KROGH that he would
b - see that KROGH's personal files and other materials at hils
¥ . office were packaged and delivered to FROGH's residence. l
¥ - KROGH did not request that he do thls and the offer was made

vn1nﬁf'9-n!'lv nnd qnnn{--rannq11r by »T1
:—’ 84 WLl id \—ULKU‘.J J J-J-I'\J-‘-v-

S 3 Upon returning to KROGH's office, he, assisted by St
T DOROTHY JEFFERSON, KROGH's secretary, began packing KROGH's

personal files. Hr FLOTO noted that some of KROGHI's files
brought from his Yhite House office were contained in a locked
safe-type metal file cabinet having & combination Jock. He
contacted Mr. WILLIAM PEFFELFINGER, Assistant Secretary for
Administraticn of the DOT to inform him that he (FLOTD) was

in the process of moving KHOGH's property out of KHOGH's offlice.
HEFRELFINGER stated that no onz vould be 2llovwed access to RKBOGH's
flles in the safe-type file cabinet without XKROGH's perrmisslion.

He (FLOTC) then telephonically contacted Ir. KROGH to inform

- bhim of Mr. HEFFELFIKGER's statement regarding access to the L
-~ locked file cabinet. . ‘ ;,3 , T

i QRS T PRV TR

‘« For o

- . At anproximately 9 35 a.m. on the rollowing day S,
(Hay 10 1973) he was informed by Mr. HEFFELFINGER that he

would be given access to the files contained in the sale-type
'1le ca“inet. . v

TR O

wsviemed o 5/10/13 o Washington, D.C. m;, WFO 55~11513
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VPO 65-11613 . .t
Mr. FLOTO advised that he had not reviewed the
naterial in the file cabinet, but assumed that it contalned
files which Mr. KRCGH had trought from his White House . .
office to the DOT. _ : KRR '

Mr. FLOTO advised he was uncertain at this time as
to whether his acticns relating to packaging files and other
iters from Mr. KROGH's office would be considered as part of
his officizal DOT duties or z2s a personal favor for KROGH.

At the present time, he felt it would not be approprizte
for him to release on his cwn authority any of lMr. KROGH's
files wilthout first obtalrning permission to do so from Mr. KROGE.

’
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On May 10, 1973, a conference was held in the A
office of ROIALD J.-FLOTO, Special Assistant to the Under- '
secretary of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Present
at this conference were ¥r, FPLOTO, Speclal Agents EDWARD
L. GRAMPP and ¥WIiLIAY F. MORAN, of the Federzl Bureau of . .
Investigation (¥51), and Justlce Departrent Attcrneys JOPV .
KARTIN and ALFRED EAHTMAH e

In an effort to determine whether EGIL ¥ROGH
would entertain permission for the FBI to review the material
Iocated In files which KROGH had in his possesslon while an
eznloyee at DOT, and which files were in the process of beinb
bexed and transported to the residsence of Kr. KROGH by Mr.
FLOTO, & request was wmade by ¥r., LANTHAN that Mr. PLOWD L
maze a Telephone call to KROGH to securz this pernmission.
¥r. HANTOIAK instructed that 2gent GRAMNPP licten in on a tele-
phone extension during this telephona conversation and at
tbe ouiset of the telephcne eall that KROCH be srpecifically
advised that Agent GRAMPP was listening in on the telephone.
Nr. HANTHMAK also stated that even Af KROGH gave permission,‘ )
he was to be told that ke should eontact his attorney to = 7
insure there was no obJection on the part of his atborney."?f"'“

¥r. PLOTO end Agent GR&WPP went to another room’ a
ubere Mr. FLCTO rade this telephone <211 and Agent GRAMPP
listened on an extension. Mr. FLCTO advised lir. KI0OSH that
Agent GRANPP was listening to this conversation. IMNr. KROGH
of ered no oblection to this arrancemznt. He was esited by -
M. PLOTG wrnouner he (KROGH) would grant permission for ths
FBI to revizsw the material mentionzd above. Litbout hesit tion Y
Mr. KROGH s2id this was entlrely acceptable to' hin. )

7 _".:,.

At this point Hr. FLOTO asked Hr. KROGH to check o
- with his lavyer to mzke certain this was agreeable to him. LA o
, - KROCGH said thls was not necessary but would be done immedlately .
. .- 1n view of the Justice Department's instructions and his soxiw -
T 7 attornsy would be in touch with Mr. FLOTO. -This concluded . '
" the telephoue conversation. . I . O

Soircriewsd sa_ 5[1_173 __msmnganAﬂJ—%“m* 55;11513—«——
SA YILLIAR P. !um and : L
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Kr. WILLIAY M. TREADVELL, Attorney at law, office
address 910 Sixteenth Street, lorthwest, Washington, D. C.,-- . -
appeared at the office of Mr. RONALD J. FLOTO, Undersecre- - ~ . &
tary of the United States Department of Transportation (DOT),
R00 Seventh Sireet, Southwest. Mr. YREADWELL furnished the
following information In the presence of HMr. FLOTO:

= He represents Mr, EGIL KROGH, former Undersecretary
of the Unlited States DOT. He has Just been informed by IKr.
KHOGH that the Federal Bureau of Investigatior had been given
his (KROGH's) permission to review all files and other msterial
¥nlch vwere taken froz his former office at the DOT for sub-
‘sequent delivery to his (KRDGP‘S) reslidence. -
- .
: ¥hile his client had nothing to hide and was coopera-
ting with the United States Government in connection with the
so—called ¥ztergate and ELLSBEZRG investigations, he (TREADVELL)
wz2s reluctant te allow the PFPederal Bureau ef Investigation to
review everything tzken from Mr. KROGH's office at this time.
¥. TREADYELL noted that he had not revieved this materisl and
felt that it could possibly contain documents of which Ir.
EROGH was unaware which could conceivably 1nnlicate KPOu 1n
some unknown nanner. i ) :
. ¥r. TREADVELL advised that he would allow the Federal
Burrezn of Investigation complete access to flles contained in
a locred safe-type file cabinet vhich he believed eontained
orly files which Kr. ¥ROGH had brought to the DOT from the
¥hite House, but would not allow a Federal Bureau of Investi-
bt lon revieu of the other muterial taken from ¥r. KROGH's
,ﬁ - - office, which contained KROGH's personal corrgspondence. L

"
o

-

-.'.‘ i A
o

S At this point, Mr. ALFRED HAXTVAN of the Criminal ™
. .. . Division of the United States Department of Justlce, arrived at
o - Br. FLOTO's office. HKr. TREADVELL then explained to ¥Mr,

Federal Bureau of Investigation search of all of the material

Y :; EANTHAN his positlon with regard tc¢ a Federal Bureau of: Investi—
. - gailon search of records taken from Mr. KROGH's DO; office.:;”jasn
Mr. TREADWELL then advised that he would permit a . - .

5/10/73 °}n’&shington, L. C. W?O 55 11013
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taken from Mr. YR05H's office after Mr. KROGH's Special s
Assistants hacd removed itenms of a personal nature from the . =
zaterial., He stated that the Federal Bursau of Investi- - o
gatiorn could have access to the material contained in the
safe-{ype locked file cabinet without a prior review by

Mr. KROGI's Speciz] Assistants as the cabinet was believed

Hr. TREDUEIL advised that the materfal would be
revieved for personz)l itenms by Mr. KROGH's former Specia1‘ “‘

Assistants on the following day, lMay 11, 1973. e
¢ T 2 ) .
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Mr, LONALD J. FLOTO, Spcelal fssistant to the 0 uf
Undarsecretary cf the U,S. Dzpartment of Transportation, -
(coT), 400 7th Sireet, S. W., IUI"":J.Sh.Q the follow:mg
: infome.tian. : ‘ RN

After a discussicn with Mr, JOET W, BARIGM,
General Covnsel, DOT, !fr FT./.).LO vas edvisad by Mr, EAP\TIE{
.that ke would bz acting in an official capacity as part of -
his DIOT Suties vith tespect ©o his removzl of files and
other ftess fron th: fomer 0T office of Mre EGIL '\nOGﬁ }i

‘Mr. FIQIC adviged that he and lr, RICHATD tgonnm,
who 1s also & Sveclel fesistzpt to tb’ Undersecretary of the
DOT,tove beea recuecstss by M-, EROGH's sttorney, ¥r, WIILIAY

TREAGWTLL, to remowe &ll of the personal paterial xrcm the
£ilcs and other Ltews wenowved £rom the office of Lz, KROGH:
vever thay vere insisusted rot to reviev or re::.:: ;2 epytining - -
froz the files ccntelved in tas locked szfe-type £ile cabinat
as this mateiial vas (o be e'»iewed by the Ful. T ST
a3

ST

}

Kr. F1LTO patad that vhen l“'r. TA0GH hac vacated
his Yhite Hous2 efficz, 81l ¢f his offica Files wara Eacked "o

e e

and brought to nis offiz2 at tha [CT. I‘u... to tha vnusual
¢ cumstangces uLder Tl

et e V0006 hac 1ot the IMiite Bouse,
&1 did rot hiwve § “icie:zt tine to r'—‘*nve his personal | .
material from other Wiite Houez material pridr to h_s dena B

In view of this, SS2DR4 SEEPIEND (phol‘et ) :
KROGH's former ¥hnite ¥ouse sacretary, vio is still em ployed
at the White House, hid come to the DJT cn several occasions ™

to assist 0031 4n a zoview of thece files for mte*ml thst

sho..ld be reh;,“.'*d to thz2 Wiilte I“OJ.SE. R A -_r'n_“.l B w0
ot SIMT3, ¥ishington, D G, free_ ¥TO 65-11613
© | SAs VILLLM F. 0N (meq)
oo .'._ —_—— et Y’A..{D L hd f:‘}'g.‘rf:?.-,-_ _.._,._‘._‘_A:.fﬁ__.___,ﬂou dlcm;ed 5_./16”_73 S

This documest coutans neiher cgcommenlat-ung aor <ancfiiizns of the FS1, B Is the progerly of the FBt ond is [ooned 1o your ggency;
P oad s corienan are not ko be dicoriboted outidr your ogeacy, . P"NF n

. . SR - : - Uit i § L} e
SRR eelt e mnn ol e e e s S R e 4o ke e T e x e e e
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SARDRL SHEPHERD (phonetic) had already returned .
a large amount of material from KROGH's DOT office to the

S §
White House. Dua to Mr, KROGH's suddaen resi{gnation and R
departure from tha DOT, the file review had not bean com-
Pleted by KROGKE and his former secratary, -
: Mr. KROGH had never indicated {n any way that
it was his intention to keep any of the material which
he had brought from tha Fhite Housa to the DOT other
* than his personal correspondence and other personal i{tems,
Mr. FIOTO advised that the files removed from
Mr, KROGH's fownar DOT office vwere now in the custody of.
Mr. FRANK STALNTON of the LOT Office of Sacurity, "
- - l 'y 3
3 :

£ pab,
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1 s . .o s Date of transiription

Mr. WILLIAM M. TRF!DUFLL Attorney at Law ofrice
address, 910 16th Street, N.V., Washin?ton, D.C., was con- . _
tacted at the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT), oo - 4
Tth Street, S.VW. _ ) , ‘_“,ﬁ‘:gf‘

Hr. TREADVELL advised that at his request, Special
Assistants to the Undersecretary of the DOT, Mr. RONALD FLOTO -
and Mr. RICHARD NOQRD=IL, had completed a review of material
removed from the former office of Mr. ECGIL KROGH 2nd had
removed from this meterial, items of a personal nature,

’ This reviex d1d not include the material contained
in & safe-type file cablnet also removed from kr. KROGH'

- ) T . -is

¥ . TREQDVELL advised that he discuvsed diqp0€1tion
of the filles with Mr. KROGH during the preceeding night and
both he and Hr. KROGH agreed that a2ll of the materizl rermoved
from Mr. KR0GH's former office, except for personal 1tem5 be
turned over to the FBI.

Tr. TREADVZLL reguested that should the ¥BY
examination of this material reveal any items of a personal S
nature, he desired that these personal items be returned to S
hin for transmittzl te Mr. FKRCGH. He specifically requested - - -
that a 1ight creen folder labeled "RN ieeting - July 24, *71
(S2turday)”, contairin~ three peves of nandvwritten notes on
white unlined thite House remorandum paper be returned after
being ezeﬂ,ned _

vhe above dzscrlbed three memorandum sheets set

“forth the xollowing handwritten note3° St
T L T "- RN meeting o '
T . -7 T SAT. - 25 July
. e T . - - '_‘ * _‘: ] 11 lls A-M. . " =y
- o i ’ -";-__' '“- .'t. . RN EK RS '..\-{.!"‘-: . ,,.r-
5/11/73 ¥ashingion, D.C. . wz?o 65 11613
tei awnd ol -l —— Fila &

SA WILLIZM ¥. MORAN and

ED"ARD L. CGRAMPP: VF¥:tsm 5/17/73
L R, — Dote dicioted
Thi Tirwmenl oo ey neither crcammeadabions mor tonchusians of B FBY. W is the properiy of the FR' and w loanad 1o Four
7 eal M ocgpwnii org et w Lo duwitvied oukide yowr agency. . ' ‘ cu‘
-11- A
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Y WFO 65-11613
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& 1. Little people never leak. 1 _l, jﬁ«T*'i
;;;.E B ' . “u‘ I
S E 2. Have everyone down throupn GS - here
; NO in D.C. who have TS cleurance agree to take
a polygraph. :
- . 3. PNever use TS again. s .
§. National Security - Classified T
Frivive-sq . -
. Controlied S
5. Set a new elassification for ORLY those thing
. BN feels are important "
Put numbers on those documants ' e
o No one willl have acecess to soccial documents e
- N except lirited number and those must agree - .., -
by walver tc take a polygrank. ' TR
Specizl NHational Sec, (Illezible) e lenenn
-~ ... boo-500 peoole to sien AR PR St
All HSC Staff U00-500 (TIlles ‘ble)
400-500 DOD _ f.?
200~-CIA ‘ '
Gt 1964 -~ 1965
Volumes on T '
polygraph L ‘ PR ¥
- 7 Justice has R SN
| . Rebnouist -
-12-
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- 5/15/73

-

bt

r - B Date of Wonscriptlon

L —
#
-

: On May 11, 1973, PRANK STANTON, Security Officer, A

Departrment of Transportation {(COT), advised he h=d assuned .’ G, o
custody of the files which had been in the pocsession of EGIL *
KROGH while KROGCH was Undersecretary at the DOT. o A

T-

On Fay 11, 1973, Mr. STLITON n2cée availiable for o
review by the Federal Bureau of Investigetion (¥3I), the -
above-mentioned material ¢f KROGH which was located in a

comblrnation-lock file cabinet. - STANTON unlockKed this cabinet

’wi by use of the combinaticn in his possession.

On Hay 14, 1973, STANTON turned” over to S& EDWARD
L. GRAIPP of the FBI and executed a relezse for the documesnts
located 1in the above-rnentioned cavinet torether with certain

- government «documents wanich had been locatad in two other
cabinets previously in the pPossession of KAOGH wvaen he was
eaployed by DGT. . : , O,

. . S
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- 7

et =3/11 and 15/73 = Waehington, D.C.__ s #£5.21613. "
. .. SA EDYARD L. GRANPP:oad R Ty
r ; , |

1

. Thit dotumend ecatsing aeither tacommendations mor ¢ sactosiong of the FBI
. -

bi- the property cf the FBl ond is lacned to your ege
,‘ 3 and s cortenk Qe mok W be Jistiboted outy : :
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DANTEL ELLSBERG; S
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II. INVENTORY OF DOCUMENTS AND FILES REMOVED
FROX THE FORMER OFFICE OF EGIL KROGH AT |
THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Set forth hereinafter {s en inventory of documents

and files removed from the. forrer office of Egil Krogh at the
. United States Department of Transportation (DOT). [

e,
o
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On Fay 11, ‘9?3, a revie: was made of certain
materisl locateé in a cobinaticn-loel: file cablret which. .
had been in the possessica of ECIL XROGH while he was scrving ‘g
as Undcrsecretary &% the bepariment of Transnortation (DOT). ;
This rmnterial wes pade ev-*la*le by FRANK STANTCN, Security .
Officer, DOT, who adviscd he had assumed custody of this
cabinet and éts co.te“tu. - -

-

The fo Ilowin» materfial was observed -in connection'
with this review: . .

’ Two looneleal élpf abetical notebooks containing .
addresses and telephos2 numbers of individuals and nlaces. ' B
Two notebock:s, one for 1370 and the other 1972, -

containing entries sn"u.i.:,b apﬂoﬂnb rents for these years. - > ¥ 7

A nurter of group ané individuzl photographs, some
framed. .

- . - B - . e

A copy of *Reusweek™ mzrazine dated Septenmber 18
- 1572, with a pqnﬂ“ ciir vlaced on the page carrying &n article ,
ti= - entitled "The Spies ¥ho Came 1n For The Heat.” ek i
- & large publicatieon 1r notebook-form by the Burean Vo
f ationa1 AfTeirs, Iaco rcorated, entitled "The United States v
Iaw Voek" dealing with ctatutes passed by Congress &nd court = .o
decleions. : 3
3 Lacrge nove»CL. containing materlal dealing witb
. leglsiation inuro¢uccu in Comgress. . .| e P ¢§;¢3-j33_ﬂ

Departrcnt of Transpertation notebook containing

regulations, 1nquract;or° and othe" material pertain*ng to. e
the DOT. .- - ) e q”kv_ S :
<, B L . . ) ) . R - .. . -
ui' T ' i Large briefca:e-tyne folder conuaiﬁing eytgnsive';g
: material pertalning to druz abuse, particularly as 1t 48 a -
problex relating o thzlir use by military reérsonnel. Some - oUhl
of this material is elzncifled. S
i coevcten. 5/311/T3 ____ w_ ¥zshirgton, D.C. fies___ 55-11613 -
B - . T L T e
" by . SA:QT)‘,;FD L. GPLIPPiead. R Bate dictated __-mjj_lﬁl'll___,__.
! Yo luounget gantling neither recsiamends forr mor womt'saitos of the FELOW g the presastly af the F3) and s loaned- 13 your ogemiy;
: . ¥ oacd i ocuntunk ere met ok be disiobuted ovhids your ajeney.
. - -15- 7 c S g e )
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- The following itexs located in file csbinet numﬁer::_ &
275, Roonm 10200D, Dapartment of Transpertation Building, - |
vere exenined on May 11, 1973: . wr s Lo e

Folder csptioned 'se

Pt 3, 1971 - Phone Convéréation-
- VIt]}___B__,_I'i" . _ ) )

. Transcrist of conversation beivween BUD KROGH and
WALTER MINJICK concerning interest of KROZH in activities of
various Congressional Steff nembers during th
umeaned Enbassy in Southeast Asia

- - Folder certfoned "IPU3 RESTARCH - 05 i & COCAINE" . .

U Undated note on White House meno ped advising that - -
' T. W. EDMINSTER, Depertment of Agriculture was now in charge

of bioloziecal regulations of plants Produeing drugs opium
&nd cocaine.r

b Folder cecptioned "POSTMASTER GIN. PiowNTe ..
. :.; Saveral newspaper clippings, sdme dated in Oétobef;
1971, and others undated regarding concec-n of ELOURT over curb
of narcotics in Framce and his desire to bcycott goods from v
France. ' )
.~ Text of speech by Postmaste: General, WINTON M. BLOUNT;ﬁ
" Drug Stamp Dedication, Dallas Texas, 0ct0b¢r_4, 1971..' ‘ o

T Undated mexorandum on White Kouse statiohery édmméhting '
.~ - that BLOUNT's statement does not reflect the views of the o

. < Al e i

.
. : o . L
- -7 L - R . R -
. . M Teeow TTe . L S R LT ) !
- - " " - . .- v Cw L - e ]

Tes - i e : N B e S *, [ -

t.

| r.a.; .Eﬂl_ﬁS;l

lnlar;ifwﬁd -_,:. 5/11/73 —_— ~ - -

eL“HashingtoanIL_;(L_;_f

by . SA EDI:'ARILT..MFAZZI,’J.}S_ —__Dol dtdcl‘cd,_jﬂ&j_?s .

a .

; p B i e an
S duieien conizing naither TrLommeacalion nor conclusions al the FSI b ois the proserty of the F&i cnd
R ond i con'zeah ore na! 1a be distributed Sutside YOur ogenty.
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g r ) - Undated note on White House memo pad from Ambassador

. WATSON to BUD KRO3ZH with attached portion of Postmaster BLOUNT's

'5?q3- Drug Dedication speech. . e e T
gg Folder centioned "OTTO PASSMAN, INGERSOLL, B K"

: Undated note on White House memo pad to HARRY DENT -
from BUD KR03H with notation "Looks like it went O K. Thanks
for your assist." Attached vas memorendum on Vhite House
stationery dated October 7, 1971 for BUD KROGH from DICK NORDAHL.
Subject of memorandum was the Louisiena Drug Seminar.

: €opy of letter to WALTER C. MINNICK, Executive Office
Building, The White fouse deted September 24, 1971, from

T, OTTO E. PASSMAN, Member of Congress, regarding MINNICH attending
s meeting planned October 4, 1971 at Civie Center, Monroe, '
Louisiana, ' '

Memorandum dated October 1, 1971 for Jark INGERSOLL
- from BUD KROZH concerning the Louisiana speech. Memorandum '

. P
requests INGERSOLL ecntact KEIGH upon his return from Geneva L
"~ 50 KROGH can read to INGERSOLL the

President's prepared remarks
for the Louisiana Druz Conference. ) - -

Text of conversation between KROGH and INGFRSOLL
concerning Louisiana Conference and remarks by INGERSOLL that

;- be is not getting cocperation of the White Hoyse. i
oo " Folder captioned “Remarks Before AID/Psp'on Narc. .
e e 10/12/71" L e L e Sy

g S T . T IR e e ?'~f?:’wﬂ?¥ﬁ§¢?? o
e . Printed Progrem "Office of Public Safety Seminar on -
. Rareotles, 10/10 - 19/72.n - T TTEW eninar en

‘L o e - - g T N - L ’).'

AID Speech Materisl.

Letter Cated Septather 22, 1971 fronm LﬁUREN.J.'GOIN,gﬁ,
Chief, Operations Division, Office of Publie Safety to Jarck Pal
CAULFIELD, White House Staff, enclosing two copi

g ) T, e S0 e N Y
I.‘;’\"&;. \“1 L 'Ly N Pl it N -\:.‘-...
N X . i i o > ;

; es of agendgwgi__
for the Off ice of Publj Sa;:et}‘ FNercoti ) ger
? , ucLic 7 & o
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Folder ceptioned 'HENRY COX"

Letter dated July 1, 1972 to HOMY COX, Assistant
Director for Ccmmunications, SpecLul Action Office for Drug
fbuse Preventions, New Executive Office Building, from =

PATRICK J. COKXLIN, Associzte Direcctor, Unjited States Civil
Service Commission, Federal Executive Institute, Charlottesville,

Virginia, ekpressing pleasure haeving COX st the Federal
Executive Institute.

PR

N T S OO I I BB L L S e e

Sl g

4 . §~ s

Letter dated May 17, 1972 to TiDMAS P, MURPHY,
Special Assistant to the Arbassador, Americen Embassy, Paris,
¥rance, from HEIRY B. COX with conies to KELSON GROSS and E. -
KROGH re narcotics matter.

ks

Undatec memo on White House statibnery from BUD KROGH
to DAN KINSSLEY re employment of HrilRY B. COX.

mﬁ A u.ﬁ‘-*r‘-t';"' oo o . et bt W mivia e s
v . '

¥emo on White House stationery dated March 31 1972
from WALT MINNICK to BUD KROGH re E“DlOYﬁe1t of HZNPY COX

Memo dated November 29, 1971 from “N?Y B. CﬁX to

Mr. RRGGH re inclusion of narcotics probieir cn agenda for
POMPTIDOU talk.

b Ko’ W,mewmmw ek &

o i 4~ i
Ta

sdditional miscellaneous materfial re drug problems
in France, Philippines, Japan and Korea.

. .
e
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The following 1tens located in a file cabinet =~
bearing Department of Transportabion securlity nunmber T a
- 275 located in Room 10200D in the Departnent of _ '-”Af,
Transportation Building which had been in the custody of h
EGIL E. KROGH, JR. were examined May 11, 1973:

1) Looseleaf noggboox labeled “hr. Rq FLOTO"

and "Info on Menbers of Seilate bOmEEPGE Committee®

Contains Xeroxed coples of wemos of backgrouno reading
on Senate Cornittee on Comre ce.

L Tab 1 - General R

]
1) A memo from DON R. KEIDALL to RON FLOTO dated
'&December 22, 18972. Contalns some sketches of members of -
"the Senate Co.merce C ,,ittee.

2) A memo dated Dece*ber 12 1972, on stationery
titled "Executive Office of the President Orfice of Manage-
ment Budget" from ALLAN L. DEAN to BUD FROGh. Cont=1n$

comments £to helo KROGH prepare Car moe O rna e £ o

j SR AP R Y

Ba- b Auiwildil PG WOl A0 AL R 3“G-II‘LU1] ‘S_dlc'l-llgb . . ek
for the position of Undersecretary of Transportation. -

L.

. . Tab 2 - Special Interest Group Ratings ..
- .I"- .

L ; Contains Xercxed copy of rat ;ngs of the Senate s
Commerce Committee by the Americans for Democratic Action
(ADA), AFL-CTO Cormittee On Political Education (COPE)

i the Auericans for Coastlitutional Action (ACA) for the

— L & 1 - e .Y

€ars 19 and LST&.
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I - T Presidential quport Ratings 1971‘-_;;¢5i :

fV;b;f:”' " Contalns th ergenta 82 Nixon - Issue r -17iwﬂi*
.- = -.call in 1971, on which the memb f the Senate Commerce . &+
Lk Committee voted yea. .° - S T St NN S
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Tab 4 - Biographical Information, Voting Record - =

A on Xey Transportation Legislation, Trans-
- . portaticon relzted Bills Introduced and
Statemments and Trarnsportation Issues

Contains brief iInfcrination on rmembers of the—Sénate
- =~ Coromerce Comnittee with respect to the items listed above., -

- Tab 5 - Referenced Material

(A) Relation Ectween the Department of Trans;f'
portation and Congreesional Committees. ‘
3

- L Lo

R 7 . P (B) Congressional Committee Membership._;_

(C) Statuz of Lepartment of Transportation 'TT§5
Legielative Program upon the Adjournnent )
of the 92né Congress. ,

¥ake up of §2nd and 93rd Congress. e e

T e

2) File fclder:  "Automobile Insurance". Contalns =
- Insurance policies and miscellzneous correspondence from .

. United Services Autonobile Associztion. :%if:'
- 3) Pile fcider: "310¢ Maintenance" Contains one
repair order for an automoblle from VOB Datsun, Bethesda,
Karyland.

5) File folider: “Automobile Information"™. Contains
miscellaneous automoblile advertising material. . : ?_
%) “Budget Federzl Credit Union®. Contains o
miscellancous copies cf notes and statenents from the Credit ..
-+ Unlon. .. AT RIERE L Lo e ;j;f‘?“

6) “Stéte Hutuél Life Assurance Company".l'bonfaiﬁs}:
information on a policy loan. 4 o T

7) File Fzléer: "DJT Credit Union". Contalns one
eash rezc¢ived of the voucher. ' o

.

. ] o L @ ,i T
8) File Folder: "white House Federal Credit Union".
Contalns niscellaneous papers pertaining to a closed account, -

“

- ]
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- 9) ¥lle Folder: "Savings Account at Virginia
National Bank". Contains a Xeroxed copy or a pay allotren
request. - . .

10} Pile Folder: ®Income Taxes-Withholding
Contains coples of withholding exemption certificates.

11) Pile Folder: “BK's Trust Fund".
Information on a trust fund at the Northern Trust C
Chicago, Illinois ~ Beneficiary EGIL KROGH, JR.

12) File Folder: "American Express".

Eilscellaneous information regarding EGIL KROGH's American
Express Card.

special delivery from Anerican Express, yuatﬂ&i"k&d 8{;22/-‘12'

addressed to EGIL KROGH in care of the Doral Hotel

-y

. 16) File Folder: ®WOOLLING and KROGH Family -'_t'
Contains information on KROGH's famlly tree. LT

“17) File Folder: "BK's Absentee Ballot- 1972“‘3
'>A Xeroxed copy of a letter requesting an absentee ballot."

‘,-." .

18) File Folder' "Estate of SIGRID K. RABE“
vho died January 13, 1971, at Chicago, Illinois.
19) File Folﬂer'

nA ey

™1 (i »Ta¥el &4
WAILA WL A i MO vuxu .lex Vil

atlon on LGIL ERGGH.

.- . P L L e,
. -, N . A E IRt

AT A S T e g T TG

Contains *
ompany, .-

Contains

“Bfopranhinﬂl Tnform?*ion - B'“'

Folder includes an envelope registered mail, =~

. Contains information on the estate of an aunt of EGIL KROGH L

»
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"333

Coilins Avenue, Miami, Florida. ; .

13) File Folder: T"Health Benefits". Contaigs s
miscellaneosus information and designation of beneficlary..

1%) File Folder: "Personnel Action Materizl". o

- Contains copies of various notifications of personnel action ™~

{job and pay changes etc.) and a background sheet for & O
securlity investigation, and old passport application. .-« * 77 u

15) File Polder: "'Uncle Red' KROGH". COntains‘”‘
iscellaneous notes, mostly relating to drugs :
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National®™. - Contains miscelleneous checks from peried .= . -
December 1971 to February 1972. C T e

20) File Folder: "Cancelled Checks f'gin First = -

7 21} Pile Folder: "Appointrment Affadavits®.
Contains appointment affadavit for White House Domestic -
Counsel dated August 28, 1972. _ v

22) Flle Folder "P Miscellaneous" Contains

annTTamAanstea = P N B - Lo R R L Ty T P
i'liauc:llﬂ.ut:uub PIJUL-UE,.L G}.;!D Q.AJ.U. PabCl Oe J..I!L.Luut:b an .LD.LIH:'I al'y

for a trip to "LA" on July 1, 1972 (American nunter 241),
July 6, 1972, (Western number 700). Also contalns invoices
for some,bOOAs purchased - "JONATHON LIVINGSTON SEAGULLY and

others.

23) File Folder: “Invitation to Spezk - From
Transporation Reps". Contains a letter recommending EGIL
KROGCH be invited to speak at the Transportation 4Lssociation
of America, lational Transperiztlon Institute, February 6,
1573. The letter is from BARIY M. LOCKE to HAROLD HAMIMOND

current president, TAA. L - L fi,
| 28) File Folder: ™Zzml Conventlon". Contains

a Xeroxed copy of an "administritively confidential™ White

House mermo contalning detalls for plans for travel to Miami

and accomodations there during the Republlcan National

Convention for various perscrnel Including EGIL KROGH.

25) File Folder: "ui's Payroll Siips rrom o
“"W.H."™. Contalns miscellaneour pay slips. RO,

26) File Folder: “liegatives - S.E. Asta Trip". .
Contalns various photos of EGIL kHOGH and opium poppy FEEE
groving operauions. ' T, DR

Christian
spondents r

. hi
regarding tour of ha

P -
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: 29) File Folcder: "President's Televlsion Wardrobe"
Contains a meno regarding the above. . B T R

30) File Folder: "'Be”o"e Foving On - Vietndm
Hotes by ALLEN CRCUTT -~ In: roduction by JOHN ANDREWS" Contains
a brief book review,. o R

31) Pile Folder: "Articles Re President" 4"Contains
one clipped Life Magazine article. : _

32) File Foléer: “W.H. Correspondent's Assn.".
Contalns an invitztlon from GARIETT D. HORNER to White House
Correspondent's Association dinner, April 29, 1972, &nd an
acceptance by EGIL KROGH.

33) File PFolder: "Zoning Case". Contains a Xeroxed
copy of a court opinion in the case of CHROBUCK vs. SNOHOMISH.
COUNTY (Washington} (Supreme Court of the State of Washington).

3%k) rile Folder: "lMaps to KROGHS". Contains & .
hand drawn map locating 6349 Grﬂenvale Street N.W., Washington,
D C. . _.._’7." L

S 35) Pile Folder: "Work Log . Contains work“logs;ya
for July 12, 13, 14, 17, and 13. N o S

o
Ly

A1}l cf the above 1te“s vere located in the top drawer
of the file cabluet. fThe folloviir two Items were located in
the fourth drawer of the file cablnet.

o x - :

36) File Folder: ‘“Prosterman~}iiddle East™. Contains
memoranduns regarding land use and irrigation in the Jordan Valley
.on Israel by ROY L. PROSTERMAN of the University of Washington
© Law School. S T B

! c R _‘-;: e e T -,,' . .
. . R L A T o 30 S N -
e .‘u.‘..-‘ 3 R

. 31) File Folcer: "ROY PROSTERMAN". Contains numerous
correspondences from ROY L. PROSTERMAN of the University or
Washington Law School to EGIL KROGH regarding Vietnam land reforc.

-
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- Property vhich had been in the custody of EGIL\: ¢ . -
$0CGE, located {n Unstad States Department of Transportation,
Seeurity File Cabines Number 275, Room 10200 D., United States
D partrment of Transpertation, was examined and consisted of

LR SR . L e v LA & - L
SPRENAATIIIN AT § yimyem e

L1
-

ol A -,

L b

T PRI e
. ; ‘AW
. . "

i ' the fcllo::ir:g itens: o R __‘\:
“{ - . Fanjla folder entftled "Cyclamate", with HSecreth
rrinted in red ink, cousisting of various statements by i
Loinirirent of Health, Pducaticn and Welfare (HEW) officialsg,
v ¥ritten notes, and othrer niscellansous papers pertaining to
cyclazates, Fothing within the folder indicated any secret
ciecsificacion, . ' . : e e

Fanila folder entftled "Green Boret Case", consisting
€ iengrarda from tha Cifice of the General Counsel of the i
voATimeat of Defcnse stamped MFor Official Use Only", a S
cenfidential remeorandium for Frily KISSIIGER, and a remorandum
e Creen Beret file, all dealing with this file, 7 .

3

ll2nila folder entitled “ARM", containing a single 7w-
Pile sacret nemorandtm on White House staticnery for BUD '
Fol3T Izem CEARITS W, COLSCH, dated June 1€, 1970, dealing
Vilho finsecine of the Citizens Commi ttee to Sefeguard America,
& cutside £Xi support group, ‘ U
Gray folder entitled “Justice Pepartment Overhaul -
EX's letrer to Mr, E.», consisting of a single two page carbon
¢z 7 of & recorandum for JOHN IFPRLICHMAN Cated December 4, 1972, «
rc mding changes in tha Justice Dapartrent. . A

.
PR

: Cray folder entftled "Culebra”, consisting of a: . > ~
sinzle three page mencrandum on Vhite House stationery from ..
SO WA PAYTON fer £UD KROGY regarding Culebra dated .~ .7 -
Esvermbar 3, 1272, with a red int notaticn "Should not go to -+ .
C:>iral Files - Put in Safe'. This mermo deals with gne - -

4 S N
|| sivwne ~_3/1L,14/73  vashington, b.c. ris e MO 65-11613 . .
i

5

e

SA TOBERT V. FEUSR:1= o c 5714773

by . ———— Dats dictaled

Bhis document ~oateng welher recom:nendolions nor eactusions of the FBI m i the praperly of the F3I and is looned to srcy;

“oerd B8 cant t oce mat te he distribivted ounde yoor agency.
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CO“AIEN'S knowledge of a8 memo from General HAIG about the
shelling of Culcira. : S :

Gray folder entitled YSupreme Court Nominatinns"
consisting of varicus memoranda on procedures for filling
Svereme Cevrt vacancies, aveas to be explored by questionlng
ebout potentizl appointees, recommendations for possible
appcintees, Wnite House press releases, a newspaper article

and a reccormendation for a letier of appreciation. s

™

Gray foldar entitled “Bombing Incidents", consisting
of manila folder with newspaper articles, AP and UPI teletypes,’
bandwritten notes, and typed memo regarding bombing. Included
in the mzin folder zre letters from the Federal Bureau of '
Investigation (FZI} to EGIL KROGH at the White House, dealing

~with threats to Gevernor NELSON ROCKEFZLLER, and a bomb;nU
in Albany, liew York. e D

‘ ' : I L i %
Gray folder entitled "Polygrarh", consisting of . . ..
ratetial frem the Le2gartment of Justice, Federal Personnel o
¥anual, Department ef Defense, Civil Service Cormission, the
¥i:ite Housa, a nevspaper article, and wiscellansous papers
dealing with the psivgraph, plus a merorandum disapproving -
& presidential keynote address. : ‘_ S '*"3*f45 -’

Gray folder entitled "Baecher/Salt Leak“, consisting

of one pagz listing attendeecs at a SALT meating, a ccﬂfiu%ntia

¥nite House memoraniim by BUD KROGH, & secret Office of tha .

Secretary of Defens~ memo dated July 23,1971, and another
remorandua frem tha Assistant Secretury of Defense stampad

R "For Off;ci al Use &aly", uua;lug with an uvnauthorized dis iosure’

x Time

s article bty WILLIAM BEECHER on July 23, 1971.

rd

: Gray foldzr entitled “Dedication of the Kannedy Canter',
B con51st1ng of a two page typbd summary about LEONARD BERNQTEIN

-25.

5T e e e e e e P ARG e 1 et L.,,( \

.
e



; L - 'l ' :‘j ‘ -';“”*“'*":”“:f'” ;*“"':'“f'”lnjwrlu. I'Al .
R« B o B

IS S -
Wdin vy - FA s ey ey

VFO 65-11613 -, L

and his request of Father BERRIGAN to compose words for
BERNSTEIN's 'Mass", which would follow an antivar theme,
Attacked to this are single page confidential mamos to

BUD KROGH on White House stationery dealing with BERSTEIN's T
"I'I&SS".

Manila folder entitled ''L¢. CALLEY'", consisting
of notes, newspaper and magaz’ne articles, a press release,
confidential Department of Defense and White House papers .
concerninz the Lt, Calley case, plus a 25 page Top Secret White
House Discussion Memor andum regarding War Crimes Cases, o
dated May 14, 1971, . -
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a
Prop perty which haqd

beer ‘in the custody of EGIL KROGH,
located in the United States Department of Transportation - . _
Security file cabinet number 275, room 10200, United States .
Department of Transportation, was examined and consisted of 4 -
the following material. - e S R

-~

File folder marked "NORMAN LITTELL" = - nfﬁilj*if-“

Folde‘ contalined various pleces of correspondence
regarding NOR¥AN LITTELL's study of the judicial system.
.~ Several of thesec pleces of correspondence bore the classifi- _
cation “Secret". : _ _ R

- .. . R [ P o . O N N
(7] ' . - -

ED LUTZ" o Tl

R DT O AR, et A, 5 0 I 5

. Folder contalned correspondence regarding the superior
work of TED LUTZ in the successful drive to rund the Hetro
sysiem. 4 ) _ _ .. _

s RS
T T

. «
-l"'. L o
- . N ,F“ -

Flle folder marked "DANIEL MC AULI%FE"V

Folder contained information regarding the erployment
of DANIEL J. KC AULIFFE b the administration. -

File folder marked "TED MEYERS" -~ ™~ - '}‘ﬁ?u

Folder contained information regarulng the aop01ntment
TeJSOi J. HEYLRS to the District of Columbia City Council. .. .
This folder also contained 59 pages of blank letterhead statio-

nery pearing the letterhead of "The Viece President, Washington,
7.¢., 20510". This stationery also had Imprinted on the top

S 230133 AR bdad o4

L

an ¢flicial lookiﬂg seal. Attached to these pages was a letter -
from TEDSOH J. MEYERS to EGIL KROGH, indicating that MEYERS was
turning over to KROGH the stationery so that he could dispose .

of it. . ST
=S File folder marked "WALTER C. MINHICK“ C
. Folder contained various pieﬂes of corresp ndence R
periaining to a request that First Lieutenant WALTER C. MINNICK .
_g . be reassipgned to the White House. R
-;: : - - . _ e ..-
i e *_75/111‘ 2 o Wa irijin_,,oq , D.C. - tr_“WI"O 65 11613 ;
5 . - N :
g;! . SAKDHNhIS ﬂ PIaJ :cam Pore dicreres 5/14/73
¥ Thes Uit oAl Zaelzoe eeith e tecemmendations nor contlusiens of the FBL R 'he prapariy ol ‘ho. FBt n-!d " ‘laoncd ' grovf ogtlu:,.
| . | % oo a0, Lamert cre mot ot be duteiboasd oubside yOour Goency. 97_
P ‘ ) .illl... H “L
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ERRS File folder marked "ANCHOR NELSEN" o '7_;‘S-'

‘ Polder contained handwritten cryptic notes pertaining
to a variety of apparent unrelated matters. :

Flle folder marked "JOHN HEVIUS"

Folder contalined various pleces of correspOndence
oealing with the District of Columbia City Council, The District
of Columbia City Council Chairmanship and several reports
dealing with the toplc of Police Community Relations.

f?’“r‘“'f T e Flle folder marked “DICK NORDAHL"

Folder contained an orgjnial resume' of RICHARD o
HERMAN NORDAHL. It also contained information indicating .
that NORDAHL was interested in a position on the Democratic
Policy Council staff, ,

Flle folder marked "DAVID PARKER" L
- : Folder contained several pieces of correspondence " i
pertaining to public appearances by the President. Folder also
contalned correspondence dealing with the narcotics problem & -
in the United States, the District of Columbia Subway Systen,

and several political appointees. . S RIS
File folder marked "HANK PAUiSON"-.H. : 5;;?
JR. eFolder contained a resume'wzf HENRY HERRI?T PAULSON, -
) . File folder marked "Secretary VOLPE" 3 ._1u._T_
R o Folder contained a . copy of a speech given by Jéﬁﬁgﬂ‘
f}g' A, VOLPE before the Institutional Investors 1n New York. R

File folder marked “EARL WARRLH“ \ fgfff;%a;gar o

o Folder contained information pertaining to the. . ...
TEN propriety of political activitg | vy retired Chief Justicn B
Lr{L WARIEN. . g LA tEe

File folder marked "Mayor HALTER WASHINGTON" * .

gl
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] : - i . T e N
h} Folder contained information pertaining to the ~. = -
1 establishment of an Office of Municipal Audit ang Inguiry -, .
-3 in the District of Columbia

government. Folder also contained
various pleces of correspondence setting forth de

tails of
acetings between KROGH and Mayor WASHINGTON. e
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The following items taken from a file cabineﬁ ”fTCQ?;

.

varked with Deparblient of Transportation Security Number
275, located in Roc:m 102000, Department of Transportation

Building, 400 7tk Ssreet, Southwest, Washington, D.C., were
examined on May 11, 1973 and lMay 14, 1973: .

1. Buff colored folder captioned NGNEREE

- c¢ontaining tuo pages of handwritten notes angd several White

bouse meroranda classified, "Secret” and supporting ‘::
documents orig inat*ng with the Central Intelligence Agency
&nd the bdureazu of larcotlcs and Danpgerous Drugs, also

r 1] ~ ‘- -l.—f- — o -
classi fiolmeenet”, 811 of whiceh pertain to one,

5. Buff colored folder captioned, “ROSSIDES", = 7=
cLata ning White House memoranda, drafts of one of the .
emoranéa and various other documents most of which deal
b¢tﬁ maiters pertaining to drugs or to the performance in

vhe Administration of EUGENE ROSSIDES, Assistant Se"retary of

voe2 ”reaa-*y Tcr Enforcement Cpnrations.

3. Buff cclored folder contzining IBM memo belt
tiried as pertaining to 2 telephone call from United L
es Awdassador LIDNARD UHGER and & copy of "Confidential® =

letter dated August 28, 1972, from Ambassador UNGER to

ALVHUR W, FUIGTEL, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for ~ e
=5t Asizc and Paclfic Affairs regarding the new Thail Ambassador
in Weshinston, D.C. At that tire UNCER was Arbasczdor to Thailang.
L] glcar captlioned, "I‘"O concerning - “y-qfﬂv
formation regarding
lch originated with =~
EiLTON J. CARP, Attorney 1In Charge of the Pittsburgh Strike -
Force and with the Organized Crime and Racketeering Section, "fjh
Criminal Bivision, regarding the Héstﬂrn District of ; i
Pa nnsylvania-,, R - oo gn

- - . " . . . 3 S

- i - . ? . . '

worewn: w5711 and 5/14f73  Vasnington, D.C. ..,  WFO 65- 11613

' . ) . . . L , - -.:— e
L . : ) . . SR .
£ . QLD ¢

by :,&_ _{Q'?_—;: s B _S_C_ULL)“_‘;":ﬁ N _ Daote dictaled ___ 5/1”/73

This Aetein ol €< tainy oeithyr acmmmrndo!i‘;.n a2 fenciasisas ot the FBL W i the properiy of the FBl and I looned lo you s ¥y

® oord ¥ o2 N oare pot to be distributed culside your cgency. . s B R IR
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5. A gray folder captioned, A:B T. SHELTON—.-:~'
Banagua, licaragua", tontaining a letter dated December 13,
1972, from Arbasszdor SEELTON to EGIL XROGH, JR., which
conﬁrauulaved him on his 2zpsintment as Under ~-Secretary
of Transportation. Also C”ntr ned in the folder was a
*Confidenti2al" Department of State communication dealing
with comments made by General SOMOZA of Nicarapgua regarding
drugs. A letter dated Decerber 22, 1972, from KROGH thanked
TURNER for thz above. : o

6. A gray folder captioned, “"Marijuana Commission"
which contained miscellaneonus corrzspondence includirg
wenmorandza’ pertaining to the work of the Marifuana Commission
and a substantlal ersunt o correzcondence relative to Sl
what was conslidered an abuse of the Commission's travel = '~

ebroad. _ .
T. A bulf colored folder captionec’.—

which contained =n erchang? of corrospondence during early

1972 betveen JIf FILES, 11 East Euclid Avernue, Littleton, N

Colorado, and HARRY 5. DENT, Special Counsel to the - = < '
he correspondenge g cerned one

" 8. A gray folder caiption=2, "NBC SPEC. KEWNLDY 4
ADM. INV. IN VIET. WAR", which ecatained a news clipping -
and a White House memorandum which pertained to a NBC news: '

- specizl on the “Involvement of the nennedy Administration e

in the Vietnamesae War". - A e e e e RS Le 0

- 9. A gray foldex cant*orec, "Breaking the Connection"
wvhich contained mlscellaneous papers zné memoranda which dealt
#1ith such ratters as "”xecu* ve Fay Level for MYLES AM3ROSEY,
vnident1fied pay schedules, the ‘cministration’s record of -
sceomprisiniats in the earmiaipn eprinst drugs, a history -of %
the Grand Jury and publishel resuits of Grand Jury actioﬂ in
the Pentagon Papers case. S T

«
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10. A gray folder captioned, Can

which contalned a substantial amount of material'ééaiing W
allegations oy : i .

‘ . © the effect  gmgen
that e | : PRy volved in | FA
1llegal drug ric. 1e contalned documents classiftfed .

up to and including "Secret™ most of which orizinated with
the United States Department of State and which deal both
with charges and denials of the charges was

involved in 111iecit drug traffic.

11. A gray folder captioned, thich &
contalned handwritten notes, memorandz and a “Confidentiz1"™
United Stales Department of State document dealing with the L
Inte Rl D T Ui 0 d - opn in Hong Kong of =7 -
one o s, o

0 nrob p

212. A gray folder captioned, "Ek's trip to Curacao-

5/2%-29/72" containing copies of an ltinerary, travel voucher
- and recelipts pertaining to the travel of EGIL KROGH, JR., to

San Juen, Curaczc and Aruba. The folder also contained what

appeared to be a black leather pocket secretary. EETIR I

: 13. A gray folder captioned, "DRUGS-Ambassador

WATSON" containing memoranda and letters dated during 1971 i
and records of conversations concerning the anti-drug efforts .
of United States Ambassador ARTHUR X. WATSON in France. ... .

-
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L

Property wbich has bcen in the custody of EGIL KROGH
located in the United States Deparitment of Transportation (DO“),

security file cabinet number 275, room 10200 DoT, was examived
and consisted of the following mat eria : ,

1. Small manila folder lzbled: "FBI Intnlligence Rpports“
A.) Original "FBI Intellipence ILetter” classified

"Secret™ dated Noverber 17, 1969, pertaining to results of
geronstrations in Washington, D.C. and San Francisco on
Kovermber 11 gnd 15, 1$62, concucted by Lax Kobilization

Coindttee to End the Uar in V;etnam.

B.) Hemcrandum for JOHN EHRLICHMAN, dated November ..

20,-1969. .
Through: BUD KROGH
Fron: TOM CHARLES BUSTOW e T
Subject: PFBI Intelligence Effcrt For November_;..

Robllilization

Xerox momo relates to reporter BOB WALTERS articles | .
in "Tuesdey's Washington Evening Star concerning Government .., .
planning Tor the November, 1965, fobilization. It noted - Cﬂ%{*“ N
¥The Director,” JOHN IZDGAR HOOVER, was troubled by implica-
tion FB1 1ntellicence efforts vere ursa.isfactory. The '
werno goes on to assess, FBI 1ﬁtéLilgenCE estimates and becones
very compllpentary notlng the fears of . BEOOVER znd FBI
Dom=stic Intelligence Divislon are unfounded in that intelli-
fgerice and Yhe estimates were of rrest valve to the Vhite Houge
In evaluating woat acticn wouid be ‘Lakeg by United St“t_gq
and local auvhorities.

Avtached to above is a2 "Draft" from EERLICEMAN to
X Hr. HOGVER cormending FEI for its good work and noting .
present 1iaison between FBI and White House 1s quite satig-

ractory. , e e ‘¢:_,- ,j.?__
3 €C.) Confidential FBI "Current *ntellirence Analys‘é“_
parphlel, five pagzes, dated Wovember 13, 1969, relates to - U
Anti-liar Geomos, November, 1962 and various extre“ist organi~
zat*Oﬁs. ' .

g

Inter tevrad -5/11“4511&19/13”-_-*_k’aShi,ngtnn,_D*,.ﬂ‘_;__d____Fﬂ- #

b. . SA DOUALD R. EOAAN:cad. . Dotedictated - BLIBLTI
| . : .
s ancuneal ontatay Aeither secomemendabons Ao conclusions of the FEL Y i« the property of the FB! and is lganed 10 your c."'ency

B ond M contenh are not %o be distribwled ouvhide yoaur agency. i f’.: L ir!
. -33.- h‘?\b.'—'ll-’ g Sk e
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: D.) YConfidentlal” memorandum on White House =~ -
stationery for Mr. ELRLICHMAN, dated December 9, 1969, from

70M CHARLES HUSTON, noting PBI Domestic Intelligcnce Division
neorandum concerning analysis of Communist and domestic

ang Tforelgn influence in anti-wvar movement. The HUSTON memo
was attached to a ”Confidential" FBI docunent (24 pages),
entitled: ¥The Anti-Var lMovement: Pacific or Portentous™
dated December 9, 1659, with cover letter from Mr. HGOVER

dated December 11, 1969
2. Lerge manila folder (not labeled}

This entire folder consists of letters, leaflets
poslers, pamphlets and other miscellaneous papers pertairing
to the Hew Hobilizaticen Demonstration in Washinzton, D.C.,
Eoveaber 15, 1969 to end the war in Vietnam. There are
72 pages of printed materisal in all., Three pages are hand-.
rritten on legal size yellow paper and pertain to legistics
such as housing transportation and sanitation facilities. .

[

Some of ths materlal relates to rallies prior to
the Yovember 15, 1969, deuonstratlon and other material '
reiates to facilitles end activities of the group in relation
to the Natlional Park Service, United States Department of ' ’
Interior. A -

e
3. -Large manila foldsr labeled "Mobilizatlon - Statisties™ - 7
FThis folder contaired no material whatsoever (emptyy. .
L, Swmall manila folder labeled “Frlday, November 7, 2 p.m.,
Feeting with KGIIDIENST®, - _ . WL
Eleven pages of mall in all which pertezin directly
to Bovember i5, 1969, Hew Mobilization Anti-Vietnam War dermon~- - .
stration. o L | : &ﬁ::¢3;
4.) One page document CI&SaifiEG Secret”, dated .‘_:53
Kovember 7, 1969, captioned "Intelligence Memorandum Nunber i" e

1!’11..“219(1 }\V ‘n('f—i/ﬁ iiny GQ" r'l"trr\nh’h'!ff'an\ Tat Ffanth Aato '3.'4‘3 -

R W g A By N Rl r AT W W B ik X3 B ) SN S Ry VY4 § Ll el Wil

(sgatistics; and 1isted orbaniza+1ons vhich would oarticinate
in daponstration.

2 B.) A one page document to JOIiN EHRLICINAN from
JACK CAULFIELD on White House stationery, dated lovember S,fw
19638, relating information from &n informant of MNew York City.°
Yolice Departirent as to how S5.D.S. would zause confrontaztion
with lefrogeliftan Folice Deparinment, Washington, D.C., at DuPont

it an ™
R S W S =4
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- €.) PFemorandum on White KHouse stationery from BUﬁ )
KROGH to JOHM EHRLICK!IAN, dated November 7, 1869, with .
attached GSA Rules and Regulations re Public Buildings and
Grounds. - _ | _ | o

'D.) Sécret FBI teletype, November 6 1969 (Xerox copyf‘

To: The ¥hite House Situation Room 3 _v,ﬁ'-x_.v
Attention: Dr. HENRY KISSIVG?H -
To: The Vice President
Attention: KENT B. CRANE
To: Attorney General (By messenger)
To: Deputy Attorney Ceneral (By messenger)
Captioned: "Communist Party, USA, Domestic Admini-
stration Issues.” re attendance of ARNOLD JOENSOH, &
Fublic Beclations Director, Commnunist Party, US4, at
Neg Mobllizatlon metting in Chicago, NHovember 1 and 2
1569. , - .

E.)} A three page memorandum to JACK CAULFIELD
Staff Assistant to the Counsel, The ¥hite touse, dated liovember
6. 1969, from United States Secret Service re HNew liobilization . -
Deronstraticns, 13-15, 1969, in Washington, D.C., listing i
current Information re demonstration statistics organizations
individuals {unclassified). - '

F.) A tvo page schedule "Peripherzl Demonstrations™
noting actlvitles by organications and individuals on hovember
11, 13, 14, and 15, 1973. : . SR

5. Small epanila folder labeled "Moratoriy

A.) This folder contains 46 pieces of nail rela*ing i
to the Vietnam Moratorium scheduled for Washington, D.C., .
October 15, 1969, and the subsequent demonstrations by the-
New Fobilization COLmittee and related groups on November 15,

. . . U
B.) There 1s also a 55 page docunent consistin .
mostly of Feroxed articles which have appeared in the "New o
York Times" newspaper regardinsg young people in the United + =
Scates. "lese pertain mainly to recressive lectislation,
stugent lozns, drugs, the craft reform, studanis having
volee 1n eaucatlon policy, ROTC reform and hizh «cnools.

g - Ve

A These erticles werse furnished to BUD KROGH from 1ﬂ5ﬁ
JOHN L. CANPBELL by cover letter dated October 8, 1953, on
Wnlte Housc statiowery. They were forwarded to KROGH :
- - ‘t - ) ’ :

-35- ' ‘
’ - c LI ETTIA
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CIAN Ly,

apparently so that he could ‘prepare himself for an interview

with "ew Yorl Wiprcoe?

rayporter ROBLERT SEU

PLE, which CANMPBELL

recornmended nct be granied until after Vieunan lioratoriun
Day on October 15, 15¢9, in order that Vhite House could
ev2luate the Day &5 to its effect around the United States.

ety

: C.) An eig:
erilitled "Let the Lzp
at the Bomecomning o f
J. FILTOM PATRICH, 8k

P[‘. e

also a three page noy
ted October 6, 1942
agalnst Emerical's Viel

(]

_page double spac&d speech (Xeroxed)

LLOYD JONES delivered

Legion Hauional Commander,
7*;00» Chlhhoma, on Cetober 4, 1969;
release from American L°gior HEezadguarters
“Protests and Demnonstrations
.nan Pol;cv are Fisdirected.”

These were feruarded to "BUDY (believed to be KROZH)

by CARTHA D. DT LO2ACH
9, 1969, and signea

Ron= of the

6. Blue folder wit:h clear cellulot

Renorandur dntad
" pent of the Tistrics of Columbia:

To: Meyor ﬁaLT
Fron: GEGEGZ

WASKHTHATON =~
RCDSRICK

on DE LOAGH's estationery dated October

v L .I;ltl
foldzr were cla°sified,
top c01ta1n1ﬂg: B

- -
N iR R

ruary 21, 1a70 entitléd_‘Gov&fn-':-\:_-,’

Direces qr, rxecutive Offica, Civil Lefense
SubJecl: Listing of Disturbances and Dernonstrations

{ros

'7. {rot in folder)

A two page m=n

Service. The subjﬂct

Januaryv 1,

19¢9 to Februsry 20, 1970
(uriclessified). : : : _

1 to Mr. JACK CAULFIELD, . -~ ..
Staff Assistant of tlu pounccl The Whi‘e House, from L

e

United States Secfet_ngiyi‘
.OHSurations in Washington,.n_c. N

_ - Concerning current sctivity for Dacember, 1969, re-
gaxding Vietnzm feratorium Committee (unclassified).

8. g(not in felader

¥hite House =

10, 1970 to TOD HULLIL,

Eezulatlons eon ua“**:u‘avionu

r

-t
g

uati oriery.

TR W TSGR TR SR ST s gt T T B, Y e e T S WY T, e s e

Ve

Nemorandum dated February- ...
frcrm JLFF DONFLLD on the subject of
in Washir:ton, D.C.

L e g - g
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Rerardling ¢umonstration in
Safety of Presicent.
9. (not in folder)

Fﬂmoramaua for the President
BUMERFIELD regardins a chzll c‘ve
Hajority from SAM 80V, HMHerater

(No ELLSBERG materiall).

(unclascifled) R

1um Leader.

s

front of White House and .

B . . - T

from ALEX/IIDER P.
to the $ilent American
(unclassified)

10. Large manila folder labeled "Kent State”.

Tnls folder ccnsists prin a**ly of papcrs (pamoh;ets
teletypes, memoraniuxs, leaflels, letters, nevs releases,. ,
some on Ynite Housa staztionery), relating to the Kent State,
University, Rent Ohiz tragzdr eof Mey 4, 1870, when four

students were killec

the spread c¢f the wrr into Combodl
from Wnite ticuse gtef’fl

EvCEL Y

and several wounded by thc Ohlo Hational -
Guerd, during protect denmonsirctlons

-
el

on tetnam War end .

'e. Sazveral of the papers

reroers suggested how President NIZDX

should react and whzt ne should say Iin response to the Ircident.
& nunbar ¢f the pancrs concsrned subsegusnt investi-

gationa of the incicent including that of the F2I. o
Son2 of tbe papers relate to subsequent demonstrations

rejrarding Fent and the Vistnzn Var helida in Washington, D.C.,

in May and Novewber, 157C. Une papers noted miiltary support

groiups that were used
#is0 & cornilztlion of
Fol notirng comages &s

a result of

There also was cohtai ad
page "Secret” memoranium W
“lieeting of the Deparimentzl gval
April 29, 1970, concarning "Foten

POl RS

in Wew Haven, Connecticut.

Additionzl pepers 1lis d
ca:spuses throughout the Un i‘eé S:
thﬁoubh ttay, 1970.

§ ihufe wera thirteen page

one person’'s hdnd$ritlﬂg) notzs p
r=ntlioned above.

-a7.

SR W AT T AT AN O TR AT G,

gtz2tistics and &

Demonstrat*ons In Suoport of Black Panther Partj Defendonﬁs

R B e Wt S DO 2 o N LR AR o SRV T T IS T T YT T T AW S S

to rroteect United States propert
t

rerrative from the
the derponstrations.

-
T

in the folder an eleven . = °

with supporting leaflets entitled

uaticn Committee, dated .*' -~
tizl for Viclence During '

acts of wviolence
tes from January

0'1 AR ORI
1970,

s ¢f handuritien (more than -
erteining to various iters

7;},5
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- 1 . . -' | ‘:: . .' . - . . Date of ‘ronsf.flp!\on____.-5/17/73 x

Property which has been in the custody of AT
E‘;IL KiOGH, located in the United States Dopartment of 9.
Transportation, security file cebinet number 275, Room 10200 D,
- United States Lepirtment of Transportat:ion, was exan‘ned and
" 7" consisted of the following {tems:
i 1. In manila file folder with whi.te tab marked
"Hanoi, Halstead Correspondence."

A xerox copy of the following listed docuzents -
all peges numbered at the bottom 2 through 9%, ell pages - ‘
stapled together at the top - marked "Cornfidential® ~ sy
'*Proposed ‘Demonstrations in WDC". ol

&. RCA Global Telegranm dated October 14 :
3:44 p.m. with address “New Mobe, 1029 Vt. Ave. N.W. Suit 900,
W.D.C. 20005" sterts "Dear Americen Friends" and nessage i3
about war in Vietnen and demanding United States pull out.
. It ends "Cordiel Greetings PHAMVLNDONG, Prine Minister of
' the Da:\ucratic Republic of Vietnam." , RPN

. B: Pege six 1s a copy of "Dr"rt of !nswe*"
detpﬂ O"to‘we-v- 15, 1962 addressed to PHAY VAN IONG, Henoi,

. Vietnan and 2 paragreph message acknow vledginz receipt of
nessaye (a. ebove). Tt eloses “Sincerely,” "Stearing
Cuorrittee, New Pobtlh—.ation Comuttee to End the Wav in
Vietnam. .- oo o | Coons

' ' . ‘e, Page eight is a copy of a letter from |
e FRED HP-LSTEAD ‘to the "Few Mobe Ste&ring Couhmittee M"nbe

S

—~

L ) 2. In manila folder with White tab marked "Pre-'w;* -
efnptive Publlc Relations Points "

<

LT - . ‘_' iy !
Sd o e s i L :

F . - . y <

e sned o, §J11L73. ot Lashin tml, Il, !:. File #_WEO 65-11613
i o . e o ) ‘ SR --:1= - {}_v #«’ﬁ,‘{-. -
I - i
B > . . SAI0UIS ERLEISD lI)lE/ljs Date dictated &5‘&4 /73
o _;: t B |

™ ¢ aenl (Laloing n.-ﬁ;.eu: fecommer\doﬁlnx not toonclusions of the FBYL i i the property of the FE and 1s loaned to roy c"".:v;—‘

B oc.d i conlents are nol % be dulibuled oulside your agency. { ' '

L S ' -38- - Luia g
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a. &n original memo (one page) typewritten;fv
entitled "Hobiliaation File" subject: '"Pre- emptive Publlc
Relations Points". Four poin forth. "“Secret" :
classification vas on memo.

3. 1In manila folder with white teb "Statement -

~ JOHN DEAN.*™ .
a. Two page Xerox copy of typewritten state- .
ment dzted November 18, 1969. At the top "The Attorney
General" skip several lines down "DAVE MILIEP" and title
"Department Statement on the Moratorium/Yew Mobilizetion
Activities.” It starts out "The 'Revolutionary Contingent! .
shose perfermance® ete, The text 1Is sugzgestions for . .
solution of the statcment by Justice on how to handle the .
249,000 marchers. _ _ _ L.

b. Two coples, either printed or xeroxed very -
,clearly, of & four page "Statement of the Department of Justice
Deliverec by Asscciate Deputy Attorney General JOHN W, DEAN,
with the -

r
issuence of a permit for the anti-war demon

r
TI," dated November 6, 1969. The statement
d

held in Washington, D. C. November 13,14 an

s 1 e RN

FMeno {Califano)¥. Cever "Memorandum™, ""The White House,

washington" at the top. original-typed, - o ECEE e A
To: BUD KROGH SR ' e
From: TOD HULIN (initialed)
Ke: Anti-war Demonstrations ,f:i :
"Attached is a memo from HENRY KISSINGER concerning :
the Novembar 15th anti-war demonstrations." L e .

i?n, &, Hanila folder with white tab, Y"KISSING

"JOHN wanted you to have a copy and will yield to
. your dise.~tion es to vhether this should be discussed with .
A JLX CEILFIFLL.™ ., o Sk
B f ‘\‘ ) . e -t N \ .
s % - -
P ‘ -
; S "s_ . b ) -
! - 39-
E \ B} . Cor e A Ay
h' . ‘_._J, L - . J-- ‘i!“’oa
! i e ‘:”-"’ T mT ""“*:"“’"T'_"“"F”.'-“’-""-‘""‘";" RS e it o st B ot a e S R ‘\ -
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e - 8 WFO 65-11513 | S R A S
;Eg;' Atteclment was a xerox copy and ceptioned - ... .
;*E "Memorandum for Mr. JOHN EfRLICIMAT' From: HENRY A, KISSINGER
jﬁg - Subject: Anti-War Demonstrations. The subject sets forth six -
g 5 points as guide lines to prepare for the November 15, 1973

e b anti{-var demonstration in Washington, D. C., based on CALIFANO's
'jf post-crises critique. S S
3 -

5. In manila folder with white tab “Demonstration
Reports - Sec. Serv."

A
]

_ a. (1) xerox copy of memorandum on Department
of the Treasury, United States Secret Service 1letterhead .
dated Foverber €, 1965 To: Mr. JACK CAILFIELD, Scaff Assistant
to the Counsel, The Waite Kouse, Fron: THDIAS J. KELLEY, .-
bssistent Director, U. S. Secret Service, Subject: Denon-

A ‘

"7 strations in washington, D. €., November 13-15, 1969.
| _ Reference memo 11/4/69. - - 1 . . ... : '
. - ﬁttuc 2d is report on most current info re demon- ' i«

strations. The roport (tio pages) had estimates of crowd , :
and info about militents attending. The repcort was a xerox % b«

copy. : . L R s LR
- b. White House note r.a;;.sez- dated November 3, =
1969. “For: DUD KRCGE','From: J~OK CAULFIELY' “For your - -

fnformation" and attacb;d to the note was a Xerox copy of
a memorendum on [Dzpartment of Treasury, U.S. Secret Se“vice,

letterhcad dated Cetober 31, 1969 — LT
. To: JAX CrULFI‘ILD Staff Assistant to the tEsE
“ < - Counsel, The LQLL Douse. e IAE
' From THCMAS J. KELLY Assistant Director,,hfa. ;
U. S. Secret Service. Co N R .
1 Su339ct' Denzonstrations in WDC - Novqnber 13- 15 "
o 1969. Attach:ad report royarding demonstrations of hrvevbﬁx 13*
i 15, 1963, Rerzrv was {wo vezes entitied '"Proposed actLv1ty
, during 11/13-15 Dancnstrations in Weshington, D. C." .1t . Ry
§? reported Informatior: regerding militant groups and individuals
%ﬁ expected to ettend. T
P -40-
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“e. onc pize Xerox copy marked "Confidential'
entitled "Aotive Awnmy, Mavine Covps, and K3 Reaction Forces '
for Washington, D. C." The nurber listed was 17,523, set
forth under (5) points. Time stezp on back "The White House
tecelved 1969 Kov 13 zxn 1040, : .

_ d. ZXero copy of FBI teletype 2:3Cp.m.,
Fovenber 14, 1969 To: 7The President 006 To: VP, To:
Sec. of State, To: CI4, DIA, 4rmy, Alr Force, Secret Service,
Attorney General 'Cﬂﬂquewti‘l” "hamonstrations at WDC
11/13/38 throuzh 11/i5." Total of five pages, a SUTMEYY -
of march events which nwd occurred and vere planned

L& na

N
)

e. opy of (4

¥~

d Post to Se
end police d
tu

=l tynas Foernm - '

R jP’ I.LUI

S ice of icials

14 Nov. 69 1340 EST.
at D.C. as of

of avents oceurring

{.

o <
U.S. Secret Sexrvice Corian
and White Hovsie officisis

a~»
>
<

erv
4

D:f‘f -
o

-
b

aticn repor
Su."'e oS Sumna:

unclassified Suuject*
‘2 32 urs. 11)’1-1, 9. bas
during the dey.

e
re
ate
L
[
&y

6. Manile folder with vhite tab *“Media Memoranda™ =~~~

: a. Ori: qul cover letter Vhite House letter—
head da ted Noverber } x\, 1969 " nrandun for BUD KROGHM -
From:  JOHN CLFBELL (Initieled) “'r. EHRLICHMAN esked that -
this menorandum bte circulated to you." . a T

Attached to cover letter: The White House letter- ;-
head xerox copy of & meaorandum: L g ” o
To: Tae President ,-" .; ;%:»Kll wa.;f
From: BUCZ ™17 end Staff-. T T e
: Title "The iows of the Leok in ueviow"(nae Media )
Memorandum} number 8" MNavenber 6, 1969. Summary of news . -
events fr~o New Vobe o Soviets. ‘ - ‘

N SR T R R O it
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” 7. Menlls fcider v1fﬁ.white tb "iOYNIHnN's Memo -ﬂ
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‘a. One carbon copy of a letter dated 1/26/70,

“For JOHN D. EHRLICH{AN from DANIEZL P. MOYNTEAN with two 7
attachments. The letter relates MOYNIHAN's discussion with
one Presicent regerding the latest tlezk - white data and
suagests a meeting be held to discuss the problem. The £

-~ first atteochment ic a carbon copy of a memorandum marked -
"Confidential" dated January 23, 15706: "For JOIIN EHRLICIMAN"
The memo was & sugpestion thzt & preliminary meeting be held
to discuss school problems in the South &nd policy regarding
black America. Mems was from DANIEL P. MUYNTHAN, The second
attachment was a xerox copy of & "Merorandum for the President"
on Waite Ebuse letterhead deted Jenuary 16, 1570. This was S
ten pages and was & general assessuent of the position of '
Kegroes at the end of the President's first year.

.

. .:*’:

8. One xerox cony of an article entit] ed “d1apy
of a peace march" by Ceptain EARL L. LDRESCHIR (6) pages..fﬁ:p\_ .
&n account of the licvember 13-15, 1973 demonstration in e L
Washington, D. C. Attached to the artfcle were two notes.¢537f:
on White House ncte pzper, the outer note "To file on .- . ...
Mobilizaticn Moratorium™'Frem: BUD XICGH'., The inner rniote ... -

2lso on ¥hite House note peper dated March 19,1970 - ..o o0
"Fcr. BUD KROUGH" ,"From: JAIR C*VLFI“LD " The message
"For Your informeation nttﬂ“”?d article by Ceptain ZARL 7,7

CRRSCHER LY
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. 1 . ' . T : ,. Date of 1ran1cripl‘lon__57£g7]_-_aé__ﬁ____:__

- T

Property which has been in the custody of EGIL KﬁOGH;
located An the U. S. Depariment of Transportation security file
cabln2t nuwsber 275, Room 18200 D, U. S. Department of Transportation,

- P ] 28

was examined and consisted of the following items: -

Two (2) large black loose-lcaf notebooks entitled "Swmmary
of Informaticn Relative to Disclosure of the ‘'Mclamara Papers,'
(presared August 5, 1971). Each notebook had eight divisioens,
listed as follous:

f

4
. I. In‘roduction . e BT ST S
- Tre first sentence reads: "This summary has been

prerared by the Internal Security Division of the oo
+ Department of Justice." , T

Y owa pb
¥

-
Moty
-‘
*h
&,

II. Background - . ; e
. III. Biography . ch L e ’
. . o - e Y
IV. Trensition Periocd o .
.-c‘”—ﬂ-‘f T .
V. Los Angeles Surmary ...« ST . _ v
4 - VI. Boston Summary S TETT T R e P
VII. Other Aectivities -~ . Ce T ” e

11X, Adamicscicns

Copy 22 had a cover letter classified 'Confidential;% dated
August 11, 1971, to EGIL ¥ROGH, JR., the VWhite fcuse, from ROBEZRT C.
. FARDIAM, fissistant Attorney General, Tnternal Security Divisicn, U. S.
- Departument of Justice. The letter stated in part: - "Attached 1s a
¢opy ¢l a preliminzry draft we have prepared of all significant infor-
ratlon available thus far in connection with the unauthorized disclosur
of the ‘lickamara Study' tec the New York Times and other nawKspapers.”

_ - Exzidined on . ST T
Intgrview~d “-—Sr/ll/—?3-—~ “‘—Eas-llil}gtm,-—pw“—c-t““‘—_'—""
by 04 MALICTIZ M, MUDLLER:  Mou AR Doledicared_____ g /90 /73

- 1

urreal goniaict neLer recoaranday ‘:)nw. nea eonrtocic s of the FRIL Nis he pacerty of the FE2l ond is loaned 1o your agency;

. e . R RV -
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Copy 3a had a similar cover letter from HARDIAN to.f

BENRY A. KISSIHGER Assistant to the President. N

L . Ta. T R

T R T P T I TR, A VS TR T AT s T g T T TR T -q-,am-n-
~ . By B - Bk Rt

A manila folder’ labeled "Flow of Intelli?ence“
contalned: A memorandum for KROGH, dated
October 31, 1969, from TOM CHARLES KUSTON,

the ¥hite House, relative to the handling of
protest demonstrations; three pages.

A memo dated November 6, 1969 for EBRLICHMAN
from JACK CAULFIELD, the White Hcuse, regarding
discreet intelligence capabllity during the
November 13 - 15 demonstrations.

A menmo dated October 31, 1969 for EHRLICHMAN

‘from KROGH regarding improvement of intelligence' oz

flow during the demonstration. L

A manila folder labeled "Proposed Counter-Actions .
contalined: A newspaper clipping, Vashington Post,
November 11, 1969, "The Federal Diary" by MARK
CAUSEY, regarding the demonstration. Co
FPive sheets of lined paper of hanrndwriting S v
regarding preparation for the demonstration. '

‘One sheet mimeograph instructions regarding the'”_?

handling of procedures durilng demonstration,

dated November 6, 1969, SR
A memo to the file October 21, 1969, from KROGH
regarding thce Student Fobilization file. . CoAr R
Four memos stapled together regarding demonstration--
matters. : '
Mewo (undzted) to KROGH from "JANWNE"Y regarding
procedures, : M
Memo to file from KROGH, October 20 1969, regarding
procedures. -

Two page memo, November &, 1969 to KROGH from THOJAS
+. KELLY, Assistant Director, U. S. Secrnt Service,
regarding demonstration coverage. 'ﬂ*ai

~ Memo to KROGH and ten other White House aides S mrg@

November 12, 1969, from DICK BLUFMENTHAL regarding o
November 13 -~ 15 anti-war activities.. - =-.~~g¢5~¢7» .

A manila folder labeled "Departmental Evalua*ion ;
Tommittee Meeting, April 8 1g70," cont?ined

Nine page report entitled "Meeting of the Departmental

- Evaulation Committee, April 8, 1970, regarding potential

for violence during bpril, 1970 deﬂonstrations to_

-44- SR
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protest VWar Taxes. It included a seven page R
teletype (Xerox), unclassified, to the President =
‘and other heads of agencles from the FBI relative;;g'
to demonstrations in 1970. ) A T

A manila folder labeled “Arrests“-contained:

- e b |

A memo dated November T, 1569, to JACX CAU
¥hite House, fron THOMAS J. KELLY, U, S. S
Service, regarding mass arrest procedures, e
vhich was attached to a one page sheet of arrest |
and seizures by the Metropolitan Police Department,
Washlngton, D. C.

B TR “Mﬁ*”ﬁwmmﬂfwmrw»wdg—& T e

>t N ‘Ii Sk vt y {M..;, 4 . ;.wm.. w L ks ’ N

P.‘

ﬂ manila folder labeled "Communications™" contzined:. .-

A menmo dated Kovember 11, 1969 for EHRLICHMAN from
Colonel JAXES D, HUGHES, White House, regarding
communications support for the Moratorium demonstration.
A memo, Kovember 11, 1969, to HUGHES from KROGH,

o W, 4-—- ) 28 AP myvAaanA ~ =, .
~answering atove and 1“fcrmiﬂg of procedures. . i

A manila folder labeled "Blumenthal Memos"fcbntaihédzkka

A memo (Xerox), November 27, 1969, from RICHARD
BLUMENTHAL, copy to KROGH, LEONARD GARMENT, and Lo
DANIEL P. HOYNIHAN regarding anti-war feelings '5*‘7'
and demonst ations, twe pages. -
A memo, November &, 1960 to XROSH fronm BLUM E'?F‘{AL

; R NETY PRt o)
R T IG, 1 T TAY

Canxlueﬁu1a;,“ regar01ng upworsnratlon, Novermber 15,
1969’ two ]}age5. N s . \_:"')’ .l y
A manila folder labeled "Routes" contaiped .
- A memo, November 11, 1969 to EERLICHMAN from . . . -
: . KROGH, regarding the parade route down Pennsylvania NS
. e Avenue. R
One m2p of Central Downtcwn Vashington, D C.,
bt ] showing parade route. _ *
ii* A manila folder labeled “'Granting of Permit" ,‘i‘f;f,
Lon contalned: '
2 S A
ﬁj T A seven page Xerox copy of Permit, U. S. Denarument of
3 Justice, to New Mobllization Committee to end the War in
R Vietnam, 129 Vermont Avenue, N. W., ‘.-.'ashingt_on,”}).. c.,
Vattld H
; <45. - LE}AX““ 11.
%Kﬁ Cn ey an e .",._m,"*vw‘f_m?$q_.Hmw"f*_ﬁﬁrf_ﬂ,,gtr?,ffn,?ﬁ¢,"vm;,m,':wuﬁﬁq_,pk,ff_ AN T
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‘Cna £“eet 1ined paper, handwriting, regarding

Geronstration. . - . L 1;~-

I fenila folder labeled "October 3 Denonstrations

October 3, 1970.

authorized for Novenber 15, 1969.

A three pacge press release, ovember 11, 1969,

recarding demonstration on November 15, 1969.- RS

proeedures. FE
Cnz newspaper clipping, Washington Post (no date),
article by PAUL W. VALENTINE, Staff ¥riter, regarding
deironstration. :

5 three pz2ge release (possibly television announcement),
uniated, presumably from the President, regarding the
deronstration. It begins, "Some responses to my .
‘tetnam talk....."

® manila folder labeled "HC GOVERN - HATFIELD |}
frmendment®™ contained: B, e e e
A four page memo, June 2, 1970, from VWILLIAM H. .«
REINQUIST, Assistant Attorney General Office of .

thre Legal Counsel, Deoartment of Justice, to .
Hcnerable JOHN F. LERMAN, National Security .- .
Councll, regarding the hC GOVE;u - HATFIELD .. .
crandment. XROGH received one copy. . .

N

"-‘. PR

Y T
ir

& manila folder lateled "New Haven" contained:

ix pages of telephone conversauion, Aoril 30, 1970,
¥vigh BILL ?Eur LSHAUS, KLEINDIENST, EXRLICHIAN, from
Few Haven, Connecticut, regarding a denonstration in
tiat eityr.

Cne page Zerox copy of letter to Attorney General,
April 32, 1970, from JOHW DEMPSEY, Governor of . ..,
Connecticut, regarding possible violence in New

Haven, Connecticut, regarding a demonstration 1n-;?’,-
ot sftv . ) .s;x-;.

Walii b A vy oa B AT

Several memes, messages, regarding New Haven

contalned: . ST R e

Sextembher 25, 1970, regarding

K memo for file _
and toe 1mpending de;onet"ation .

Ol uCwuilerr 3, .Lj[u.

Xerox copy of teletype, September 22, 1970, from .
Acssistant Director, Protoactive Intelliyence, to ﬁhite'
Fouse regrarding counver»demonetration at Ellipse on

-5 . .
. - | S - 4
o S »ﬁ‘fi'?’f"
) ) PO S <.‘-ill'av.,
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- > Xerox copy of teletype, September 22, 1970, to jﬁ?'v
' - ¥hite House, from Dircetor, FBI, a summary of .
raclal distrubances, "Confidential," six pages.’ .
Xerox copy of teletype (date not shown) to Vhite .
House, from Director, FBI, unclassified, Highlights
of Current Student Agitation in the United States, .
_— five pages. o _ S
A manila folder labeled "July 4 Demonstration”
contalined: :
Two letters, three teletypes, one telegram, one
FBI Current Intelligance Analysis, June 25, 1970,
"Confidential,” one FBI LHM "Insurrection Smoke -
In Yipple Festival,” July 4, 1870, one printed :
hand-out, one brochure, list of U. S. Governmant
agencies, pertaining to demonstration in Washington,
D. C. on July &, 1970, : :
- - 4 »
st
£
24 pe .
) 2 T
kB , o
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The following 1tems located in fourth drawer from.
top In a file cabinet bearing Department of Transportation
(60oT) Security YMumber 275, Rocm 10200 D, DOT Building, ﬁOO
Tth Street, S. W., Hashtngton, D. C., were reviewed. _

1) Brown cardboard folder, bearing the title, ]
"Xational Training Center,” containing 13 vamphlets concerning
the Natlonzal Tralning Center in South Vietnam and two coples
of a memorandun for ¥r. EGIL KROGH, Deputy Assistant to the
Presfdent for Domestic Affairs, from Mr. JOHN E. INGERSOLL,
Pirector, Bureau of Harcotics and Danserous Drugs, dated
QPnf:thQr‘ 'lf; 1Q7nA pnf“!’f"lpd "HMaterial 'Rn»nnqup‘! During

Visit to Vietnam.™ ST

2) Manila folder bearinp the title '66", containing

a two-page 1temized 1ist of 22 entries 1in the folder and the

29 corresponding items, consisting of letters, rmemoranda, .
and other material dealing with land reform in South Vietnam.

“he folder also contalned several other items consisting .. ‘ww
of newspaper clippings, letters, memoranda and parphlets,: -
d2aling with the South Vietnamese land reform program. On
thite House ma2morandus dated “aﬂch 31, 1870, was ¢lassifie
*Confidential." L . - P AN

ne ..
3 o
A
3) Brown ¢ardboard folde vearing the title "Land
" ReTornm,® which contained three manila folders, bearing the ..
titles "RY Reauest Conkress support for land reforn,® "Congressman
*css," and "lr. Cox,"™ and several loose items, consisting of .
fecssnaper cliopings, letters, memoranda and pamnhlets concern-
ing land reform in South Vietnam. One of the loose memorznda
wss classi‘ied “Secret- ' S :

"'JC‘Q

- S

The manila folder entitled "RY Request'Congress support
for land reform® contained several items, consisting of newspaper
~¢Yippings, letters, memoranda, leaflets, and handwritten notes .

N .x.-  eoncerning land reform iIn South Vietnam. Two memoranda were ‘]
. elassified “Conridential‘ and one memorandum ¥as classified U
T -Secmt " ‘ . -t o * S ,-* o :
. R R R - o - .. - ‘;p - it T

#*
: L Yashingt D. C.
intervicwed q_".S/ll‘ 1 /73 of was £+0n, p File ¥
.o : . T T T . i ‘..',,::?z,
SA JA¥ES CALVIYN COMRAD:bas - - - 5/4/73
B e e e

Cate dictated ) il

e

This docwinen! coaizing pefther secommendotions aw tonclusions of the FBL W s the prcperty of l‘he FBt and is loanld Io your agency;
1 and Bs ccalends are 0ot bo Le distibused gutsde your cguncy. . nﬂltr‘s‘r
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. The manila folder entitled "Congressman Mosé?:cohtéined
several pages stapled torether, the top page, being an-. -

excerpt from "Congressional Record-House" dated March 26,'1970;
concerning land reform in Vietnam. T

The manila folder entitled "Mr. Cox," contained
several letters, memoranda, and newspaper ¢lippings concerning
land reform in South Vietnam, - e
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. . - . ‘ - Do!l of lranscrlphon /1 8/L3
- 7‘ . ' r' . _ .. .’. ;ﬂ
Property which had been in the custody of EGIL SRR I
KROG, located in the United States Department of Trang-— %~
portaticn security file cabinet number 275, roon 10200, Unit
States Departrient of Transportation, was examined and consi
of the [ollowing material: , - ] R

Folder marked "P-Trip t0 Lincoln Yemorial, May 9; 1970.

liemos end personal recollecticons by KROGH and the
Fresicent re tih: President's trip to the Lincoln Memorial.
Centains some “Confldenvial Eyes OnlyF® information. - _

Polder narked "Lxecutlve Office of the President-. - - .. .
Standerds of Conduct™. ' B

Various nemos and documbnts re standards of conduct
cenflict of irnterest. ‘ o , gA]i

Folder marked "Hijacking"

¥Yarious notes, memos and reportc re various measures™ 77
¥hlch could be used a9a¢ns“ countries aiding hijackers and
varicus methods to prevent hijacking. Contains inforiation

classified "Secret" and qu$nistratively Confidential", - N

Folder marked "GRUI4ANY. C e : -wﬁf~-%t%'g.;ﬁ"'*;

V=zrioss notes, nowse p r clirnincs and memos re
Gl P-14 pecbloms ana Lw oaflcential® documents con-

cerning options avallable ¢ the roveErn ment. ‘
. L3

L3

*~ - Polder marked “A-X Progran-Hew York". ' e “ﬁ:}flfﬁﬁ

1 newspape copies o I o
up .

er items a lte
port aircraft, the A—I, made by F irchj a,. .

Cagvar
By e W e

the ¢close 24ir 5

»
X § ey -iA f

Folder marked "Internal Revenue Service" A o
Varfous remog, nsuspaper clippings and letters re

In3 matters mostly dealing ¥ith gun control matters. Also

snwenal “Fer CIf2einld Time OmlyY and Crnfiﬁential"“nccuua‘tsa__"

Inte it wed o-_ﬂ[ll 4;1:1.1-51,(73__ __Hashj,nqi,nn D.C. rn.s__s_f,,.llﬁl,

______ —-SAﬁ Trl:_ _—n‘ﬁ_hvg_“‘“r}rvcad_ . Cale ‘IM.‘H_,___é'AMJ_B—-——_——.

T doromeal (ontawt neithe, recommensohin~y por corclusions of the FEL I s the arsperty of the FB! ond 1t loored 1o your ogesty,
¥ and B conlesns ore not ko be deiritited ouliide your agency.
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Folder marked "NSSM-113",

" Numerous memos and s»udies re classification and t,i?*
declassification, some classified documents. el

The following material was reviewed, May 14, 1973:
Folder marked "Mr. BUD KROGH". .

Various memos and booklets re educational oroqrams B
and law enforcement from the Los Angeles Countv Sheriff 8
Department.

Manlla rolger—not headed. o . ERRE LT

Management developnent data re training and prograhe;'7f
in the Federal. government. : IR S N
Folder marked "OMB Letter to AG re Fiscal 1973"., S

One letter subject matter as noted abova, _;' . G e

Folder marked "Law Enforcemznt Police Committeen,

A bound report for management systems in‘effices'f:“”nyi“
of United States Attcrneys. : : i

Polder marked "Anti-Trust".

Correspondence re anti-trust legislation.
4

Folder marked "Justice“

Ccrrespondance re Department of Justice matters. K

-.-Fblder marked "Public Information“ - ff?ﬁ_iegf“;?ffff‘.”
H1nduritten notes re Justice Department ; ;
Folder ma:ked “Legislatlve Activities" | 5__
A rerort cn the leniclative activities of the JUbF10°:.

Department during the first session of the 9lst Conrres

Folder maried "Office of Crimiral Jus 1ce“

-51-
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Folder marked "WILLIAM SELOVER®. e Ny

e e .m_-:w......., e e i T St T

G Draft memo re the Office of Criminal Justice. =

&

Several bulletins from Treasury Dﬂpartnent re nar— ;

cotics matters. _ :"Tnf

rked

Miscellareous memos and notes concerning various .
problemns 1n Washington, D.C. . o . oo

meo
p -

Polder marked "WILLIAM HASPBERRY (Terror)‘

Nﬂwspaner celivpings of RASPBLRRY'S column and nEﬂos
re posslibility of talkinb to him.

Folder marked "BEBE REBDZO“.
Background re a C

i
the Justice Depzartment in Pa
1nv01ved). '

Folder marked “Congressman REUSS" oo
: . P G ™~ "‘-.t'r.-x'-g—'-.-r..'»’ STy
Concerns a recuest by REUSS for SSsT oocuncnts and 1s Pt
classified “Confidential?. . : e

Foldor mwarked "RICORD EXTRADITION:., - - - : R
Newspaper c¢lippings and a memo're capntion. -; “3
Folder marked “MAYOR RIZZO". ',; y \}; -,_?f{ S ‘1;u;;jf*

Correspondence and nemos re Federal runding for o
Philadelphxa by LEAA and HUD problems there. L 2

Folder marked “ROUSS&LO’I“L ’
e y i b -«,f-i ‘4."

"Eyes Only™ memo and correSponafnce rron an 1nd1v1— L
dual in Cchgressman ROUSSELOT's district re an 1nc*vidua1
po* ei by thsz P“E’idcnt tec a ngtio i2] co:rissicn.

Rt
T

Hewspapers and cliDDiﬁ"S and letiters from 5 LOVE? to
KROGH, dealing with SELOVER's ar»icles on arug user t“eaument

ke
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and his appointment as a speech writer for the Secretary i?f
of the Navy. B
Folder marked "COURTNEY SHELDOH-CSM".. . . - - . . .00

Femo re SHELDON, a Christian Science Monitor reporter,
and his anti-administration views, written by KROGH.

Folder marked "SHRIVERY.

Correspondence and a report, the cover page of which .
is classified "Confidentizl” which 1s an analysis of SHRIVER's
administration of 020. The document consists of printed o
articles r& SHRIVER and the OZ0 and bears comments re SHRIV“R
and the OE0 in the margins.
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1 - ’ . R Date of transcriplion

The following itema lezeted in z £ile cabinet marked
Iith Depart:z2nt of Trangportation Sncu‘:‘y Humber 275, located
In Room £10200D, United States Lepartment of Transportation, -
300-7th Street, S.¥W., Washington, D.C, were exanined: e

- ' 1. TLetter sicze envelops displ
address, "Ine ¥White House Office", cant’
BX" contalned four 35zm color transparsn

aving nrinted return
oned “iecatives of
- c es. . )

S e

2. Pile fclder titled YPotentizl Pocs-iion Intereszts™

containing Information pertaining to cfiicial C..ernment
position Classifications I, IX, and IIZI.

3. Pile folder titled "g2nd Ccn?“essu—1st Sess;on“
contains memcranda to the President clzssified ”"cnfidenvicl"
concerning a summary of Congressional activity.

4. Pile folder titled "Public Dissent by Employvees
Concerning Government Policy” contzins a letter dez2ling with
titled subject.

5. Flle folder titled "Memn. e,
of All Federal Judges Every Ten Yezrs" an:aininw 1nfornation o
in tnis regarﬂ with one paper mariked "EYES ONLY". . - -

6. Pile folder titled "J. frdovsonts Colum
Arpco, 11/15/72", cont.ilins neubrasﬂr c;irairg

7- Plle folder titled “"‘ff‘ &z cf Ern;:‘g;er:cy
Pren. «— PFacilities™ contains document clossified "Confidential”
concerning Litled matter. . S T o ey
- o ' LR
- " 8. Pile foldéer title_ "Presidential Aircraft .. . ;.
Security-A.F. 1" contains correspondence concerning new air-f.,x
sraft enrncrit nrannaal ‘
A I-lr&v A e WP A ‘.VJ *’A \lrvu\-a—. - ) ; .
- . . y : . ) - .:-;- ~:~~: A ;
,‘ . T ” ) ! "4 L.
- y - S .-"
5/11/73 Washington, D.C. T ‘WFO 65-11613
e - wi File #
SA GEO?GE R. BAKER, Jr.:tsm o ' 5/15/73 7
e — Czoie dictated .. .
4 ] ) L .o o .~.;_‘ )
et gpirny sedhier secem weondntions mor Jamchelions of Ine B T b the pro ervy of Ve FBI end ik luaned to .3709' CoelTy.
# nnd W oninn are mat t be det buled B3 yau' ocency. '
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memoranaa relative t some marked
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" 9. File folder titled "Incursion Into Communist
Sanctuaries in Cambodia-Vietnam Border Area® contains legal
research pertaining to Presidential authority for titled o
Incursion, and statement presented to the !ew York City Bar’ :
Association. S . ‘ e LR

10. Pile folder titled "Military Domest1C' . )
Intelligence™ contains memorandum clessified "SECRITY con-

cerning military su*veillance of domestic civilian activities.

: 11. File folder titled "D.C. Surveyo”s Office"
contalns "EYES ONLY"™ memorancdum pertaining to an appolntment .

to a position within titled office. _:?
A

T 13. File folder titled "Claude Brinegar contains
reprint of article by Brinegar. S e

12. PFile folder titled
contains information relative td
some marked "Confldential".

14, Fi1le folder titled "Connally Mero- IRS(JDE)"
contalins memoranda concerning Connally including neno with

President Nixon's signature. ' . .. ‘:

contains ., -
"Confidential®, . g,ﬂ~

_ 16. Plle folder titled “"Justice Douglas Impeachvent"‘
contains pavers pertinent to titled sudbject. _

17. FPile folder titled “Nr. Ehrlichman” containg '~ . -
information concerning press interviews., o : f§1>~«

18. File rolder titled "Ron Floto" containS\
inforration relative to Floto seek*ng Job .)ﬁ

“19. File folder titled “Ralph Greenleaf" contains
correspondence from and concerning Ralph Benton Greenleaf and -
attempt to obtain Federal eppointments. F*’ﬁﬁ%ﬂ?ff'i

| ~ 20. File folder titled contains fo o
pmemoranda and clippings concernirn - some marked . = 7c
"Confidential". . o ) - . r:'-,‘- _.7(_57-5 I N
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o memoranda in conflict of iﬂterest'ma ter.,

_'contains material on congressional uctivities on drug abuse
prevention. T T S
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21. File folder titledtl

22. File folder titled “Ed Harper" conteins ...
documents and artilcles about and by Harper. '

23. File folder titled "Director Heoover" con- -
tains copy of (uneral program, xerox copy of Time Magazine

o -

-article, and memorandum concerning Hoover-Wilson conflict.l o

24, Pile folder titled "Kleindienst" contains:
clippings and memoranda concerning Xleindienst. b

25. File folder titled "Bud Krogh" contains o R
¥White House memoranda, newspaper ¢lippings, interoffice N»-ﬁy;fg
mernos, memd from lational Security Council listing security-
clearances hald by Egll Krogh, Gordon Liddy, and David

Young, and numerous papers related to drug traffic and T

internztional ccntrols on drugs. Lo E
"~ 26. File folder titled "Krogh's Travels-White

House™ eontains travel vouchers, instructions and receiots, ot
all concerning travel related to study of Anternational PN TR
drug traffic. s o 7.«%.er -

- 2 Ame 22893 _‘ -'-L_

27. File folder titled onta

documents ¢lassified YSECRET" concmnal
traffic. : o

28. File folder titled _. ortaing

pertalnineg to international na*cot!-s na!%e“s ana c1assifie
up to and inecluding *SECRET/NODIS/HO¥ER". a . : G
‘ i ~ég,- .

29. File folder titled "Congressional Strategy

- "- - ? "‘ t. E ‘ ‘ “ : . ;’."-A‘ e ".f' '.“,1 . . _ .
30 File folder, no title, contains material.; ; x"~‘
regarding drug abuse. T

~ 31. File folder titled mcom—7&
tains copy of leiter concerning d"ag

- SRR - v _‘ ..
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32. File folder titled “BY's Trip to Southeast ,'
" Asla/Feb.-Mar. '72" contains travel papers and documents on
travelo concerning International drug traffie. ~ . . . &’
33. Plle folder titled '"Passport™, folder émﬁ*?;?

34. PFille folder titled "Chief w1lson" contains -
analysis of Jerry ¥Wilson for job of director of the FBI with
notes and menoranda, some merked YEYES ONLY".

- T~

35. Pille folder tit contains memos
and correspondence concerning ' B

36. File folder titled "Sensitive File-BK" conteins
Memo classified "Confldential" concerning norination of Krogh

to be Undersecretary of 1ransporbation. o e
\ o
) 37. PFile folder titled "BErctherhood” contalns notes
and letters pertaining to FKrogh's membership in this unspeci- -
fied orgzanization. _ e e
38. Fille Tolder titled "Hatch Act” contains e et

reporandur marked “Administratively Confidential®; and memo- ...
randum marked "Confidential", And other papers relative to .
the Hatch Act.

: :.; e ‘.":"
- 39. PFile Tolder titled "Hess rfi 71leges™ contains
reporanda concerning usze of restricted White House mesg, - '
0. Tiles foldar titled "iilitary Donmestic
fntelligence® (dif’erent folder than number 10 2bove) contains ™
nuserocus papers concerning allegations of military surveillance

of civilizn domestic activiuies, c¢assified up to and 1ncl ding
“S?CAET/SEzsITIVE" & . . - .
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] T " T Data gllwnrulplion,__,_Hg!u}_;_/_z'3__..;_,_.
The fourth Zraver of a safe- “ype file ca‘binet, Uy

bearing Depoartrent of ra*xsportatlon Sarial Number 275,
located in Rocm 10200 D, Departnent of Transportation
building, 7th and D S"cw’ets, S.W., Washington, D.C,,
contained a lezal size salmon colored folder marked SO
"Cymington Committee®, S TR

Within that folder were numorous memorenca and
Gacuments classified YConfidential, Secret end Top Secret";
originals end ccpies, on Whit e Louse letteriiead stationery,
pertaining to context of testimory and manner of testifylng ]
t2fore the Symington Senate Subconmittee Peerings, inciuding .-
tha use of Frocutive Privilese en such matters as Laos,
Talwan, NATO, etec,, including the use of Nuclear Ams,

The majority of these dccuments related to

zeetings of th2 Syminzton Thite House Vorking Group and the
gicdalines s2t vp by this Grovp for mambers of tha L
| DZazcutive Pron h testifying. The folder also contained il
d several pazz2s of yellow legal size paper of hendwritten - -,
notes tzken during the course of certain of these neetings, caue

' Tiiz folder also containad copies of certain
ciassified U.S, Departrmant of State cables, memoranda and
oiner official communicstions pertaining to matters of 1nten,'st
to the Syrinston bu.;cc:r-.:m.tteg. o ‘

L

b : e e

It was noted that moe yous of tl'\ase documents
bore the naaz of H.r }';UGH

.
pT3
+

mo ss-uf.- ;'-77"

g.. e hE .

Flia #

at__ % Ua Sbi g on, 1 C.

brerviewsd an__ SJ14/73__
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JJ_,_‘ Ry uul‘-_.r!:h

5L14/ 73

___Dale dictated

. . 1 M
This d-ri. » aataivs relther fec.imrandalions nor ta~Nusiars pf the 781 KB L the prageety of the FBL pnd & boned lo yout agancy;
W and W conirnh are po? to Le dhaributed avtids yowr agancy.
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: The following items located in the fifth drawer'from
top in a file cabinet bearing Department of Transportation” =8
(DOT), security number 275, room 10200D, BOT Building, 400 ”*7
7th Street Southwest, Washington, D.C. (¥DC), were reviewed:

RIS

-

(I) Hanila file folder bearing title "Press .!;»gam
Reports-Demonstrations™, containing neWSpaper clippings and

UPI press releases boncerning enti-Vietnam ¥War and other

demonstrations, dated April 4, 1970 through October 15, 1970

(YI) Manila file rolder bearing title "Kent State-
Justice Memoranda", containing newspaper clippings regarding
the Kent State 1lacident and correspondence between EGIL KROGH
_.and JERRIS LEONARD, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights
Divisiocn, 'Dep&vbment of Justice. Also conthined in this file
were Justice Department prosecutive summarles regarding pos-
sible federazl and local v101at10ns of participatin g national L
. guardsmen. ~ _

: {YII) ¥Haniia file folder bnaring title “Hew Faven"
containing a series of mzmorandéa from ART RY"DAVO to ECIL ;w”‘
. KRGGH concernlng demonstratlons at New Haven, M¥ay 1, 1970. o
Flle also contained correspondence betveen EGIL KROGH and
.Governor DEMPSEZY of Connecticut and the laycr of hew Ha=ven as
-well as a copy of a fifteen page FBI teletype summary marken
confidential, from Kev Haven to the Direcztor, captioned
*Threatened Racial Vicience, New Haven, Coqnecniﬂut Racial’

at.teprs” Also contzined in this fille were coples of corre—
spnnucnce betieen EGiIL KnOGH and the Unlced States Aray .
Oii'lcials, National Guard Officialz, DANIEL PATRICK MORNAHAN
and Assistant Attorney Ceneral WILLIAM REHNQUIST. 411 .
correspondence were concerned wiuh the demoastrations at
New Haven. N

: - St ‘,‘»v’_.;

'Al§-4. f,‘ - (IV) Fanila file folder bearing the title "Mobili-’*“

W

g~ .-  ratlon®, containing miscellaneous inform mation regarding’
RTINS demonstrations in WDC, November, 1569. This file also con—ﬁ

} © " tained a memorandum to the Precide ~t, on VYhite Eouse letterhead,

% - - - dated March %, 1970, from JOHN D. EHRLICHZAN, -discussing 1nfor— .
w0 mation from an FB3I intelligence rcport. Attt =ched to this '
&:{ 3ata, !e-od .n_ - 51{3,_,!.{1 ’q,l 3 at 'l"-'asfj‘:l'ilg;—:h _D.C. Fie # "-?Q 6 ,-:! -I 1_6_13_
8 s T aa mew s
2?4 - ‘i‘)( . ,' . ‘ o . _'“, ¥ o i
%.‘f by __ ___,‘,_SA ERIW,_J-._.—-GAPE‘I!J_A_C.P-H Date dl:lal_td_ﬁ.____..____, S/mm.»___ﬁ___
i i docnent 00 =T~ nei e-' recommendsr c:s nor gondtyinas of the FSL R i Yhe property of The Fil end k& Jeaned to |.rnur c*ent;-
¥ # ond I contean are 3t to be dutduied wolside your agenty. . . -
| N . LTI IR
, -59- N
8 , . _
?:_-‘; hz'-s""- K‘\wwum T TR e -x -l'-ﬂ- " f r i "_,a"_‘ = ‘,-w—_n_ e :p_v-rf;.:_ T 3 'm*_yw‘ﬂﬂw—rvib H"' .jﬂ"’-‘\
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report was an criginzl of an F3I current intelligence analysis,
warked conlidantlal, with which dealt radical activity in the
Cleveland, Ohlo area. S o S 130--2‘{
The file also contained memorandum on White House
letterhead feor JOEN D. EHRLICIIMAN, dated October 25, 1963,
from JACK CAULFIELD, regardinz demonstraticns scheduled for
Rovember, 1962. Inciujed with the memorandum were intelli- .

" gence reports obtained by CALULFIELD and 704 HUSTON from

Federal Inielligence Apgsncles, discussing the inpending
deasonstrations and recomnending full FEI coverage of the

Hew #loblllzation Comrittee, including technical surveillance
and penetration. The memo go2s on to cutline methods to be
used to discredit the Vietnan Horatorium Committee and con- _
tains 2 xeroxed copy of an F31 summary of the various organli-.
zations participating in the de: monstratlers, entitled "New
Hobilization Comnmittee to Eri tne War in Vietnam, Demonstration
in WoC, Hover bnr 1€, 1259- ;n-o Concerning-IS"., HNo classifi-.,
cation appears on thia 12 pags sunmary. e s

(V) Brown f2le folder marked "Unauthorized Disclosure_
File®™, contairing correspondence between EGIL KROGH, CHARLES A. ‘
SITHER and J0HN EHRLICHMAN conserning news leaks at the’White
House and variocus prcposals for new security classification
sysiem, to inctlude presidentisl privilered infornation. The-f
pmoposals 21s0 include a re-education program for VWhite House -
erpioyees in order to cut doun on the amount of information - ..
lezked to the press. - o _ . SIS

ri‘& -"f-

- .- . . W

-6N-
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" (VI) Bilue looseleaf folder
"Shaliow HWater Detection Systenp”
dated August 1, 1969, containing infor
development and installation of under wat
to alert the presence of intruders.

bearlng the tit]
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- QEDIBAL EUREAU OF INVESTIGATION\J - ‘
1 ' Dqls of Ircnwriplmn 5/14/73

e folleving items, a portion of the pl-‘apertyj.iﬁ

econtrol of LC0IL WISOH at the Lzzartment ¢f Transportation
(TOT) at the time of his resisaztion from LOT, Vere made -

available by YRAUE §TAUTONH, Szcurity Officer, DOT, 400 7th B
Streozt, S,V., !*as*vm*cq, B,C., and werse rcvie:.ed TR
£xzun binder labeled *Draft Mermorandum for the T
‘Precident, tovember 3, 1970, Copy # 2", tozether with
traonsmittal moae fron DUD XK to JOMW EIXLYCH AN dated .
Kovambar 5, 1570, .
Fanila foider labelcd "Pmsident's Council on . - {

Youth Oppoturity™ containine z binder lateled "President's. P
Com"«"il oD Yeosth (.n-:.artunlty Faceral Youth Policy", together R

s qumrn oo b S —e TYALRITNY A T -y

IH.LH. transrictal memo ).'Uxu | R T INY Plg m.x\u, .JIS., to ESLL *
L {

P

RIZCZH end 1003s mene to ANEY FOUSE, dated March 2 a.nd
Mazch 9, 1971, respectively, e

: tanila Foldar labeled YEriefing Notes en 'GOVem PR
Reorg, (sic) - Jan, 71", cortairning a series of notes on’
press briefin—s, notes labeled "Trom mecting-Sundzy. gt
Jermzary 17", ond 2 tlua dbinder Izbaled "4ir. BUD UIN&G
Porestle Prorran Pre-bidef, January 21, 1971, YIL5IS- '}res Onlj

) . tirtlae £53dor lateled M"lenvar - Peb 19-22, tnlz;'—"‘*; .
co:taining Iour pares of hdnuwv'lttan speech notes, -n- . - - woi- 2

- . ‘1‘4;..""'
olcer Iabeled "Rovse - Wity P.eo"c'a:uzation '

Thainzh copy of g 11/14/72 draft of

and speeches prepared

_ 52 FOMER W, SCNTTTI:

Daote dic‘a;efi____'*.s‘{lélzam_"_. :

i by, O —
- e ) . - e
A s M . ) : : .
. This documem con'zing nelther rtercoramendgtion: sor roaclcrinsas of the FEI, It is The progerty of the FBf ond ik locned to your
~ ond P comi:n' are not YW be clitvributed outsie your Ggency. . s ‘
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: Manila folder labeled "Committee of 100 - Fmeways
in D.C.%, containing two c001es of a Dacenmber 20, 1971 ..
YPaport by the Ccrnittee of 100 on the Federal Clty On the
Restudy of Various Freeways in D.C." and related material

H:nila folder lateled "Freeway/Subway Impasse-Metro“, '
containing nunerous rmemos on metro development, correspondence -
to and from supporters of Mztro legislation, and nevs clippinos '
and published repcrts on Metro's pmﬂress.

Manils folder ln_:.s'lnd "pr'm Bondin

a Srate - e -..-.—.-...—_.-.

several memos and letters on lietro funding.

Manila folder laboled "Metro - M1nority Cont“acting“, -
containing several eemos and the "Outline of Washington Ple.n"..ﬂ,_-_
for minority contracting. : _ |

Manile folder labeled '"WMATAY, containing correSpondenca

o pend *‘i‘; legislation to provide a::;ui:itic:: of lozal bus e
ccnpanles vy the Wasnington hetmpolitan Area Transit Author!.ty.
Y t:i

Manila folder labeled "U‘ﬁA", containing ':'
corresnondence on the objectives and criteria fx the Urban
¥ess Transportstion Administration, end a February, 1971 .
Teoort entitled, ""An Evaluation of Urban Transportation;-{;“._ e
Plouning,’ - :

Lo s . . . .
R -~ . - \_ [ =-:,‘.: w -
P - ’

: Black three- ring binder containing Briefing materials
or a plan for Govermsent reorganization. - Ty e AL

Manila folder labeled RN Meetlng = July 24’ 71
(Saturday)“, containing three pages of handwritten notes oir

‘White House memo p;.per captioned “RN Meeting, Sat. -25 July ’11
ml RL‘OH‘ - . . L ‘-;fé -";_-f-1 '.'._J- e '\ ' ';'-

‘1.anf 12 folder 1abe1ed “Executive Branch

R o
e

. i Peorranizztion”, coataininz a copy of the press release -
'i of the press conference bty JOHN ERRLICGEMAN on Januaxy 5, 1973'
Y on plans for redirecting the Executive Branch management
g_j I Lo < A
_ i B e

e
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“o7 7 Moniie foldar labaled MAsh Council Report" G{W"l:.':‘-,hw
Reorg. (sic)", containing sinsle copies of "Papers vaating L

to Tho Presid.atl's Lep artmental Feorpanization Program, «.©% ‘.
A Peferance C*%r*1ation" dated March, 1971; and "Henoranda for
the Prns;cent &< tha Unlth Statzs: Establishment of a M7
Pepartmaat of iutural Fasources, Organization for Socisl -
and Ecansmiz f:ovrams“ submlttna by the President's -
Advisory Counizil on Eyehu ive O»zanizations in Februa:y, 1971

>

This Coruzant contains neither

. - recemendat

rencations nor cecueclusions aof

o 148 TEI. It is the = Fresarty of
; f:'.e 21 Lnd is 1:.:.::-,_ 1o your agency: .
i1 zna its onicats are a0t to be
iy tside. '
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dan nge : .

. . use r‘;y "1".ﬂuenc:u.' ‘n support of the Administrati
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T..u...-c )'ox. w.ry nwch for your lctier of January twenty- su’t.., in re«a*d >

to the €ock strikc, I found :t a remarkable documc.nt.
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- You assert, for example, ,' ‘Lhe Adn‘l ini .stru..,.on 3 ""‘L(‘:I‘Q(:..C‘j cock

strike proposals, 8. J.. Rcs. 187 and S.560, are ‘wvital to [a-mers®, In. -
facy the I\ ixon Adrainistration has succeeded in driving farin prices s0 L%
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ot t')a" .’74

cuciion, if that.. Despiie ‘.and1dutc Nixon's 1968 siutem
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,)*1ce suppoxts, egislation that was urgenily requirced becavss of yoqr

yrcdeccasor's mis m.anagemam of the allotment progzam.. . Your _,;Ds..,.
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mask long months of Adn.:mstratlor neglect of the issucs i .vcuvul in
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“You can be assured that [ will support responsible © grca..um:ﬂ a.ctxon‘
n the strihe, aiter examining the Com:*"ut(-e receommencations orn .aoCr % w~
_ the Administration's proposals and alterpatives designed to '>rc,servc _l‘;'_i.;{
“eollective bargaining. In the mezntime, T suggost frat if you ire try "‘*‘*‘?'J
concerned about the plight of agriculivre, you sce what you can do abrat |
" reversiang the Adm Ln.,tratxon s obstinzfe opposition to the higher price «

supports m...micc. in the Con r"-ess. And Turge that you use the cons&—"

erable authority you already have under prescn'f law to take pos.twe
steps dor higher [arm income. . '
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Too et Sincerely,

--nra'u]c'Earl L. Butx A
. Srere. oy of Agriculiure R
7+ United States Depariment of A"rxculbure
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